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2018 2019 2020 12 31
IFRS
12 31
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
3,906,975 3,115,672 3,359,984 3,101,175 2,914,180
(427,149,577)  (340,636,420) (367,347,051)  (339,051,463) (318,607,299)
(2,986,062) (2,473,213) (2,613,307) (2,360,431) (2,064,499)
((326,466,158)) ((270,396,377)) ((285,712,854)) ((258,065,921))  ((225,711,676))
920,913 642,459 746,677 740,744 849,681
(100,683,418)  (70,240,042)  (81,634,196)  (80,985,542) (92,895, 624)
(677,413) (687,369) (663, 368) (509, 356) (370,764)
((74,061,563))  ((75,150,053)) ((72,526,023)) ((55,687,891)) ((40,535,628))
(29, 466) (26,836) (30, 455) (35,796) (35,034)
((3,221,518))  ((2,933,980)) ((3.,329,645)) ((3,913,577)) ((3,830,267))
(266,376) (254,924) (199, 818) (198,036) (167,582)
((29,122,888)) ((27,870,841)) ((21,846,102)) ((21,651,276)) ((18,321,740))
(199) (1,076) (937) 137 10,211
(21,757)) ((117,639)) ((102,442)) (14,978) (1,116,369)
364,487 376,656 162,541 127,202 52,694
(39,849,364)  (41,179,800)  (17,770,608)  (13,906,995) (5,761,035)
311,946 48,910 14,640 124,895 339,206
(34,105,056) (5,347,330) (1,600,591)  (13,654,770) (37,085,392)
170,794 138,988 64,339 27,090 11,243
(18,672,908)  (15,195,558) (7,034,183) (2,961,750) (1,229,197)
(73,234) (63, 460) (24,278) (18,021) (23,037)
((8,006,673))  ((6,938,082)) ((2,654,314)) ((1,970,236)) ((2,518,635))
89,818 9,495 (8,499) (12,694) (1,640)
(9,819,802) (1,038,088) ((929,196))  ((1,387,835)) ((179,301))
50,741 42,981 24,282 16,499 (2,113)
(5,547,514) (4,699,113) (2,654,751) (1,803,836) ((231,014))
187,343 5,362 21,203 (9,500) 13,777)
(20,482,210) (586,227) (2,318,124)  ((1,038,635)) ((1,506,239))
737,408 182,276 91,687 128,269 309,882
(80,620,817)  (19,928,235)  (10,024,140)  (14,023,650) (33,879,399)
(68,310) (23,416) (14,476) (1,846) 6,552
((7,468,332))  ((2,560,071))  ((1,582,661)) ((201,823)) (716,330)
669,098 158,860 77,211 126,423 316,434
(73,152,484)  (17,368,164) (8,441,479)  (13,821,827) (34,595,729)
66,389 (16,769) (35,919) 23,213 (19,031)
(7,258,309)  ((1,833,355)) ((3.927,024))  (2,537,877) ((2,080,659))
- - - (2,381) 807
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Q) Q) Q) ((260,315)) (88,229)
(21,286) (26,524) 35,931 35,143 (34,627)
((2,327,198))  ((2,899,869))  (3,928,336) (3,842,184) ((3,785,770))
- - - 17,646 -
Q) Q) Q) (1,929,237) Q)
- - - (131) 1
Q) Q) Q) ((14,322)) (109)
- (1,532) 129 (436) 1,520
) ((167,494)) (14,104) ((47,668)) (166,182)
714,201 114,035 77,352 199,477 265,104
(78,083,595) (12,467,447) (8,456,894)  (21,808,820) (28,983,820)
715,550 234,681 134,055 179,679 376,630
(78,231,082) (25,657,674)  (14,656,233)  (19,644,305) (41,176,958)
(46,452) (75,821) (56,844) (53,256) (60,196)
((5,078,597))  ((8,289,510)) ((6,214,755)) ((5,822,478)) ((6,581,229))
669,098 158,860 77,211 126,423 316,434
(73,152,484) (17,368,164) (8,441,479)  (13,821,827) (34,595,729)
760,639 188,831 133,977 251,135 326,191
(83,160,662) (20,644,893)  (14,647,705)  (27,456,590) (35,662,462)
(46,438) (74,796) (56,625) (51,658) (61,087)
((5,077,067))  ((8,177,447))  ((6,190,811))  ((5,647,769)) ((6,678,642))
714,201 114,035 77,352 199,477 265,104
(78,083,595) (12,467,447) (8,456,894)  (21,808,820) (28,983,820)
0.11 % 0.04 $ 0.03 $ 0.04 $ 0.09
(12.03) (4.37) (3.28) (4.37) (9.84)
0.11 % 0.04 $ 0.03 $ 0.04 $ 0.08
(12.03) (4.37) (3.28) (4.37) (8.75)
7,703,507,527  5,056,868,912 5,039,819,199 4,916,106,889 4,252,922 259
23.6% 20.6% 22.2% 23.9% 29.2%
17.1% 5.1% 2.3% 4.1% 10.9%
5,698,624 5,028,796 4,874,663 4,310,779 3,957,685
12 31
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
( )
31,320,575 16,437,820 14,424,320 11,918,451 10,115,278
(3,424,278,465) (1,797,146,861) (1,577,010,906) (1,303,044,248) (1,105,903,344)
16,149,220 9,563,979 8,274,729 7,749,467 6,431,525
(1,765,594,223) (1,045,629,824)  (904,676,122)  (847,249,227)  (703,158,628)
12,138,021 7,757,247 6,777,970 6,523,403 5,687,357
(1,327,049,836)  (848,099,815)  (741,035,460)  (713,203,650)  (621,798,741)
1,440,976 1,139,317 1,135,442 758,241 240,136
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(157,541,906)  (124,561,528)  (124,137,874)  (82,898,489) (26,254,069)
15,171,355 6,873,841 6,149,591 4,168,984 3,683,753
(1,658,684,242)  (751,517,037)  (672,334,784)  (455,795,021)  (402,744,715)
798,776 628,885 593,009 622,679 464,216
(87,330,180)  (68,755,997)  (64,833,674)  (68,077,495) (50,752,735)
975,927 836,143 837,828 616,308 645,822
(106,698,099)  (91,415,514)  (91,599,735)  (67,380,954) (70,607,719)
2,806,517 2,276,370 1,996,808 683,812 31,543
(306,836,504)  (248,875,532)  (218,311,019)  (74,761,166) (3,448,596)
575,258 804,547 592,290 336,043 337,699
(62,892,957)  (87,961,124)  (64,755,066)  (36,739,581) (36,920,632)
9,826,537 2,238,840 1,786,420 1,838,300 2,126,011
(1,074,335,290)  (244,772,377)  (195,309,299)  (200,981,339)  (232,436,783)
9,638,837 6,239,958 5,500,740 5,197,116 4,712,051
(1,053,814,049)  (682,214,608)  (601,395,904)  (568,200,692)  (515,168,536)
5,746,127 3,034,759 2,641,512 3,290,337 2,731,151
(628,224,065)  (331,790,201)  (288,796,507)  (359,732,544)  (298,596,739)
3,892,710 3,205,199 2,859,228 1,906,779 1,980,900
(425,589,984)  (350,424,407)  (312,599,397)  (208,468,148)  (216,571,797)
21,681,738 10,197,862 8,923,580 6,721,335 5,403,227
(2,370,464,416) (1,114,932,252)  (975,615,001)  (734,843,556)  (590,734,808)
6,507,144 3,964,617 2,905,766 1,488,302 1,252,553
(711,426,054)  (433,451,577)  (317,687,397)  (162,716,058)  (136,941,619)
17,354 15,946 18,015 17,826 17,967
12 31
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

1,660,410 1,019,057 799,426 1,080,686 669,197
(181,532,625)  (111,413,502)  (87,401,245)  (118,151,400) (73,163,308)
669,098 158,860 77,211 126,423 316,434
(73,152,484)  (17,368,164) (8,441,479)  (13,821,827) (34,595,729)
1,312,694 1,127,756 1,048,410 971,382 729,866
(143,516,835)  (123,297,563)  (114,622,665)  (106,201,194) (79,796,250)
(7,071,383) (1,948,507) (3,197,261) (2,662,139) (2,443,333)

((773,114,303)) ((213,030,270)) ((349,556,545)) ((291,051,657)) ((267,129,597))

(5,274,686) (1,869,563) (1,808,253) (2,287,205) (2,757,202)
((576,681,420)) ((204,399,323)) ((197,696,300)) ((250,060,123)) ((301,444,895))

12,704,215 1,376,278 2,376,922 1,271,591 2,614,778
(1,388,951,826)  (150,468,474)  (259,868,882)  (139,023,044)  (285,873,679)

7,293,242 446,828 (20,913) (309, 862) 1,148,647
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(797,370,148)  (48,851,705)  ((2,286,418)) ((33,877,212))
2000
201203 18 86 21-3861-0000
KY1-1111 2681
2004 18 0981.HK
SMI
2019 2019 14
oTC ADR 2021
2020 16 688981.SH
520,750
0.35 14 IC
Ic
12
0.35 14
/ /RF
Ic
sMIC
2020
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4,400
X X
2,500 1000
eMemory SoC CMOS CIS
MEMS
300mm 2016
2015 SoC
1,770,000,000 100% 100%
(
¢ )
(
SMIS SMIC
)it )
1,000,000,000 100% 100%
¢ )
(
SMIB SMIC
i3
870,000,000 100% 100%
¢ )
(
SMIT SMIC
)#
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4,800,000,000 51% 51%
«
(
SWNC Y
6,500,000,000,000 38.52%  38.52%
( SHSC
3 @
1,132,650,000 67.54% 100%
(
SVBC y @
s « ) 330,000,000 55.97%  55.97%
(
sJ Y
smic 400,000,000 100% 100%
C )
- 1 100% 100%
(
) #
swic - 500,000 100% 100%
- 10,000,000 100% 100%
swic - 100,000 100% 100%
s USA - 500,000 55.97%  55.97%
- 10 100% 100%
BV
(
SMIC(BVI) Y
swic ( 465,800,000 100% 100%
) (
smic (
)
)
smc ( ) - 50,000 100% 100%
smc ( ) - 50,000 100% 100%
- 10,000 100% 100%
. 1,000 100% 100%
C )
12,000,000 100% 100%
C )
(
y #
swic 50,000,000 100% 100%
(
swic
Y
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- 50,000 100% 100%
Ic 1,392,000,000 100% 100%
Ic ( 199,500,000 100% 100%
)
17,775,918 99% 99%
sJ - 5,668 55.97%  55.97%
sJ « ) - 1,000 55.97%  55.97%
sMIC 4,000,000 100% 100%
« )
SMIC 5,000,000 100% 100%
C )
SMIC ( 5,000,000 100% 100%
(
SMICD ) #
#
(1) 2020 15 SMIC
( IC )
( IC )
Ic
Ic
SMIC Ic Ic shsC 750.0 15
750.0 (i)SMSC 35 65
(i) SMIC SMSC 50.1 38.52 (iii) SMsc
Ic Ic Ic Ic 23.08  14.56  12.31 11.54
2020
(2) 2020 12 sMIC Ic E-
E_
sMIC Ic E- SMBC
25.5 12.245 12.255 'O)
SMBC 51 (ii)SMBC Ic E- 24.49 24.51

2024
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SMBC SMBC 2021
2020 367.7
JCET
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
SMIC « ) 30.0% 30.0%
(
)
« ) ( 49.0% 49.0%
)
« ) 23.48% 46.6%
(
JCET )
Ic i , ( 8.17%P 7.5 D
X 19.54 19.54
)
15.85% 38.6%
( NSI
, 19.57% 2350
( SMEC )
18.7% 27.3%
( SGS )
Ic 33.3% 33.3%
(
)
X 25.0%
3
y @
32.6% 32.6%
(
)( @
33.00 33.00
(
)(
N©
X 66.26D 66.26
)(
,@
X 44.8% 44.8%
)(
, @
( 31.6% 31.6%
, @
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19.4% -
@

( (2)) 18.10% -

SME é ) 23.60% -
2)

@ JCET Ic

@ 19 sMIC Ic

(3) 2020 29

0.9

17,351
17,354
24

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
12,985 11,205
200 193
2,335 2,530
1,834 1,867
17,354 15,795
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CcoviID-19
2020 COVID-19
36.5
40.6 23.2 26.4
/
2020 12
2020 12 18
EAR
10
EAR
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2019 2020
EAR
SMIC
89.8 9.5
4,240.7 13.5
SMSC 2020 SMSC
SMSC
23.6 20.6
21.0 18.9
FinFET
3,907.0 3,115.7
715.6 234.7
326.7 102.7
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2020 SMIS  SMIT SMIB SMNC SJ SMIZ
SMIS 15 SMIT SMIB
2013 2015
SMNC  SJ SMIZ
38.8
1DM
30 2020 12 31
CICT 12.10
8.07 15
2020 12 31 18 13 31
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SMNC  SMSC SHNC  SMSC
SMNC  SMSC
CSRC
( [2018]21
A
)
LLC
) PDF sMIC
sMIC
sMIC
2020 30 20.72
2020 12 15
1934 10 b 20 a 10b-5
Ic IC
2020 2019  3,115.7 2020 3,907.0
2020 669.1 2019  158.9 321.2
2019 1,019.1 62.9 1,660.4 2020
2019  1,883.5 5,309.3
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920.9

48.9

26.8

12

5.0

3,115.7

311.9

687.4

254.9

2020 6
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13.3

29.5
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2019 12 31
2020 12 31 2019 12 31 2020 12 31
( )
3,906,975 3,115,672 25.4
(2,986,062) (2,473,213) 20.7
920,913 642,459 43.3
(29,466) (26,836) 9.8
(266,376) (254,924) 4.5
(677,413) (687,369) -1.4
187,378 85,023 120.4
50,741 42,981 18.1
187,343 5,362 3,393.9
1,660,410 1,019,057 62.9
(7,071,383) (1,948,507) 262.9
12,704,215 1,376,278 823.1
3,907.0 25.4
5.7
620 686
2,473.2 20.7 2,986.1
642.5 43.3
677.4
266.4
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669.1 158.9 321.2
2020 7,293.2
i ii
1,019.1 1,660.4
7,071.4 i
il
12,704.2 i

il il iv

IC 3,906,975 2,986,062 23.6 25.4 20.7 3.0
% % %

IC 3,474,502 2,744,211 21.0 19.9 16.8 2.2
432,473 241,851 441 97.7 97.0 0.2
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
1 23.2 26.4
63.5 59.4
2 13.3 14.2

@
@

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
44 .4 43.8
17.1 16.8
18.2 20.4
20.3 19.0

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
14/28 nm 9.2 4.3
40/45 nm 15.6 17.4
55/65 nm 30.5 27.3
90 nm 2.8 1.6
0.11/0.13 5.3 6.6
0.15/0.18 32.6 38.6
0.25/0.35 4.0 4.2
5,659,939 5,698,624 96,773 14.2 13.3 28.6
( )
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2019 12 31
2020 12 2019 12 2020 12 31
31 31

2,986,062 100 2,473,213 100 20.7
( )

2019 12 31

2020 12 2019 12 2020 12 31

31 31
283,056 9.5 220,503 8.9 28.3
89,637 3.0 76,839 3.1 16.7
2,371,518 79.4 2,053,015 83.0 15.5
241,851 8.1 122,766 5.0 97.0
809.7 1,808.4
Ic 2020
1,219.7 3,768.8
14.1 43.5
2019 12 31
2020 12 31 2019 12 31 2020 12 31
( )

1,660,410 1,019,057 62.9
(7,071,383) (1,948,507) 262.9
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12,704,215 1,376,278 823.1
7,293,242 446,828 1,532.2
( )
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
5,290,833 2,566,669
245,270 247,732
596,966 -
11,131 630,428
229,217 214,193
- 286,512
6,373,417 3,945,534
(9,826,537) (2,238,840)
(575,258) (804,547)
FVPL ! (111,477) (42,985)
2 (4,445,238) (2,276,370)
(8,585,093) (1,417,208)
@
@
6,373.4 780.2
4,510.6 1,355.0
31
2020 300mm 300mm 200mm
79.3
2,031.7 25.6

44/285



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

oOoOooodn
39
( )
364,487 54.5
187,343 28.0
( )
2020 12 2019 12 2019 12 31
31 31 2020 12
31
9,826,537 31.4)| 2,238,840 13.6 338.9
48,176 0.2 34,256 0.2 40.6
975,927 3.1 836,143 5.1 16.7
23,796 0.1 11,815 0.1 101.4
12,138,021 38.8|| 7,757,247 47.2 56.5
491,238 1.6 376,867 2.3 30.3
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156,367 0.5 90,067 0.5 73.6
1,638,721 5.2 - -
114,811 0.4 - -
24,900 0.1 62,975 0.4 (60.5)
1,260,057 4.0|| 562,833 3.4 123.9
120,577 0.4 61,153 0.4 97.2
1,648,556 5.3|| 1,034,079 6.3 59.4
181,425 0.6 92,333 0.6 96.5
253,690 0.8]| 151,178 0.9 67.8
- -|| 286,512 1.7 (100.0)
- - 630,428 3.8
4,030,776 12.9|| 2,003,836 12.2 101.2
596,966 1.9 - -
30,814 0.1 20,227 0.1 52.3
13,512,397 43.1|| 5,011,915 30.5 169.6
299,388 1.0]| 563,848 3.4 (46.9)
6,507,144 20.8|| 3,964,617 24.1 64.1
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111.1
373.9
316.2
( )
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
(8,585,093) (1,417,208)
21,681,738 10,197,862
39.6 13.9
50.9 61.8
43.3 33.4
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SWSC

2020 15 SMIC Ic

Ic
Ic
IC
SHSC SMIC
SHSC Ic Ic SHSC 15 750
( )shsc 35 65 () SMIC
ShSC 50.1 38.515 ( )SMsC IC IC Ic
IC 14.562  23.077  12.308 11.538
SMSC SMSC
2020 15
SwBe
2020 12 SMIC Ic E-
E_
50 sMIC
Ic E- 25 5,000 1,224.5 1,225.5
51 24.49 24.51
sMIC SMBC 12
2020 12 31 11 3,300
SMBC SMBC
2020 12
SMIC  FinFET 2020 FinFET
FinFET
FinFET SAQP
SMIC FinFET 0.33V/0.35V
SMIC 40nm

0.11
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SMIC
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2020 12 31

10,000,000,000 7,703,507,527 2,296,492,473

2020 12 31

0,004 7,703,507,527

2015 12 31 42,073,748, 961 16,829,500
331,613,284 140,138
oo 1L 105,128,132 42,052
(38,257,568, 118) -

2016 12 31 4,252,922,259 17,011,690
32,723,622 130,894
o a 389,042,383 1,556,170
241,418,625 965,675

2017 12 31 4,916,106,889 19,664,429
24,071,936 96,288
o T 118,581,374 474,325
(18,941,000) (75,764)

2018 12 31 5,039,819,199 20,159,278
o 13 31 17,049,713 68,197

2019 12 31 5,056,868, 912 20,227,475
16,484,979 65,940
0020 1 1 529,883,056 2,119,532
2020 12 31 161,807,580 647,231
1,938, 463,000 7,754,852
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2020 12 31 7,703,507,527 30,814,030
)
2020 12 31 XV
336
/
1
@ ¢
CICT
72,470,855(2) 859,522,595  12.10 - 931,993,450 12.10
@
CICT
15 859,522,595 - 11.16 - 859,522,595 11.16
@
18
- 859,522,595 11.16 - 859,522,595 11.16
®
30
IC
- 622,054,901 8.07 183,178,403(5) 805,233,304 10.45
52 (O]
718
1C
622,054,901 - 8.07 183,178,403(5) 805,233,304 10.45
(©)
31
1 2020 12 31 7,703,507,527
2 859,522,595 CICT
CICT 72,470,855 931,993,450
3 CNIC
90
SIVENEHIC) B )
4 622,054,901 IC
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5 2018 23 IC IC PSCS IC
PSCS 183,178,403 IC PSCS 12.78
IC PSCS
IC IC
183,178,403 IC PSCS 2018 29
2020 12 31 2019 12 31 550.5 1,258.1
1)
2)
3) 12 A
12
10
4
2021 43 10
2020
2021 FinFET FinFET
2020
2020
14 CG
2005 25 CG
CG CG
Www.Smics.com
CG E.1.3
CG
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CG A.4.2
132

2020 12 31 CG

10

2020 12 31 12

CSRC

15

2023
2023
2023
2021
2021
- 2021

2021
@ 2021

2022
2022
2022

2022
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2021 2022
2021
2021 2023
2020 12 15
2021
2021 13
2021 13
CG
2
) (@) (@) (@) (&) (@)
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No 10 10 - - - No 6
1 No No
No 10 10 - - - No 6
No 10 9 - 1 - No 5
No 10 10 - - - No 6
No 10 8 7 2 - No 5
No 10 9 8 1 - No 2
No 10 10 8 - - No 6
No 10 9 7 - No 6
No 10 8 8 2 - No 4
Yes 10 10 10 - - No 6
Yes 10 9 9 1 - No 6
- 10 10 No
Yes 10 - - 6
Yes 10 10 10 - - No 6
Yes 10 10 10 - - No 6
10
10
() . - 2020 12 15 2020
2020
CG A.6.5
2013 CG A.5.6

2013
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2020 12 31
2020
2019 12 31 2019 2020 6 30 2020
CAS 2017
2018 2019 CAS IFRS
2019 2020
2020
CG
2020 12 31
4/4 -
4/4 -
374 2020 11 10
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2020 12 31
2020
2020
2020 AGM
CG
2020 12 31
5/5 -
- 5/5 -
5/5 2
3/5 2020 11 10 2020 12 15
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2/5 2020 12 2020 12 2020 12 15

INED

INED 3.13
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CG
2020 12 31
2020 12 31
2/2 -
172 2020 12
2/2 -
- 2/2 -
2/2 -
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2005 22

@
©)
©
©)

©
2020 12 31

2020 11 11

)

3.29 2020 12 31 15
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2004
2004 16 2004 2004 18
2009 23
2020 12 31 2004
2019 12 2020 12
/ 31 31
2/23/2010  2/23/2010- 337,089,466 0.99 2,403,429 - 955,798 - 1,447,631 - - 1.87 0.99
2/22/2020
5/24/2010  5/24/2010- 3,145,319 0.82 314,531 - - - 314,531 - - 2.31 0.72
5/23/2020
5/24/2010  5/24/2010- 18,251,614 0.82 6,000 - - - 6,000 - - 2.24  0.72
5/23/2020
9/8/2010 9/8/2010- 46,217,577 0.67 135,600 - 2,100 - 133,500 - - 1.83 0.68
9/7/2020
11/12/2010 11/12/2010- 39,724,569 0.83 234,165 - 17,410 - 216,755 - - 2.31 0.78
11/11/2020
5/31/2011 5/31/2011- 148,313,801 0.85 1,808,789 - 8,000 - 1,024,384 - 776,405 2.69 0.83
5/30/2021
9/8/2011 9/8/2011- 21,746,883 0.58 244,688 - - - 244,688 - - 1.56 0.56
9/7/2021
9/8/2011 9/8/2011- 42,809,083 0.58 194,202 - 1,777 - 113,959 - 78,466 2.56 0.56
9/7/2021
11/17/2011 11/17/2011- 16,143,147 0.51 116,750 - - - 35,555 - 81,195 2.24  0.51
11/16/2021
5/22/2012  5/22/2012- 252,572,706 0.45 4,280,882 - 12,416 - 1,933,488 - 2,334,978 2.57 0.45
5/21/2022
9/12/2012  9/12/2012- 12,071,250 0.37 59,300 - 1,800 - 21,700 - 35,800 2.35 0.37
9/11/2022
11/15/2012 11/15/2012- 18,461,000 0.47 162,116 - - - 50,700 - 111,416 3.50 0.47
11/14/2022
5/7/2013 5/7/2013- 24,367,201 0.76 334,318 - 83 - 234,020 - 100,215 2.29 0.77
5/6/2023
6/11/2013  6/11/2013- 102,810,000 0.82 2,278,417 - 7,563 - 942,232 - 1,328,622 2.80 0.79
6/10/2023
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6/11/2013  6/11/2013- 74,755,756 0.82 188,233 - - - - - 188,233 - 0.79
6/10/2023
6/17/2013  6/17/2013- 13,608,249 0.80 1,360,824 - - - N - 1,360,824 - 0.78
6/16/2023
9/6/2013 9/6/2013- 22,179,070 0.72 219,412 - 8,800 - 81,887 - 128,725 2.94 0.73
9/5/2023
1174/2013  11/4/2013- 19,500,000 0.74 212,241 - 4,800 - 102,441 - 105,000 2.05 0.72
11/3/2023
14,553,897 - 1,020,547 - 6,903,471 - 6,629,879
2004
2004
2004
2004
2004 2020 12 31
3.16 243,466,873
30
12
2004
ADS
2004
10
25
36
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2004
2004 2013 11 15
2004
2014
2014 2013 11 15
2020 12 31 2014
2019 12 2020 12
/ 31 31
6/12/2014  6/12/2014- 2,886,486 0.82 288,648 - - - - - 288,648 - 0.82
6/11/2024
6/12/2014  6/12/2014- 26,584,250 0.82 330,562 - - - 68,333 - 262,229  2.46  0.82
6/11/2024
11/17/2014 11/17/2014- 119,640,012 1.09 3,522,753 - 35,617 - 2,054,118 - 1,433,018 2.64 1.10
11/16/2024
2/24/2015  2/24/2015- 12,293,017 0.91 325,749 - - - 195,249 - 130,500 2.16  0.88
2/23/2025
5/20/2015 5/20/2015- 12,235,000 1.06 254,239 - - - 218,323 - 35,916 2.20 1.05
5/19/2025
5/20/2015 5/20/2015- 25,211,633 1.06 2,521,163 - - - - - 2,521,163 - 1.05
5/19/2025
9/11/2015  9/11/2015- 1,120,000 0.89 52,400 - - - 52,400 - - 253 0.9
9/10/2025
5/25/2016  5/25/2016- 5,146,000 0.82 82,888 - - - 42,438 - 40,450 2.99  0.83
5/24/2026
5/25/2016  5/25/2016- 989,583 0.82 98,958 - - - - - 98,958 - 0.83
5/24/2026
9/12/2016  9/12/2016- 11,986 1.12 1,198 - - - - - 1,198 - 1.13
9/11/2026
4/5/2017  4/5/2017- 187,500 1.26 187,500 - - - - - 187,500 - 1.4
4/4/2027
4/5/2017  4/5/2017- 187,500 1.26 187,500 - - - - - 187,500 - 124
4/4/2027
4/5/2017  4/5/2017- 62,500 1.26 62,500 - - - - - 62,500 - 124
4/4/2027
5/22/2017  5/22/2017- 345,000 1.09 77,000 - - - - - 13,937 2.68  1.07
5/21/2027
9/7/2017  9/7/2017- 1,687,500 1.01 1,687,500 - - - - - 1,687,500 - 1.00
9/6/2027
5/23/2018  5/23/2018- 18,493,834 1.34 13,264,769 - - - - - 9,068,222 2.86 1.33
5/22/2028
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5/23/2018  5/23/2018- 125,000 1.34 125,000 - - - - - 125,000 - 1.3
5/22/2028

5/23/2018  5/23/2018- 87,500 1.34 87,500 - - - - - 87,500 - 1.3
5/22/2028

9/13/2018  9/13/2018- 187,500 1.09 187,500 - - - - - 187,500 - 1.07
9/12/2028

9/13/2018  9/13/2018- 187,500 1.09 187,500 - - - - - 187,500 - 1.07
9/12/2028

11/19/2018 11/19/2018- 138,000 0.87 138,000 - 57,000 - 19,000 - 62,000 3.43 0.84
11/18/2028

5/21/2019  5/21/2019- 62,500 1.09 62,500 - - - - - 62,500 - 1u
5/20/2029

5/21/2019  5/21/2019- 62,500 1.09 62,500 - - - - - 62,500 - 1u
5/20/2029

9/12/2019  9/12/2019- 100,000 1.25 100,000 - - - 25,000 - 75,000 4.08 1.25
9/11/2029

9/12/2019  9/12/2019- 648,000 1.25 648,000 - 75,000 - 44,000 - 529,000 2.91 1.25
9/11/2029

9/12/2019  9/12/2019- 187,500 1.25 187,500 - - - - - 187,500 - 1.5
9/11/2029

11/26/2019 11/26/2019- 70,000 1.29 70,000 - - - - - 70,000 - 1.3
11/25/2029

5/25/2020  5/25/2020- 6,794,803 2.33 - 6,794,803 520,743 - 142,157 - 6,131,903 3.45 2.18
5/24/2030

5/25/2020  5/25/2020- 62,500 2.33 - 62,500 - - - - 62,500 - 2.8
5/24/2030

5/25/2020  5/25/2020- 62,500 2.33 - 62,500 - - - - 62,500 - 2.8
5/24/2030

5/25/2020  5/25/2020- 54,966 2.33 - 54,966 - - - - 54,966 - 2.8
5/24/2030

5/25/2020  5/25/2020- 219,706 2.33 - 219,706 - - - - 219,706 - 2.8
5/24/2030

5/25/2020  5/25/2020- 54,966 2.33 - 54,966 - - - - 54,966 - 2.8
5/24/2030

5/25/2020  5/25/2020- 29,042 2.33 - 29,042 - - - - 29,042 - 2.8
5/24/2030

5/25/2020  5/25/2020- 281,092 2.33 - 281,002 - - - - 281,092 - 2.8
5/24/2030

5/25/2020  5/25/2020- 659,117 2.33 - 659,117 - - - - 659,117 - 2.8
5/24/2030
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5/25/2020  5/25/2020- 586,793 2.33 - 586,793 - - - - 586,793 - 2.18
5/24/2030
5/25/2020  5/25/2020- 659,117 2.33 - 659,117 N - N - 659,117 - 2.18
5/24/2030
9/9/2020 9/9/2020- 108,851 2.84 - 108,851 - - - - 108,851 - 243
9/8/2030
11/23/2020 11/23/2020- 3,574,049 2.97 - 3,574,049 - - - - 3,542,957 - 2.93
11/22/2030
24,801,327 13,147,502 1,831,777 - 6,008,303 - 30,108,749
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014 2020 12 31
4.16 320,737,712
30
12
2014
ADS
2014
10
2018
25 36
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2018
25
2014
2014
10 2014
2014
2014
2014 2013 11 15
2020 12 31 2014
RSU RSU
/ 2019 12 2020 12
31 31
RSU RSU RSU RSU RSU__ RSU RSU _ RSU
11/17/2014 11/17/2014- 2,910,836 0.004 85,505 - - - - - 85,505 - 1.10
11/16/2024
5/20/2015 5/20/2015- 10,804,985 0.004 1,080,498 - - - - - 1,080,498 - 1.05
5/19/2025
5/25/2016  5/25/2016- 68,070,000 0.004 864,400 - 6,900 - 841,500 - 16,000 1.95  0.83
5/24/2026
5/25/2016 ~ 5/25/2016- 989,583 0.004 98,958 - - - - - 98,958 - 0.83
5/24/2026
9/12/2016  9/12/2016- 11,986 0.004 1,198 - - - - - 1,198 - 113
9/11/2026
9/12/2016  9/12/2016- 1,560,000 0.004 16,000 - - - 16,000 - - 271 113
9/11/2026
11/18/2016 11/18/2016- 2,268,600 0.004 29,000 - 13,000 - 16,000 - - 2.86 1.31
11/17/2026
4/5/2017  4/5/2017- 376,000 0.004 61,000 - 18,000 - 43,000 - - 2.3 1.24
4/4/2027
4/5/2017  4/5/2017- 187,500 0.004 187,500 - - - - - 187,500 - 124
4/4/2027
4/5/2017  4/5/2017- 187,500 0.004 63,750 - - - 63,750 - - 223 1.24
4/4/2027
4/5/2017  4/5/2017- 62,500 0.004 62,500 - - - - - 62,500 - 1.2
4/4/2027
5/22/2017  5/22/2017- 7,469,000 0.004 2,106,300 - 155,550 - 1,018,500 - 932,250  1.94  1.07
5/21/2027
12/7/2017  12/7/2017- 364,000 0.004 114,000 - - - 57,000 - 57,000 2.73 1.32
12/6/2027
5/23/2018  5/23/2018- 6,957,966 0.004 3,564,960 - 371,100 - 1,158,040 - 2,035,820 1.96 1.33
5/22/2028
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5/23/2018 5/23/2018- 125,000 0.004 125,000 - - - - - 125,000 - 1.33
5/22/2028

5/23/2018  5/23/2018- 87,500 0.004 87,500 - - - - - 87,500 - 1.33
5/22/2028

9/13/2018  9/13/2018- 344,000 0.004 219,000 - 40,000 - 65,000 - 114,000 2.49 1.07
9/12/2028

9/13/2018  9/13/2018- 187,500 0.004 187,500 - - - - - 187,500 - 1.07
9/12/2028

9/13/2018  9/13/2018- 187,500 0.004 187,500 - - - - - 187,500 - 1.07
9/12/2028

11/19/2018 11/19/2018- 54,000 0.004 40,500 - 22,500 - 6,000 - 12,000 3.55 0.84
11/18/2028

5/21/2019  5/21/2019- 62,500 0.004 62,500 - - - - - 62,500 - 1.11
5/20/2029

5/21/2019  5/21/2019- 62,500 0.004 62,500 - - - - - 62,500 - 1.11
5/20/2029

9/12/2019  9/12/2019- 39,000 0.004 29,250 - - - 9,750 - 19,500 2.63 1.25
9/11/2029

9/12/2019  9/12/2019- 291,000 0.004 213,000 - 29,250 - 53,250 - 130,500 2.43 1.25
9/11/2029

9/12/2019  9/12/2019- 187,500 0.004 187,500 - - - - - 187,500 - 1.25
9/11/2029

11/26/2019 11/26/2019- 70,000 0.004 70,000 - - - 17,500 - 52,500 3.85 1.30
11/25/2029

5/25/2020  5/25/2020- 2,677,933 0.004 - 2,677,933 204,396 - 207,755 - 2,265,782 1.96 2.18
5/24/2030

5/25/2020  5/25/2020- 62,500 0.004 - 62,500 - - - - 62,500 - 2.18
5/24/2030

5/25/2020  5/25/2020- 62,500 0.004 - 62,500 - - - - 62,500 - 2.18
5/24/2030

5/25/2020  5/25/2020- 54,966 0.004 - 54,966 - - - - 54,966 - 2.18
5/24/2030

5/25/2020  5/25/2020- 86,603 0.004 - 86,603 - - - - 86,603 - 2.18
5/24/2030

5/25/2020  5/25/2020- 54,966 0.004 - 54,966 - - - - 54,966 - 2.18
5/24/2030

5/25/2020  5/25/2020- 11,447 0.004 - 11,447 - - 160 - 11,287 1.95 2.18
5/24/2030

5/25/2020  5/25/2020- 110,799 0.004 - 110,799 - - - - 110,799 - 2.18
5/24/2030

5/25/2020  5/25/2020- 259,808 0.004 - 259,808 - - - - 259,808 - 2.18
5/24/2030

5/25/2020  5/25/2020- 231,300 0.004 - 231,300 - - - - 231,300 - 2.18
5/24/2030
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5/25/2020  5/25/2020- 259,808 0.004 - 259,808 - - - - 259,808 - 2.18

5/24/2030
9/9/2020  9/9/2020- 42,489 0.004 - 42,489 - - - - 42,489 - 2.43

9/8/2030
11/23/2020 11/23/2020- 1,650,678 0.004 - 1,650,678 14,748 - - - 1,635,930 - 2.93

11/22/2030

9,807,319 5,565,797 875,444 - 3,573,205 - 10,924,467
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014 2020 12 31
1.04 80,184,428
30
12
2014
ADS
2014 10
25

2014
RSU 0.031
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2014
10 2014
2014
SJ
2015
2020 12 31
2019 12 2020 12
31 31
/

1/4/2015 1/4/2015- 4,560,000 0.05 2,880,000 - - - - 2,880,000
1/3/2025

5/4/2015 5/4/2015- 1,380,000 0.06 1,130,000 - - - - 1,130,000
5/3/2025

9/15/2015 9/15/2015- 2,390,000 0.08 1,640,000 - 250,000 - 50,000 1,340,000
9/14/2025

12/27/2016  12/27/2016- 7,753,750 0.31 5,642,656 - 213,543 - 44,113 5,385,000
12/26/2026

8/9/2018 8/9/2018- 1,598,750 0.31 1,032,500 - 387,917 - 125,781 518,802
8/8/2027

3/13/2019 3/13/2019- 7,349,500 0.36 5,229,302 - 91,875 - 359,042 4,778,385
3/12/2028

3/26/2020 3/26/2020- 5,488,832 0.36 4,894,665 - 63,541 - 299,931 4,531,193
3/25/2029

12/03/2020  12/03/2020- 5,603,500 0.36 5,603,500 - - - 633,280 4,970,220
12/02/2029

03/03/2020  03/03/2020- 3,577,833 0.45 - 3,577,833 - - 518,333 3,059,500
03/02/2030

28,052,623 3,577,833 1,006,876 - 2,030,480 28,593,100
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56,666,666
30
0.1
10
36
2015
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2015 2023 - - 1,066 Yes
3 6
2020 2021 - - 32 No
12 15
2017 2021 163 163 972 Yes
10 16
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Yes 68 2017 2022 - - - 4,413 No
10 16
No 55 2013 2023 - - - 1,033 Yes
6 17
No 51 2009 2021 - - - - Yes
6 23
No 53 2009 2022 - - - - Yes
1 23
No 48 2015 2022 - - - - Yes
8 11
No 53 2021 2021 - - - - Yes
5 13
No 58 2021 2021 - - - - Yes
5 13
No 62 2013 2023 - - - 93 No
8 8
No 76 2018 2021 - - - 78 No
- 6 22
No 60 2018 2021 - - - 83 No
6 22
No 61 2019 2022 - - - 68 No
8 7
No 56 2021 2021 - - - - No
2 4
Yes 62 2017 - - - - 644 No
10 12
No 51 2020 - 5,946 6,059 113 276 No
11 11
@
@ 3.4
©)
Zhou Zixue
2015
30
JCET 600584
000948
600060

- Chiang Shang-Yi

- 2020 12 15
CMOS  NMOS DMOS SOS SOl GaAs LED E-Beam
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Liang Mong Song
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2009
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2019 1981
1986 1986
1989 1989 1994
1994 1995
1995 1997
1997 1998
1998 2018
2018
2017 Digitimes Taiwan 2018 Yi-Yi Network
2019 MAYO 2021
Yi-Yi Network
80
Liu Ming
2021 1985
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2021 Al
33 / NVM
300
100 40
IEEE EDS EDS

Zhao HaiJun

Liang Mong Song

Gao Yonggang

Zhou Meisheng
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/
(€))
3,457,429  1,478,356(3) 1,478,356 .063%
2,372,588(% 224,653(%) 2,597,241 .033%
659,117(6) 259,808(" 918,925 .012%
2,532,350(8 464,287(%) 2,996,637 .038%
475,156(10)  475,156(11) 950,312 .012%
sk 187,500(12)  187,500(1® 375,000 .005%
275,000014)  275,000(15) 550,000 .007%
220,377(18)  220,377(17) 440,754 .006%
220,377(18)  220,377(19) 440,754 .006%
375,000 375,000 .005%
* 187,500(20) 187,500 375,000 .005%
* 2021
i 2021 13
i 2021 13
()1 2021 31 7,900,578,250
2 (a)2015 20 2014 2,521,163 8.30
2025 19
120 (0)2020 25 2014
659,117 18.096
2030 24 120 ©)
2021 31 2014 277,149 24.50
2031 30
120 2021 31
3 (a)2015 20 2014 1,080,498
2015
25 2019 (b)2020 25
2014 259,808
(i)2019
25 2023 86,603 (i)2020
25 2024 173,205
(c)2021 31 2014
138,050
2021 25 2025
2021 31
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4 (2)2004 2013 11
1,505,854 6.40 2023 10
<) (b)2014 2017
1,687,500 7.9 2027
90 (c)2014
2020 25 219,706 18.096
2030 24 120
(d)2014 2021 31
277,149 24.50 2031 30
120 2021 31 1,317,621
5 (a)2020 25 2014 86,603
2020
25 2024 (b)2021 31 2014
138,050
2021
25 2025 2021 31
6 2020 25 2014 659,117 18.096
2030 24
120 2021 31
7 2020 25 2014 259,808
(i)86,603 2019 25 2023
(ii)173,205 2020 25
2024 2021 31
8 (2)2004 2013 17
1,360,824 6.24 2023 16
120 (b)2014
2014 12 288,648 6.4
2024 11 120 (c)2014
2020 25 586,793 18.096
2030 24 120
(d)2014 2021 31
296,085 24.50 2031 30
120 2021 31
9 (a)2014 11 17 2014 291,083
(i)240,145 2013 17
25 2017 17 (ii)50,938
2014 25 2018
(b)2020 25 2014 231,300
(i)74,016 2019
25 2023 (ii)157,284
2020 25 2024
(c)2021 31 2014
147,482
2021 25 2025
2021 31 205,578
10 (2)2016 25 2014
98,958 6.42
2026 24 120 (b)2016
12 2014 1,198
8.72 2026 11
120 (c)2017 2014
62,500 9.834
2027 120 ')
2018 23 2014 125,000
10.512 2028 22 120
(e)2019 21 2014
62,500 8.580 2029 20
120 (£)2020 25 2014
62,500 18.096
2030 24 120 (9)2021
31 2014 62,500
24.50 2031 30 120
2021 31
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(2)2016 25 2014
98,958 (b)2016 12 2014
1,198
(c)2017 2014 62,500
(d)2018 23 2014
125,000 125,000 62,500
62,500 2019 (e)2019 21 2014
62,500 2020
(£)2020 25 2014 62,500
2020 (9)2021 31 2014
62,500 2022
2021 31
2021 31 2014 187,500 24.50
2031 30
120 2021 31
2021 31 2014
187,500
2021 13 33 33 34
2024 13 2021 31
(2)2018 23 2014
87,500 10.512 2028 22
120 (b)2019 21 2014
62,500 8.580
2020 2029 20 120
(c)2020 25 2014
62,500 18.096 2030 24
120 (d)2021 31 2014
62,500 24.50
2031 30 120
2021 31
(a)2018 23 2014 87,500
87,500 25,000 62,500
2019 (b)2019 21 2014
62,500 2020 ©
2020 25 2014 62,500
2021 (d)2021 31 2014
62,500
2022 2021 31
(a)2018 13 2014 187,500
8.574 2028 12
120 (b)2021 31 2014
32,877 24.50
2031 30 120
2021 31
(a)2018 13 2014 187,500
2018 22
33 33 34 2021 22
(b)2021 31 2014
32,877 2022
2021 31
(a)2018 13 2014 187,500
8.574 2028 12
120 (b)2021 31 2014
32,877 24.50
2031 30 120
2021 31
(a)2018 13 2014 187,500
2018 22
33 33 34 2021 22
(b)2021 31 2014
32,877 2022
2021 31
2021 31 2014 187,500 24.50
2031 30
120 2021 31
2021 31 2014
187,500
2021
33 33 34 2024
2021 31
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2020 12 31 1,072,451
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2020 2019 12 31 ( .
( (
(
2020 2019
8,418 2,826
@ 18 16
1,883 18
10,319 2,860
@
2020 2019 12 31
2020 2019
1 1 500,000 64,495 1 -
2,000,001 257,981 2,500,000 1 -
322,475
2,500,001 322,476 3,000,000 - 1
386,970
3,500,001 451,465 4,000,000 - 1
515,960
4,000,001 515,961 4,500,000 - 1
580,455
5,500,001 709,446 6,000,000 - 2
773,940
6,500,001 838,436 7,000,000 1 -
902,930
8,500,001 1,096,416 9,000,000 1 -
1,160,910
11,000,001 1,418,890 11,500,000 1 -
1,483,385
12,000,001 1,547,881 12,500,000 1 -
1,612,375
38,000,001 4,901,621 38,500,000 1 -
4,966,115
7 5
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o 1,312 99 1,653 1,312
(143,441) (10,824) (180,722) (143,441)
€Y
SEC
PWC 2020 12 31
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sMIC
131
109.33
132
2020 12 31
103 )
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38 59

134
2021 UFJ

( 23 25 ) 193
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2020 2019 12 31
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
5 3,906,975 427,149,577 3,115,672 340,636,420
(2,986,062) (326,466,158) (2,473,213) (270,396,377)
920,913 100,683,418 642,459 70,240,042
(677,413) (74,061,563) (687,369) (75,150,053)
(29,466) (3,221,518) (26,836) (2,933,980)
(266,376) (29,122,888) (254,924) (27,870,841)
39 (199) (21,757) (1,076) (117,639)
7 364,487 39,849,364 376,656 41,179,800
311,946 34,105,056 48,910 5,347,330
170,794 18,672,908 138,988 15,195,558
8 (73,234) (8,006,673) (63,460) (6,938,082)
89,818 9,819,802 9,495 1,038,088
9 50,741 5,547,514 42,981 4,699,113
187,343 20,482,210 5,362 586,227
737,408 80,620,817 182,276 19,928,235
10 (68,310) (7,468,332) (23,416) (2,560,071)
11 669,008 73,152,484 158,860 17,368,164
« D
66,389 7,258,309 (16,769) (1,833,355)
28 (21,286) (2,327,198) (26,524) (2,899,869)
- - (1,532) (167,494)
714,201 78,083,595 114,035 12,467,447
« D
@ 715,550 78,231,082 234,681 25,657,674
(46,452) (5,078,597) (75,821) (8,289,510)
669,008 73,152,484 158,860 17,368,164
« D
O 760,639 83,160,662 188,831 20,644,893
(46,438) (5,077,067) (74,796) (8,177,447)
714,201 78,083,595 114,035 12,467,447
( /)
14 0.11 12 0.04 4
14 0.11 12 0.04 4
@ 14
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2020 2019 12 31
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
16 12,138,021 1,327,049,836 7,757,247 848,099,815
17 491,238 53,707,051 376,867 41,202,869
18 81,953 8,959,921 96,943 10,598,778
20 1,440,976 157,541,906 1,139,317 124,561,528
21 31,521 3,446,191 27,117 2,964,702
10 24,900 2,722,317 62,975 6,885,057
22 156,367 17,095,604 90,067 9,847,025
22 1,638,721 179,161,367 - -
22 29,046 3,175,599 1,872 204,666
23 114,811 12,552,287 - -
1,666 182,144 11,574 1,265,385
16,149,220 1,765,594,223 9,563,979 1,045,629,824
24 798,776 87,330,180 628,885 68,755,997
48,176 5,267,082 34,256 3,745,208
25 975,927 106,698,099 836,143 91,415,514
22 111,477 12,187,780 42,985 4,699,550
22 2,806,517 306,836,504 2,276,370 248,875,532
22 4,891 534,733 - -
23 575,258 62,892,957 804,547 87,961,124
40 9,826,537 1,074,335,290 2,238,840 244,772,377
15,147,559 1,656,082,625 6,862,026 750,225,303
26 23,796 2,601,617 11,815 1,291,734
15,171,355 1,658,684 ,242 6,873,841 751,517,037
31,320,575 3,424,278,465 16,437,820 1,797,146,861
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27
27
28
29

30

31
17
33
32
34
10
35
22
22

36

31
17
32
34
35
37
22
22
10
22

Ooooood
2020 12 31 2019 12 31

30,814 3,368,895 20,227 2,211,418
13,512,397 1,477,310,364 5,011,915 547,952,667
73,939 8,083,751 86,749 9,484,268
1,258,056 137,543,262 550,506 60,186,821
14,875,206 1,626,306,272 5,669,397 619,835,174
299,388 32,732,090 563,848 61,645,502
6,507,144 711,426,054 3,964,617 433,451,577
21,681,738 2,370,464,416 10,197,862 1,114,932,252
4,030,776 440,684,740 2,003,836 219,079,390
150,321 16,434,595 167,081 18,266,966
596,966 65,266,293 - -
11,131 1,216,952 - -
229,217 25,060,295 214,193 23,417,721
- - 34,360 3,756,579
707,016 77,298,059 535,266 58,520,632
20,700 2,263,131 58,243 6,367,707
- - 21,780 2,381,207
5,746,127 628,224,065 3,034,759 331,790,201
1,648,556 180,236,627 1,034,079 113,055,857
181,425 19,835,195 92,333 10,094,767
1,260,057 137,762,032 562,833 61,534,532
94,949 10,380,774 80,651 8,817,574
- - 630,428 68,924,693
- - 286,512 31,324,357
282,601 30,896,767 329,545 36,029,155
253,690 27,735,928 151,178 16,528,291
133,814 14,629,885 4,782 522,816
- - 11,747 1,284,300
17,579 1,921,912 3,210 350,949
20,039 2,190,864 17,901 1,957,116
3,892,710 425,589,984 3,205,199 350,424,407
9,638,837 1,053,814,049 6,239,958 682,214,608
31,320,575 3,424,278,465 16,437,820 1,797,146,861

89/285



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00obDo0oDo00Do00b0o000oO00D0DO00DoO00DOoOn(EsY42)

ooooooo
( )
2020 2019 12 31
2D (2D (___28) (___28) (___28) (___28) (___29) (___30)

2018 12 31 20,159 4,993,163 58,679 (38,409) 52,053 1,213 36,447 (637) 331,298 5,453,966 563,848 2,905,766 8,923,580
- - - N - - N . 234,681 234,681 - (75,821) 158,860
) ( - - - (17,794) - (1,532) (26,524) - - (45,850) - 1,025 (44,825)
« ) - - - (17,794) - (1,532) (26,524) . 234,681 188,831 - (74,796) 114,035
68 18,752 (11,884) - - - - - - 6,936 - 94 7,030
- - 5,756 - - - - - - 5,756 - 1,076 6,832
- - - - 34,147 - - - - 34,147 - - 34,147
- - - - - - - - - - - 1,146,770 1,146,770
- - - - - - - (5,013) (3,854) (8,867) - (3,330) (12,197)
- - - - - - - - (11,300) (11,300) - - (11,300)
- - - @2 - 319 - - (319) 2) - (10,963) (11,035)
68 18,752 (6,128) (72) 34,147 319 - (5,013) (15,473) 26,600 - 1,133,647 1,160,247
2019 12 31 20,227 5,011,915 52,551 (56,275) 86,200 N 9,923 (5,650) 550,506 5,669,397 563,848 3,964,617 10,197,862
- - - N - - - - 715,550 715,550 - (46,452) 669,098
) ( - - - 66,375 - - (21,286) - - 45,089 - 14 45,103
« ) - - . 66,375 - - (21,286) - 715,550 760,639 - (46,438) 714,201
7,754 7,506,131 - - - - N - - 7,513,885 N N 7,513,885
66 21,796 (9,351) - - - - - - 12,511 - 207 12,718
- - 9,275 - - - - - - 9,275 - 1,185 10,460
- - - - - - - - - - - 2,617,637 2,617,637
2,119 708,743 - - (84,236) - - - - 626,626 - - 626,626
648 263,812 - - - - - - - 264,460 (264,460) - -
- - - - - - - 3,632 - 3,632 - - 3,632
R - - - - - - 23,112 - 23,112 - (23,112) -
- - - (331) - - - - - (331) - (6,952) (7,283)
- - - - - - - - (8,000) (8,000) - - (8,000)
10,587 8,500,482 (76) (331) (84,236) - - 26,744 (8,000) 8,445,170 (264,460) 2,588,965 10,769,675
2020 12 31 30,814 13,512,397 52,475 9,769 1,964 - (11,363) 21,094 1,258,056 14,875,206 299,388 6,507, 144 21,681,738
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2020

2018 12 31

2019 12 31

2020 12 31
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OO000oOO00obDo0oDo00Do00b0o000oO00D0DO00DoO00DOoOn(EsY42)

(
2019 12 31
2 2 28 (G2 (G:)) 29 C 29 30
2,203,983 545,902,511 6,415,375 (4,199,256) 5,690,954 132,617 3,984,751 (69,643) 36,220,810 596,282,103 _ 61,645,502 317,687,397 975,615,001
- - . N - - - - 25,657,674 25,657,674 = (8,289,510) 17,368,164
« ) - - - (1,945,418) - (167,494)  (2,899,869) - - (5,012,781) - 112,063 (4,900,717)
) . - - (1,945,418) - (167,494)  (2,899,869) - 25,657,674 20,644,893 ~ (8,177,447) 12,467,447
7,434 2,050,156 (1,299,278) N - N N - N 758,313 - 10,277 768,590
- - 629,303 - - - - - - 629,303 - 117,639 746,943
- - - - 3,733,292 - - - - 3,733,292 - - 3,733,292
- - - - - - - - - - - 125,376,364 125,376,364
- - - - - - - (548,071) (421,358) (969,429) - (364,069)  (1,333,498)
- - - - - - - - (1,235,429)  (1,235,429) - - (1,235,429)
- - - (7,872) - 34,876 - - (34,876) (7,872) - (1,198,585)  (1,206,457)
7,434 2,050,156 (669,974) (7,872) 3,733,292 34,876 - (548,071) _ (1,691,663) 2,908,178 ~ 123,941,627 126,849,805
2,211,418 547,952,667 5,745,401 (6,152,546) 9,424,246 - 1,084,882 (617,715) 60,186,821 _ 619,835,174 61,645,502 433,451,577 1,114,932,252
- - - N - - - - 78,231,082 78,231,082 = (5,078,597) 73,152,484
« ) - - - 7,256,779 - - (2,327,198) - - 4,929,580 - 1,531 4,931,111
) - - - 7,256,779 - ~ (2,327,198) — 78,231,082 83,160,662 - (5,077,067) 78,083,595
847,745 820,645,302 - - N - N - = 821,493,047 N = 821,493,047
7,216 2,382,957  (1,022,345) - - - - - - 1,367,828 - 22,631 1,390,459
- - 1,014,036 - - - - - - 1,014,036 - 129,556 1,143,592
- - - - - - - - - - - 286,186,253 286,186,253
231,670 77,486,872 - - (9,209,522) - - - - 68,509,021 - - 68,509,021
70,846 28,842,566 - - - - - - - 28,913,412  (28,913,412) - -
- - - - - - - 397,087 - 397,087 - - 397,087
- - - - - - - 2,526,835 - 2,526,835 - (2,526,835) -
- - - (36,188) - - - - - (36,188) - (760,062) (796,250)
- - - - - - - - (874,640) (874,640) - - (874,640)
1,157,477 929,357,697 (8,309) (36,188) __ (9,209,522) - = 2,923,922 (874,640) 923,310,436 __ (28,913,412) 283,051,543 1,177,448,568
3,368,895 1,477,310,364 5,737,092 1,068,045 214,724 ~ (1,242,317) 2,306,207 137,543,262 1,626,306,272 32,732,090 711,426,054 2,370,464,416
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2020 2019 12 31

2020 12 31 2019 12 31

669,098 73,152,484 158,860 17,368,164

10 68,310 7,468,332 23,416 2,560,071

11 1,312,694 143,516,835 1,127,756 123,297,563

11 10,460 1,143,592 6,832 746,943

(170,794) (18,672,908) (138,988) (15,195,558)

8 73,234 8,006,673 63,460 6,938,082

7 (2,247) (245,665) (4,912) (537,029)

7 (904) (98,834) (81,377) (8,896,947)

1,325 144,862 - -

11 24,456 2,673,774 39,312 4,297,981

9 (53,629) (5,863,259) (34,200) (3,739,086)

() (64,711) (7,074,854) 26,433 2,889,920

(187,343) (20,482,210) (5,362) (586,227)

2,852 311,809 - -

1,682,801 183,980,633 1,181,230 129,143,876

(148,181) (16,200, 629) (35,685) (3,901,441)

(193,003) (21,101,018) (71,164) (7,780,360)

(188,225) (20,578,639) (352,548) (38,544,073)

(14,004) (1,531,057) (6,121) (669,209)

9,512 1,039,947 13,511 1,477,158

199,806 21,844,790 18,006 1,968,596

89,092 9,740,428 48,203 5,270,034

125,064 13,673,247 226,201 24,730,555

«C ) 101,667 11,115,253 (4,042) (441,912)

1,664,529 181,982,956 1,017,591 111,253,224

(103,305) (11,294,336) (110,302) (12,059,318)

150,544 16,458,976 125,963 13,771,535

(51,358) (5,614,970) (14,195) (1,551,939)

1,660,410 181,532,625 1,019,057 111,413,502
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
(365,726) (39,984,824) (91,634) (10,018, 345)
299,349 32,727,826 70,573 7,715,746
(6,048,862)  (661,322,082) (3,490,637)  (381,631,343)
4,110,400 449,390,032 3,064,543 335,046,486
(5,274,686)  (576,681,420) (1,869,563)  (204,399,323)
38,204 4,176,843 11,698 1,278,942
(9,933) (1,085,975) (11,274) (1,232,586)
(24,646) (2,694,547) (1,402) (153,281)
- - (1,287) (140,708)
- - 140,298 15,338,780
7,381 806,965 (3,065) (335,096)
(118,772) (12,985,343) (19,206) (2,099,792)
54,853 5,997,078 - -
2,838 310,279 914 99,928
269,967 29,515,492 251,535 27,500,322
(11,750) (1,284,628) - -
(7,071,383)  (773,114,303) (1,948,507)  (213,030,270)
3,453,734 377,596,738 1,320,042 144,320,192
(858,451) (93,854,448) (1,015,572)  (111,032,487)
(94,402) (10,320,971) (89,215) (9,753,876)
7,513,885 821,493,047 - -
596,768 65,244,645 - -
- - (500,000) (54,665,000)
- - 229,680 25,110,914
- - 224,024 24,492,544
- - (217,954) (23,828,911)
429,353 46,941,163 725,885 79,361,007
(707,824) (77,386,398) (426,485) (46,627,605)
(8,000) (874,640) (11,300) (1,235,429)
12,718 1,390,459 7,030 768,590
2,617,637 286,186,253 1,146,770 125,376,364
- - (12,197) (1,333,498)
(251,203) (27,464,024) (4,430) (484,332)
12,704,215  1,388,951,826 1,376,278 150,468,474
7,293,242 797,370,148 446,828 48,851,705
2,238,840 244,772,377 1,800,974 196,900,487
294,455 32,192,765 (8,962) (979,815)
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9,826,537 1,074,335,290 2,238,840 244,772,377

94/285



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodn

2020 12 31
( sMIC
) 2000
201203 18 KY1-1111
2681
sMIC sMIC (sMiIc )
19
2020 12 31 ( IFRS )
2020 IFRS IAS 39  IFRS IFRS 16
( 1BOR )
1BOR
2020 12 31
1BOR
a ( )
b

95/285



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodn

1BOR

IBOR

Fvocl )

IBOR 1BOR
IFRS 16 (IBOR

2020 12 31
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LIBOR
LIBOR
2020 12 31
2020
IAS
1AS 1AS
1AS
IFRS
IFRS IFRS
IFRS IFRS
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LIBOR
2020 12 31 2020 12 31
100,555 - 100,555 -
- (458,000) - (458,000)
- (7,700) - (7,700)
100,555 (465,700) 100,555 (465,700)
( IFRS )
IFRS
148
1AS 39
IAS 39
1BOR
1BOR
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stewardship
prudence
IFRS

IFRS
IFRS 16 COVID-19 2020
IFRS IAS 39 IFRS IFRS 16 2021
IFRS 2022
IAS 16 2022
2022
IFRS 2018 2020 2022
IFRS 17 2023
1AS 2023
1AS IFRS 2023
1AS 2023

IFRS 10 IAS 28
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1ASB IFRS

IFRS
( 1AS
IAS 36 )
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)
(i) ( )

IFRS )
IFRS
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IAS 27 IAS 28

IAS 28

) I1AS 36

IAS 36

IFRS
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IAS 28

IFRS 11 IFRS 11

IFRS 15

IFRS 15

102/285



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodn

IFRS 15 IFRS

IFRS 15
IFRS 15

2018 IFRS 15

IFRS 15
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19.0 20.0 ( 13 14 )
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25
10

10
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12 31

( oell ) oell

CGU
CoU
¢ cev ( Ccov)
( Ccov)
( Ccov)

2018

( )
2019
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50 70
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(
)
2018
( )
FVPL
FVPL
FVPL
FVPL ( Fvocl )
FVPL FVPL
FvoCH
Fvocl
( ocl )
ocl
« )
C )
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FVPL

2018 FVOCI

IFRS

IAS 39

FVPL

FvPL
FVPL( )

FVPL
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22 39
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( ) ( NRV ) NRV
NRV NRV
( oell )
el
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cou
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CGU
CGU
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38
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( ECL )

ECL
12 ECL
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
906,493 821,136
2,482,180 1,850,516
518,302 444,020
3,906,975 3,115,672
2020 12 31 2010 12 31
3,474,502 2,896,883
432,473 218,789
3,906,975 3,115,672
2020 12 31 181.4 (2019 12 31
92.3 (2019 44.1 )
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2020 2019 12 31

(€))

@

10
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
96 -
1,504 1,454
34 42
2,037 2,228
12,134,350 7,753,523
12,138,021 7,757,247
2020 2019 2020 2019
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
809,663 590,349 24,134 100,906
442,291 397,618 101,512 86,627
20.7 18.9 5.4 21.3
11.3 12.8 22.5 18.3
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
@ 2,247 4,912
( 11) (1,145) (2,948)
( 35 362,483 293,305
904 81,377
@) 10
364,487 376,656
@ 2020 2019 12 31
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
77,449 63,083
( 17 11,464 10,442
« 32 7,329 16,508
« 33 14,255 16,918
34 7,412 10,102
( 39 6,193 8,193
124,102 125,246
(50,868) (61,786)
73,234 63,460
2.67 (2019 3.17 )
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
FVPL
- 505
- (1,158)
(333) -
8,499 6,454
45,463 28,399
53,629 34,200
(2,888) 8,781
50,741 42,981
10
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
- 866
64,595 8,222
3,715 14,328
68,310 23,416
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
737,408 182,276
25 184,352 45,569
(128,909) (109,497)
(96,141) (51,650)
® 52,093 21,930
71,343 115,156
(14,471) 1,042
43 866
68,310 23,416
(€H)

952.8

(2019 311.8 )
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2020 12 31
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17.6 (2019 12 31
C )
2020 12 31 2019 12 31

44,680 49,188

1,375 1,531

11,767 12,256

57,822 62,975

(32,922) (34,360)

32,922 -

24,900 62,975

- (34,360)
14,828 (3,070) 11,758
1,531 (156) 1,375
12,256 (489) 11,767
28,615 (3,715) 24,900
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2019 12 31

SIS
SMIS 2017 11 23 2020 11 18
2020 15 (2019 15 )

SMIT
SMIT

SMIT 2020

SmMIB
SMIB

SMIB 2020

SMNC
SMNC 2019 12
15 ) 2020 12 31 SMNC

SJ
SJ 2019 11 22
15 ) 2020 12 31 SJ

Smzc

SMIC 2020 12 11
25 ) 2020 12 31 SMzC

SMIC

EDINETOOOO
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OooooOodd
41,025 - (26,197) 14,828
1,688 - (157) 1,531
1,074 (845) 12,027 12,256
43,787 (845) (14,327) 28,615

SMIC

SMIS
2013 10 (
SMIT 2019 11 28
12.5 (2019 12.5 )
2015 10 (
SMIB 2018 11 30
12.5 (2019 )
2020 15 (2019
2020 15 (2019
2020 15 (2019
25
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739.6 (2019 12 31
731.9 ) 2021 2022 2023
2024 2025 19.2 61.4 286.6 174.9 197.5
11
« D
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
C ) C 39 (490) 179
( 39 689 897
( 24 23,112 35,288
( 18) 1,145 2,948
24,456 39,312
( 16) 1,184,571 995,580
( 17 98,766 99,950
( 18) 29,357 32,226
1,312,694 1,127,756
503,232 506,045
197,117 83,198
27,401 35,587
( 39 10,460 6,832
738,210 631,662
26,355 32,290
( 35 (362,483) (293,305)
1,653 1,312
85 99
1,738 1,411
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12
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
7,871 2,672
@ 12 16
2,772 751
10,655 3,439
@
( RSU
)
2020 12 31 2,359,665 (2019
312,500 ) 314,531 (2019 )
(2019 310,701 )
2020 12 31 1,072,451  RSU (2019 312,500 ) 438,750
RSU (2019 821,595 ) RSU (2019 274,430 )
2020 2019
2020 2019
2020
93 - 218 311
45 - 196 241
- 78 - 65 143
83 - 65 148
68 - 184 252
367 - 728 1,095
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2019
81 - 108 189
51 - 45 96
- 63 - 148 211
68 - 148 216
20 - 96 116
- 30 - 35 65
313 - 580 893
2020
1,060 6 517 1,583
R €] 32 - - 32
972 - 139 1,111
4,413 - 517 4,930
1,027 6 457 1,490
7,504 12 1,630 9,146
- - 218 218
- - 196 196
- - 414 414
@ ; 2019
2019 21 2020 12 15 -
@ 200 11 3.4
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2019
705 8 18 731
750 - - 750
341 - - 341
518 8 - 526
2,314 16 18 2,348
15 - 108 123
14 - 45 59
29 - 153 182
2020
13
(2019 12
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
550 712
394 408
944 1,120
2020 2019
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2020 2019
3,500,001 (451,465 ) 4,000,000 (515,960 .
)
4,500,001 (580,455 ) 5,000,000 (644,950 .
)
7,000,001 (902,931 ) 7,500,000 (967,425 )
)
1 2
14
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
( )
715,550 234,681
(8,000) (11,300)
707,550 223,381
6,353,497,375 5,049,540, 755
( ) 0.11 0.04
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
( )
707,550 223,381
7,329 15,840
8,000 11,300
722,879 250,521
6,353,497,375 5,049,540, 755
22,255,752 17,614,079
219,232,491 371,589,975
247,547,767 344,985,992
6,842,533,385 5,783,730,801
( ) 0.11 0.04
2020 12 31 477,111 (2019 16,609,700 )
(2019 9,662,892
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2020 12 31

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodn

(2019 )

(2019 12 31 )
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2018
CIP

2019
CIP

2020

2018

2019

2020

2019
2020

2020
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oOoOooodn

( cIp
)
12 31 870,423 12,882,997 216,922 2,336,072 16,306,414
« ) 209,764 1,611,604 26,884 (1,848,252) -
- - - 1,988,493 1,988,493
(1,099) (45,043) (4,566) (1,465) (52,173)
- - (3,997) (40) (4,037)
- (5,907) (100) (1,350) (7,357)
12 31 1,079,088 14,443,651 235,143 2,473,458 18,231,340
« ) 225,903 3,528,754 55,685 (3,810,342) -
- - - 5,607,893 5,607,893
(5,426) (21,277) (717) (4,578) (31,998)
- - an - )
(3,872) - - (15,672) (19,544)
12 31 1,295,693 17,951,128 290,094 4,250,759 23,787,674
12 31 220,707 9,127,607 169,560 10,570 9,528,444
(1,099) (42,707) (1,691) - (45,497)
37,719 928,161 29,700 - 995,580
- - (2,677) - (2,677)
- (1,696) (61) - (1,757)
12 31 257,327 10,011,365 194,831 10,570 10,474,093
(719) (4,817) (717) - (6,253)
51,290 1,095,305 37,976 - 1,184,571
- (©) - (544) (547)
- - @ - @
(2,209) - - - (2,209)
12 31 305,689 11,101,850 232,088 10,026 11,649,653
12 31 821,761 4,432,286 40,312 2,462,888 7,757,247
12 31 990,004 6,849,278 58,006 4,240,733 12,138,021
12 31 4,240.7 300mm
200mm 2,965.6 761.4
88.5 219.9
146.7 58.6 SmIC
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2020

(2019

101.1

61.8

(2019
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(2019 )
130.9 )
31)
2020 50.9
2020
43.3 (2019 33.4 )
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2018

2019

2020

2018

2019

2020

2019
2020

12

12

12

12

12

12

12
12

31

31

31

31

31

31

31
31
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- - 126,194 126,194
2,267 334,372 34,742 371,381
2,267 334,372 160,936 497,575
1,047 91,147 129,059 221,253

- - (6,439) (6,439)

- - (2,168) (2,168)
3,314 425,519 281,388 710,221
- - 20,758 20,758
383 97,653 1,914 99,950
383 97,653 22,672 120,708
1,001 94,641 3,124 98,766

- - (54) (54)

- - 437) 437)
1,384 192,294 25,305 218,983
1,884 236,719 138,264 376,867
1,930 233,225 256,083 491,238
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
94,949 80,651
150,321 167,081
245,270 247,732
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
11,464 10,442
94,402 89,215

2019 1 (

10.0 (2019 )
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18

2018 12 31 437,608
9,845
(2.332)
2019 12 31 445,121
15,512
2020 12 31 460,633
2018 12 31 314,754
€ 32,226
) 2,948
(1,750)
2019 12 31 348,178
@ 29,357
@ 1,145
2020 12 31 378,680
2019 12 31 96,943
2020 12 31 81,953

™ 14.8 (2019 15.5 ) 14.6 (2019

15.3 )
@ 2020

1.1 (2019 2.9 ) 2020 2019
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1,770,000,000 100% 100%
(
« )
( SMIS
SMIC )
)it
1,000,000,000 100% 100%
« )
( SMIB
sMIC
Y
870,000,000 100% 100%
« )
( SMIT
sMIC
)
700,000,000 100% 100%
« D
( sMIZ
sMIC
Y
4,800,000,000 51% 51%
(
)
( SMNC
)it
6,500,000,000,000 38.52% 38.52%
(
SMSC )it
(€))
1,132,650,000 67.54% 100%
( SMBC
2
)()
SJ ( 330,000,000 55.97% 55.97%
)
( SJ
)
sMIC 400,000,000 100% 100%
C )
- 1 100% 100%
(
)
sMIC - 500,000 100% 100%
sMIC - 10,000,000 100% 100%
sMIC - 100,000 100% 100%
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sJ USA - 500,000 55.97%  55.97%
- 10 100% 100%
BVI)
( SMIC(BVI)
Y
sMIC ( 465,800,000 100% 100%
)
( “smic
C D
)
sMIc ( ) - 50,000 100% 100%
sMIcC ( ) - 50,000 100% 100%
- 10,000 100% 100%
- 1,000 100% 100%
C )
12,000,000 100% 100%
«
(
)
sMIC 50,000,000 100% 100%
(
sMIC
Y
- 50,000 100% 100%
Ic
1,392,000,000 100% 100%
Ic (
) 199,500,000 100% 100%
17,775,918 99% 99%
sJ - 5,668 55.97%  55.97%
sJ ( - 1,000 55.97%  55.97%
)
sMIC 4,000,000 100% 100%
(GEED
sMIC 5,000,000 100% 100%
(GED
SMIC 5,000,000 100% 100%
)
( SMICD
W
#
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@ 2020 15 SMIC
( IC )
( IC )
( )
( IC )
( ) ( IC )
UL Ic Ic SMsC
750.0 15 750.0
(i)SNSC 35 65 (i) smic
SHsC 50.1 38.52 (iiT)SNSC Ic Ic Ic
Ic 23.08  14.56  12.31 11.54 2020
@ 2020 12 smic Ic E-
( E-
smic Ic E- SMBC
25.5 12.245 12.255
0} SIBC 51 (ii)SHBC Ic E-
24.49 24.51 2024
SWBC NCI SWBC 2021
NCI 2020 367.7
( NCI )
(GD)
2020 2019 2019
12 31 12 31 2020 12 31 2020 2019
12 31 12 31 12 31
SMNC 49.0 49.0 93,509 (22,878) 2,233,828 2,150,340
SMSC 61.5 49.9 (143,412) (46,786) 3,776,349 1,603,231
SJ
44.0 44.0 3,585 783 127,916 123,952
(46,318) (68,881) 6,138,003 3,967,523
SUNC  NCI SWNC 2019 NCI
2019 441.0
SHSC NCI SMsC 2020 2019
NCI 2020 2,250 2019 698.6
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SMNC
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
2,847,918 3,669,273
3,042,113 2,230,247
(1,028,081) (1,064,404)
(303,117) (446,666)
4,558,833 4,388,450
2,325,005 2,238,110
2,233,828 2,150,340
4,558,833 4,388,450
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
967,886 623,485
(968,611) (718,501)
191,559 48,327
«C ) 190,834 (46,689)
« ) 97,325 (23,811)
« ) 93,509 (22,878)
« ) 190,834 (46,689)
C ) 97,325 (23,811)
« ) 93,509 (22,878)
C ) 190,834 (46,689)
445,470 333,822
(323,521) (1,218,357)
( ) (116,818) 779,562
( ) 5,131 (104,973)
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
4,052,065 2,117,356
5,411,470 1,824,094
(2,330,471) (409,432)
(990,662) (138,770)
6,142,402 3,393,248
2,366,053 1,700,017
3,776,349 1,693,231
6,142,402 3,393,248
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
139,158 9,031
(468,798) (133,578)
78,863 30,787
(250,777) (93,760)
(107,365) (46,974)
(143,412) (46,786)
(250,777) (93,760)
(107,365) (46,974)
(143,412) (46,786)
(250,777) (93,760)
( ) 140,252 (48,106)
(2,195,496) (1,288,188)
3,762,750 1,339,419
1,707,506 3,125
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146,933 135,576
330,698 245,931
(95,753) (92,783)
(91,357) (7,238)
290,521 281,486
162,605 157,534
127,916 123,952
290,521 281,486
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
216,803 115,127
(213,908) (122,887)
5,247 9,538
8,142 1,778
4,557 995
3,585 783
8,142 1,778
4,557 995
3,585 783
8,142 1,778
101,822 28,858
(153,906) (55,116)
61,011 30,121
8,927 3,863
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( JCET )
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
SwIC S 30.0 30.0
(
)
C ) ( 49.0 49.0
)
( ) 23.48 46.6
(
)
JCETJCET ) ( ua O g @
('C c ; g.17 @ 7.4 @
, 19.5 @ 19.5 D
)
15.85 38.6
( NSI
)
19.57 23.5
( )
( SMEC )
18.7 27.3
( SGS )
Ic 33.3 33.3
(
)
25.0 N/A
( )
(
3
y®
32.6 32.6
(
X( @
33.0 33.0
(
)(
2
y®
, 66.2 D 66.2 D
)(
2
y®
448 448
(
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)
@
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2
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18.10 -
23.60 -
IC
SMIC IC
0.9
JCET Ic

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
3,529,706 4,049,270
9,204,959 7,386,751
(2,693,519) (4,192,724)
(5,582,814) (3,672,459)
4,458,332 3,570,838
(124,935) (113,402)
4,333,397 3,457,436

14.3 14.3

8.17 7.40
478,358 376,224
340,996 338,967
(500) (540)
818,854 714,651

2020 12 31 2019 30

15 12
5,348,514 3,474,611
313,968 (79,456)
181,682 (56, 256)
4,451 1,077
( )
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ocl
2020 12 31 IFRS
ocl
21
( IC C )
)
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
49.0 49.0
(
)( )
2020 12 31 31.5 (2019 27.1
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
773 749
155,594 89,318
@ 1,638,721 -
29,046 .
- 1,872
111,094 -
383 42,985
@ 2,806,517 2,275,797
- 573
@c 25 608,906 615,881
4,891 -
5,355,925 3,027,175

@

@
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39
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
( 3D 4,030,776 2,003,836
( 1D 150,321 167,081
( 33 596,966 -
« 32 11,131 -
34) 229,217 214,193
13,000 58,243
7,700 -
@) - 21,780
36) 1,648,556 1,034,079
( 31 1,260,057 562,833
«c 19 94,949 80,651
( 32 - 630,428
( 39 - 286,512
133,481 4,782
333 -
@ - 11,747
) 20,039 17,901
8,196,526 5,094,066
™ 2017 2018 2019
2017 IFRS 2018
2020
)
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2020 12 31
36,482 - - 36,482
- - 119,885 119,885
- - 111,094 111,094
- 383 - 383
- 33,937 - 33,937
36,482 34,320 230,979 301,781
- 146,481 - 146,481
- 7,700 - 7,700
- 333 - 333
- 154,514 - 154,514
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2019 12 31
749 - - 749
- - 89,318 89,318
- 42,985 - 42,985
- 1,872 - 1,872
749 44,857 89,318 134,924
- 63,025 - 63,025
_ - 11,747 11,747
- 63,025 11,747 74,772

)

12

53,964 2,345 (11,948) 44,361
7,091 11,106 - 18,197
- (13,409) - (13,409)
29,149 (18) - 29,131
(886) (24) 201 (709)
89,318 - (11,747) 77,571
7,258 322,718 - 329,976
(4,036) (224,636) 11,750 (216,922)
20,867 3,938 - 24,805
6,478 9,074 ®3) 15,549
119,885 111,094 - 230,979
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
114,811 -
575,258 804,547
690,069 804,547
316.4 )
(2019 12 31 488.1 )
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
307,621 177,602
406,807 350,062
84,348 101,221
798,776 628,885
23.1 (2019 35.3
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
445,990 473,515
39) 1,777) (2,267)
444,213 471,248
31,303 50,337
(39 (1,586) (897)
29,717 49,440
4,910 14,710
367,021 220,262
68,345 50,492
61,721 29,991
975,927 836,143
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
442,908 460,191
1,789 11,583
526 824
129 235
638 682
445,990 473,515

39
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
5,516 16,587
11,387 6,540
2,163 2,017
857 25,077
11,380 116
31,303 50,337
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
- 7,090
23,796 4,725
23,796 11,815
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2018 12 31 5,039,819,199 20,159 4,993,163
17,049,713 68 18,752
2019 12 31 5,056,868,912 20,227 5,011,915
¢ 3 16,484,979 66 21,796
529,883,056 2,119 708,743
161,807,580 648 263,812
2020 16 1,938,463,000 7,754 7,506,131
2020 12 31 7,703,507,527 30,814 13,512,397
2020 16
1,938,463,000 53,230.2 ( 7,615.9
) ( ) 52,515.6
(7,513.9 ) 54.2 (7.8 )
52,461.4 (7,506.1 )
38
28
RSU
( )

( )
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« )
C )
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
C D
(46,862) (51,375)
24,968 24,807
608 44
(21,286) (26,524)
9,923 36,447
(11,363) 9,923
29
(
) ( ) 10
50
2020 2019
2020 2019 8.0 11.3
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2018 23 IC
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300.0 PSCS

2018 23

200.0 PSCS
2017 12 14 65.0
0.9 PSCS
2018 29 200.0
2018 29 300.0
PSCS
PSCS PSCS

2020 12 31 PSCS 299.4

2020 12 31 PSCS

2020 12 31 161,807,580(2019
8.0 (2019 11.3 )
PSCS

PSCS 2.00

PSCS 2020 12 14
( )

40
250,000

OooooOodd
SMIC
4.2 9.7
( PSCS )
300.0 PSCS
2018 29
PSCS PSCS
2018 29 200.0 PSCS
250,000 ( PSCS )
64.1
250,000 PSCS
250,000 PSCS
(2019 563.8 )
PSCS 183,178,412
) PSCS
2018 14 14 12 14
PSCS
PSCS
152,648.6697 12.78 (
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7.8034 )
HKSE
PSCS
31
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
150,000 50,000
302,627 50,000
1,546,856 1,052,478
159,502 121,768
2,661,145 820,799
470,703 471,624
5,290,833 2,566,669
452,627 100,000
807,430 462,833
1,260,057 562,833
4,030,776 2,003,836
5,290,833 2,566,669
1,260,057 562,833
563,237 836,765
3,104,738 944,308
362,801 222,763
5,290,833 2,566,669
2020 12 31 1,418.3
780.2
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
530,703 471,624
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249,502 171,768
780,205 643,392
(2019 12 31 471.6 )
1.0
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
3,830,605 1,895,603
1,460,228 671,066
5,290,833 2,566,669
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
2.42 3.04
1.62 2.73
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32
650.0 (2016 450.0 ( 2016 )
2019 12 10 200.0 ( 2019 ) ) 250,000
( )
2016
2019
2019 12 31 2019
2019 2016
200,000 450,000
32,000 -
(2,525) (9,194)
(195,328) (387,871)
34,147 52,935
3.88 2020 12 31
2018 12 31 418,592 52,053 470,645
195,328 34,147 229,475
16,508 - 16,508
2019 12 31 630,428 86,200 716,628
7,329 - 7,329
(626,626) (84,236) (710, 862)
2020 12 31 11,131 1,964 13,095
2020 12 31 9,657,141
( ) 2022
2.00
2022
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2016 17 9.25
( 7.7677 )

2020

33

2020 27 600.0
2.693 27 27
596.4

600,000

(3,233)

(367)
596,400

2020 12 31

596,400

14,255

(13,689)

2020 12 31 596,966
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34
2020 10 1,500.0 ( 216.3 ) 2020 28 2.4
2020 14 1,500.0 ( 213.1 ) 2020 1.9
2020 12 31
2018 12 31 218,247 -
223,040 725,635
(217,954) (426,485)
10,102 8,193
(9,533) (8,193)
(9,709) (12,638)
2019 12 31 214,193 286,512
- 429,353
- (707,824)
7,412 6,193
(7,095) (6,193)
) 14,707 (8,041)
2020 12 31 229,217 -
35
2020 2019 414.1
4445 (
) 286.7 210.4
( )
2020 2019 76.6 82.9
2020 2019 75.8 82.9
( )
( )
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36
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
1,473,273 894,460
99,928 29,523
75,355 110,096
1,648,556 1,034,079
30 60
2020 2019 12 31 906.0 578.8
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
30 1,034,060 548,963
31 60 33,075 49,741
60 406,138 295,756
1,473,273 894,460
37
2020 2019 12 31 253.7 151.2
175.1 70.9
38
2020 12 31 10.5 (2019
6.8 )

10
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( RSU )
RSU
EIP
) RSU 10
RSU
( )
10
i ( ( RSU )
( ) ) ( WAEP
2020 2019
WAEP WAEP
39,355,224 1.04 51,608,194 1.00
13,147,502 2.51 1,230,500 1.24
(2,852,324) 1.40 (4,742,797) 1.08
(12,911,774) 0.97 (8,740,673) 0.79
12 31 36,738,628 1.56 39,355,224 1.04
12 31 11,486,071 0.95 18,661,149 0.83
2020 12 31 6.68 (2019 5.45 )
0.37 2.97 (2019 0.34
1.35 )
2.56 (2019 1.21 )
2020 12 31 2020 25 11 23
0.89 0.88
1.37 (2019 21 12 11 26 0.65 0.48 0.58 )
2020 2019 12 31
2020 2019
) - -
49.39 43.64
0.36 1.75
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i RSU( ) (
WAFV )
2020 2019
WAFV WAFV
9,807,319 1.16 19,853,214 1.12
5,565,797 2.45 712,500 1.22
(875,444) 1.49 (2,449,355) 1.10
(3,573,205) 1.17 (8,309,040) 1.06
12 31 10,924,467 1.78 9,807,319 1.16
2020 12 31 RSU 8.02 (2019 7.66 )
0.031 ( 0.004 )
RSU 2.10 (2019 1.33 )
2020 12 31 2020 25 11 23 RSU
2.26 2.37 2.88
(2019 21 12 11 26 1.09 1.25 1.28 )
2020 2019 12 31
2020 2019
) - -
49.63 45.23
0.36 1.82
RSU RSU
RSU RSU
RSU
RSU
iii. ( RSU )
( WAEP )

159/285



12 31
12 31
2020 12 31
0.36 )
2020 12 31
2019
)
39

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

2019 12 31

OooooOodd
2020 2019
WAEP WAEP
28,052,623 0.29 20,046,635 0.25
3,577,833 0.45 11,092,332 0.36
(2,030, 480) 0.37 (2.,808,512) 0.31
(1,006,876) 0.26 (277,832) 0.33
28,593,100 0.30 28,052,623 0.29
18,913,424 0.26 14,500,187 0.22
7.1 (2019 7.9 )
0.05 0.45 (2019 0.05
10
0.18 (2019 12 0.21
)
2020 2019
50 50
0.5 1.6 2.2
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(8,585,093) (1,417,208)
21,681,738 10,197,862
-39.6 -13.9
)
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31 2020 12 31 2019 12 31
29,447 7,242 54,460 568
86,306 52,529 84,939 33,103
9,287,820 2,929,860 9,542,699 3,154,481
89,168 59,967 17,924 4,725
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
1,251 (334) @2) (1,022) 13,415 11,822 (3.,749) (2,906)
1,251 (334) 72) (1,022) 13,415 11,822 (3.749) (2,906)
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2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

2020 2019 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
6.5182 - 1,694,734 - 260,000 - (333) -

C )

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

2020 2019 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
6.5469 6.7906 2,150,000 800,000 329,124 114,605 4,585 (2,920)
6.6638 6.6379 7,673,429 7,277,254 1,174,654 1,042,512 16,046 (58,243)
6.7005 7.0092 30,927,025 2,803,930 4,734,332 401,680 (133,175) (1,862)
6,238,110 1,558,797 (112,544) (63,025)
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10
2020 12 31
(2019 2.3 )
o)
2020 12 2019 12 2020 12 2019 12
2020 2019 31 31 31 31
2.0 2.6 418,097 28,651 (7,700) 1,872
Libor
1BOR 418.1
« 22 )
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10
IFRS
2020 2019 12 31
2020 12 31
442,908 0.2 881
1,789 5 89
526 20 105
129 50 64
638 100 638
445,990 1,777
2019 12 31
460,191 0.2 723
11,583 5 579
824 20 165
235 50 118
682 100 682
473,515 2,267
ECL
12 ECL 1.6
(2019 0.9 )
2020 12 31
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
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2020 12 31
2.05 8,272 66,143 731,572 199,722 1,005,709
2.23 865,407 567,049 3,165,617 196,883 4,794,956
5?630_ 26,022 76,787 155,613 - 258,422
3.88 - - 11,500 - 11,500
3.57 7,997 - 232,021 - 240,018
2.69 8,079 8,079 656,553 - 672,711
1,520,679 127,877 - - 1,648,556
- 20,039 - - 20,039
2,436,456 865,974 4,952,876 396,605 8,651,911

2019 12 31
2.54 178,342 44,593 570,108 223,472 1,016,515
2.49 22,009 319,658 1,216,555 - 1,558,222
5?630_ 26,630 62,960 175,356 - 264,946
3.88 - 642,500 - - 642,500
3.57 7,997 - 240,018 - 248,015
3.10 - 293,174 - - 293,174
781,731 15,770 230,443 6,135 1,034,079
- 31,087 22,382 - 53,469
1,016,709 1,409,742 2,454,862 229,607 5,110,920

4,146.3
(2019 2,739.1 )
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1,455,062 3,245,382 930,544 5,630,988
(1,519,853)  (3,325,157) (884,218) (5,729,228)
1,183 323 14,523 16,029
(63,608) (79,452) 60,849 (82,211)
- 400,000 719,514 1,119,514
- (405, 265) (746,905) (1,152,170)
(1,044) (1,479) (15,756) (18,279)
(1,044) (6,744) (43,147) (50,935)
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31

9,826,537 2,238,840
@ 575,258 804,547
@ 4,556,715 2,319,355
(5,290,833) (2,566,669)
(245,270) (247,732)
(596, 966) -
(11,131) (630,428)
(229,217) (214,193)
- (286,512)
8,585,093 1,417,208
(2,290,768) - (498,551) (418,592) (218,247) - (3,426,158) 1,786,420 592,290 2,038,493 991,045
- (279,681) - - - - (279,681) - - - (279,681)
(2,290,768) (279,681) (498,551) (418,592) (218,247) - (3,705,839) 1,786,420 592,290 2,038,493 711,364
(300,040) 89,215 500,000 (229,680)  (6,070) (299,400)  (245,975) 461,382 211,817 447,155 874,379
- (56,959) - - - - (56,959) - - - (56,959)
- - - 34,147 - - 34,147 - - - 34,147
24,139 - - - 9,709 12,894 46,742 (8,962) 440 (54,339)  (16,119)
- (307)  (1,449)  (16,303) 415 ) (17,650) - - (111,954)  (129,604)
(2,566,669) (247,732) - (630,428) (214,193) (286,512) (3,945,534) 2,238,840 804,547 2,319,355 1,417,208
(2,595,283) 94,402  (596,768) - - 218,471 (2,819,178) 7,293,242  (229,661) 2,004,839 6,249,242
- (92,194) - - - - (92,194) - - - (92,194)
- - - 626,626 - - 626,626 - - - 626,626
(128,881) - - - 14,707) 8,041  (135,547) 294,455 372 142,537 301,817
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4,556,715 8,585,093

22

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
905,962 578,752
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1,889,242 915,391
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2020 2019 2020 2019
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
@ 7,235 9,866 - -
47,548 43,535 - 415
JCET - - 54,220 27,591
SMEC 44,107 36,920 3,911 9,303
ns1 P 12,327 4,816 564 785
XNC - - 3 6
- - 1,348 -
O - - - 23
8,871 6,063 92 99
- - 931 297
SMEC 55 152 2,418 490
JCET - - 8,078 8,127
SGS 343 - - -
9,315 8,295 - -
3,494 2,009 - -
- - 40 -
SMEC 8,143 3,150 4,817 -
SGS - - 16,494 736
JCET - - - 22
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4,178 3,389 - -
175 . - -
SMEC 1,680 4,083 - -
NSI 99 46 - -
29 . - -
Ic . . 91,147 54,692
JCET - - - 2,267
Ic 105,306 99,199 11,326 10,329
JCET 519 458 07 113
2020 12 3l 2019 12 31 2020 12 3L 2019 12 3l
1,271 989 - -
793 709 502 492
11,743 15,534 B, _
JCET @ 439 13,497 2,440 2,582
SMEC 27,021 37,243 - 70
NS 7,123 6,146 - -
S6S 4,898 4 - 46
. . 1,306 -
. . 212 -
c ) - - 243,141 245,768
788 - 41 -
@ e 147
()
14A
@ 200 12 31 JCET 1.7 (2019 1.9 )
Ic 243.1 (2019 245.8 )
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
79,328 126,233
2,031,710 1,645,867
25,609 7,507
2,136,647 1,779,607
17
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31

73,640 63,414
11,392 20,630
5,962,431 5,311,361
210,729 147,425
35,650 11,354
6,293,842 5,554,184
1,213 1,173
26,220 28,557
9,880,529 2,190,675
150,000 -
4,621 -
428,603 95,097
10,491,186 2,315,502
16,785,028 7,869,686
30,814 20,227
13,512,397 5,011,915
73,939 86,749
1,258,056 550,506
14,875,206 5,669,397
299,388 563,848
15,174,594 6,233,245
373,800 187,267
11,131 -
596,966 -
229,217 214,193
7,211 41,174
1,218,325 442,634
31,345 19,444
229,474 176,393
11,800 61,800
- 630,428
- 286,512
18,473 16,310
101,017 2,920
392,109 1,193,807
1,610,434 1,636,441
16,785,028 7,869,686
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2018 12 31 20,159 4,993,163 58,679 (38,409) 52,053 1,213 36,447 (637) 331,298 563,848 6,017,814
- - - - - - - - 234,681 - 234,681
- - - (17,794) - (1,532) (26,524) - - - (45,850)
« ) - - - (17,794) - (1,532) (26,524) - 234,681 - 188,831
68 18,752 (11,884) - - - - - - - 6,936
- - 5,756 - - - - - - - 5,756
- - - - 34,147 - - - - - 34,147
_ _ - - - - - (5,013) (3,854) - (8,867)
- - - - - - - - (11,300) - (11,300)
- - - 72) - 319 - - (319) - 72)
68 18,752 (6,128) (72) 34,147 319 - (5,013) (15,473) - 26,600
2019 12 31 20,227 5,011,915 52,551 (56,275) 86,200 - 9,923 (5,650) 550,506 563,848 6,233,245
- - - - - - - - 715,550 - 715,550
- - - 66,375 - - (21,286) - - - 45,089
« ) - - - 66,375 - - (21,286) - 715,550 - 760,639
7,754 7,506,131 - - - - - - - - 7,513,885
66 21,796 (9,351) - - - - - - - 12,511
- - 9,275 - - - - - - - 9,275
2,119 708,743 - - (84,236) - - - - - 626,626
648 263,812 - - - - - - - (264,460) -
- - - - - - - 3,632 - - 3,632
- - - - - - - 23,112 - - 23,112
- - - (331) - - - - - - (331)
_ - - - - - - - (8,000) - (8,000)
10,587 8,500,482 (76) (331) (84,236) - - 26,744 (8,000) (264,460) 8,180,710
2020 12 31 30,814 13,512,397 52,475 9,769 1,964 - (11,363) 21,094 1,258,056 299,388 15,174,594
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the years ended Decembar 31, 7020 and 2019

{In USD’'000, except share and per share data)

Year ended Year ended
hotes 1231120 1243119
Revenus 5 3,906,975 3 N15672
_ Cost of sales (2.986,062) (2A473213)
Gross prafit 920,913 62,450
Research and development expenses (677,413) [GET, 365)
Sales and marketing expenses {29, 466) {26,336}
General and administration expenses {266,376) {2 54,924}
Met impairment losses recognized on financial assets 39 (199) {1,076}
Cither operating income, net 7 364 487 376,656
Frodit from operations 311,946 48910
Interest income 170,794 138,988
Finance costs g {73,234} {62.460)
Foreign exchange gain B9.818 9,485
Cther gains, net 9 50,741 42,921
shara of gain of investment accounted for using equity method 187,343 5. 362
Profit before tax 737408 182,276
Income 1ax expense 19 (68,3100 (23,416}
Profit for the year i1 669,098 158,860
Other comprehensive income (lossk
items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Exchange differences on translating foreign operations 66,389 {16, 765)
Cash flow hedges 28 (21,286) {26,524)
ftams that will not be reclassified fo profit or loss
_Actaaial |csses on defined henefi: plans | = (1,532)
Total comprehensive income for the year 714,201 114,035
Profit {loss} for the year attributable to
Cwners of the Company™ 715,550 234,681
Non-controlling interests (46.452) 75,821)
669,058 158,860
Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year attributable to
Owners of the Company™ 760,639 138.831
Non-controlling interests (46,438) {74,796}
714,201 114,035
Earnings par share
Basic 14 50,11 $0.04
Diluted 14 $0.11 £0 04

L]

Profit for the year attributable o cwners of the Company containg the diswibution pard 10 pepetual subcrdinated conver ible securitheg

hiolders. Flesie fe Note 14 for further informat on

smic 2020 sreual Feporet
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Az of Decamber 31, 2020 and 2013
(In US D" 000)

Motes 12/31/20 12631719
Assats
Non-current assels
Froperty, plant and equipment [ 12,138,021 7,157,247
Right-of -use assets 17 491,238 376,867
Intangible assets 13 81,953 06,943
Investments In associates 20 1,440,976 1,139,317
Investments in joint ventures it 31,521 21017
Deferred tax assets 10 24,900 62a7%
Finanicial assets at fair value through profit or loss 2] 156,367 0,067
Financial assats at amortized cost 22 1,638,721 —_
Dervative financial instruments 22 29,046 1872
Restricted cash 23 114,811 -
Other assets 1,666 11,574
Total non-current assets 16,149,220 9,563,979
Currant assers
Irventories 24 TaB.TTE 628,885
Prepayment and prepaid operating expenses 48,176 34,256
Trade and other recewvables 25 975,927 B36,143
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 22 111477 47,985
Financial assets at amortized cost 22 2,806,517 2,276,370
Derivative financial instruments 22 4,891 =
Restricted cash 3 575,258 B04.547
Cash and cash equivalent 40 9,826,537 2,238,840

15,147,559 6,862,026

Assets clasafied as held-for-sale 26 23,796 11,815
Tatal current assets 15,171,355 6,873,841
Total assets 31,320,575 16,437,820

sMic 2020 Annial Feport
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of Dacember 31, 2000 and 218
{ln USD 000}

Motes 12¢31/20 12431719
Equity and liabilities
Capital and reserves
Crdinary shares 27 30,814 0,227
Share presmium 27 13,512,397 £.011.915
Reseryas 28 73.93% g6, 745
Retsined sarnings 23 1,258,056 550,506
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 14,875,206 5,660,397
Perpetual subordinated convertible Securities 20 299,388 563,848
Mon-controlling mterests 6,507,144 3,964,617
Total equity 11,681,738 10,197 BE2
Non-current Fabilities
Bt owangs 3t 4,030,776 2,003,836
Lease habilities 17 150,321 167,081
Bonds payable 33 596,966 —
Coanvertible bonds 32 11431 —
Medium-term notes 34 229217 214,193
Deferred tax liabilities 10 — 34,360
Deferred government funding 3% 707,046 535,266
Derivative financial instruments 22 20,700 58242
Other liabilities 22 — 21,780
Total non-current labilities 5,746,127 3,034,759
Current habifities
Trade and other payables 36 1,648,556 1,034,072
Cantract llabilities 5 181,425 92 333
Boarowings 21 1,260,057 EE2,832
Leasa habilitias 17 94,949 30,651
Convertible bonds 32 -_— 630,428
shart-term notes 34 — 286,512
Deferred government funding 35 282,601 329,545
Accrued liabilities a7 253,690 151,178
Derivative financial instruments 22 133,814 4782
Other financial habilites 22 — 11,747
Cugrrent 13 liabalities 10 17.579 3,210
Crther habilities 22 10,039 17,901
Total current liabilitkes 3,892,710 3,205,159
Total liabilities 9,638,837 6,239,958
Total equity and liabilities 31,310,575 16,437,820

smic 2020 Anual Paport
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the years anded Dacembsr 31, 2020 and 2013

{In USD000)
Equity-settle Foreign
employes currency  Convertible
Ordinary Share benefits  wanslation bonds equity
shares premium reserve resene reserve
Mote 27) {Mate 27) {Mots 28) (Mote 28) (Note 28)
Balance at December 31, 2018 20,159 4,993,163 58,679 (38,409) 52,053
Frofit for the year - - = - -
Other comprafensive incom osses) for the year - - - (17,794} —
Total comps ehensive incomie (losses) for the year - - - {17,754) -
Exenase of 5tod: options &8 18,752 {11,284) — —
Share-based compensation = == 5756 = =
Bsuance of convertible bonds — — — —_ 34,147
Capital contribution from non-controlling interests - - - - -
Transaction with non-controfing interests - - - - -
Distnbubon to perpetual subsrdinated conwertible
ey s — —_ — — —
Deconsofidation of subsidiaries due 1o loss of control - - - {72} -
Subtotal (2] 18,752 (6,1 28) (72 34,147
Balance at Decembaer 21, 2019 20,227 5011,915 52,551 (56,275) 26,200
Frofit for the year - - — - —
Crther compeehensive income (losses) for the year — — — 66375 —
Total comprehensive income llosses) for the year - — — EE3T5 —
Issuance of ordinary shares 7,754 7506131 — — —
Exercse of stod: oplons = 21,796 (9.351) — —
share-based compensation - - 3,275 - -
Capital contribution from non-controlling interests — — - - —
Conversion options of convertibde bonds exercised
during the year FAR L 708,743 - = {B4,23¢)
Conversion ophions of perpetual subordinated
converbible securities exerased dunng the year BB 263,813 — -_ -
Share of other capital reserve of assacates
accounted for using equity method — - — — —
Transaction with non-controfing interests - - = = 3
Deconsolidation of subsidiaries dus to loss of control —_ - — (331) -
Ferpetual subordinated convertible securities
distribuaticn _ - = = =
Subtotal 10,587 8500482 (15) (331) {84,238
Balance at December 31, 2020 30,814 13512357 E2AT5 9,769 1,964

sMic 2020 Al Feport
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the years ended Decembar 31, 7020 and 2018

{In USD000)
Dafined Parpatual
benefit Atwributable  subordinated :
pension Cash flow Retalngd  to owner of  convertible  Non-controlling
reserve hedges Others earnings  the Company securities Interest  Total equity
(Hate 28) (Mote 29) {Mote 30)
1.213 36,447 {537 431,208 5,453,956 563,848 2,905,766 922,560
- - = 234,581 134,681 — 75,821} 158,860
1,542} (26,624) - - (45,850 - 1,025 (44, 825)
{1.632) {26,524} - 234,69 186,831 - (74,796} 114,035
= = - - 6,936 - 54 7,030
= = = - 5. 756 — 1.076 5,832
= - = - 34,147 - — 34,147
- - - - - - 1,146,710 1,146, 77
- - {5,013 {3.854) (8,867) = 33300 (12,197
= = = {11,300} {11,200) - = {11,300
318 - - {315) (72} - (10,363) {11,035)
319 - 5,003 {15473} 16,600 - 1,133,647 1,160,247
- D023 {5,650 E50,508 5,663,397 563,842 3964617 10,147,862
- - - 716,650 715,550 - [46,452) 669,098
e {21 2B6) = - 45,089 - 14 45,103
- enzg = 7tos0 70 = weasm) a2
= = = — 7.513,B85 — — 7,513,885
= - - - 12,511 — 207 12,718
- — - - 2.275 - 1,185 10,460
= o =3 = - —_ 1617637 2,617,637
- - - - 616,626 — — £26, 626
_ - = = 164,460 {264,460) = =T
- - agaz - 3,632 - - 3,632
- - 23112 - 13,112 — 23,112} =
3 = - - (331) _ 06,952} (7.283)
- - - {8,000} 3, 000) = = (B, 0o
— - 26,744 {8,000} 8445170 (264,460) 2,588,965 1&,?5’9&?5_
- {11,363} 21 .00 1,268066 14,875,206 295,388 6,507,144 21,681,738
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the years anded December 31, 2020 and 2013

(In LS D7 000)
Year ended Year ended
MNotes 12/31/20 12721019
Operating activities
Profit for the year 669,098 158,860
Adjustments for
INCome Tax expense 10 68,310 23416
Depreciation and amortizauon expanse 11 1,312,694 1,127,756
Expense recognized in respect of
equaty-settied share-based payments 1 10,460 6,832
Inferast income (170,754} {138,988}
Finance costs 3 73,234 63,460
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment and assets
classified as held-for-sale 7 (2,247} {4.912)
Gan on dispasal and deconsolldation of subsidi anies 7 {904} (31,377}
Gain on disposal of associates 1,325 —
Impairment losses on assets 11 24 456 39.312
Met gain arising on financal instruments at Tair value through profit
or loss g {53,629} {34,200)
Met (gain) loss on foreign exchange (64,711} 26,433
Share of gain of investrent accountad for using equity mathod (187,343} {5,362)
Cither non-cash expenses 2,852 —
1,682,801 1,181,230
Oparating cash flows before moverments in working capital:
Increase in trade and other recesvables (148,181} (35.635)
Increase innventones {193,003} (71,164)
Increase in restricted cash relating 1o operating activities {188,225} 1352,548)
Increase in prepayment and prepaid operating expense {14,004} {6.121)
Decrease in other cperating assets 9,512 13,511
Imcrease in trade and other payables 199,806 18,006
Increase in contract habilities 89,092 48,203
Increase in deferred government funding 125,064 226,201
Increase (decrease) in other operating Liabilities 101,667 {4,0432)
Cash generated from operations 1,664,529 1,017,591
Irterest paid (103,305} {110,302)
Interest received 150,544 125,963
Incarme 1axes paid (51,358} (14,195)
Het cash from operating actvities 1,660,410 1,019,057

sMic 2020 Annisal Feport
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the years ended Decembar 31, 7020 and 2018

{ln USD'000)
Year ended Year ended
12/31/20 12£31412
Inwvesting activities
Fayments 1o acquire financial assets at fair value through profit-or loss {365,726) {91,634}
Proceads from sale of financial assets at fair value through profit o loss 299,349 10,573
Payments 10 acquire financial assets at amortized cost (5,048,862) (3,490,637)
Proceeds from maturity of financial assets at amortized cost 4,110400 3,064,543
Paymeants far property, plant and squipmeant {5,274, 68B6) {1,969,563)
Froceeds from disposal of property, plant and eguipment and assets dassified as
hald-far-sale 38,204 11,698
Payments for intangible assets {9,933) {11,274}
Fayments for land use right (24,646} {1,402}
Payments far deposit of acquire land use right — {1,287}
Proceads from disposal of subsidiaries - 140,298
et cash inflow (outflow) from deconsolidation of subsidianes 7.381 {3,065}
Payments for investment of joint ventures and associates {118,772} {19,206}
Froceads from disposal of joint ventures and associates 54,853 —
Distribustions received from joint ventures and associstes 2,838 914
Proceads from release of restricted cash relating 1o investing activities 269,967 251,535
Fayments for contingent consideratian 111,750) -
het cash used In investing activities (7.071.383) 11,948 507}
Financing activities
Frocesds from borrowings 3453.734 1,320,042
Repayment of borrowings (B58 451) {1,015,572}
Principal elements of lease payments (94,402) {89.215)
Procesds from issuance of new shares 7.513.885 —_
Proceeds from issuance of bonds 596,768 —
Repayment of bonds —_ {500, 000}
Proceads from fssuance of convertible bonds — 229,680
Proceads from issuance of medium-term notes —_ 224,024
Repayment of mediom-term notes — (217,954}
Proceeds from issuance of short-term notes 429,353 725,885
Repayment of short-term notes {707,824) {426 485)
Distribution paid to perpetual subordinated convertible securities holder s {8,000) {11,200}
Proceads from exercise of employes stock opltions 12,718 7.030
Proceads from non-controlling interests — capital contribution 2,617,637 1,146,770
Payments 10 acquire non-controfling interests - {12,197}
Payments 1o settle derivative financial instruments (251,203} {4,430}
et cash from financing activities 12,704,215 1,276,278
Met increase in cash and cash equivalent 7,293,242 446,823
Cash and cash equivaent at the beginning of the year 2,238 840 1,800,974
Effects of exchange rate changes on the balance of cash held in foreign
CLIT ENCIES 294,455 (8,962}
Cash and cash equivalert at the end of the year 9.826.537 2,238,840
smic 2020 Arsval Paport
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 320

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Semiconductor Manufacturing International Corporation (the ‘Cmpanz' or “SMIC") was established a5 an exempt
company Incorporated under the laws of the Cayman Islands on April 3, 2000 The address of the principal plage of
business is 18 Zhanigjiang Road, Pudong Mew Area, shanghai, China, 201203 The registered address isat PO Box 2681,
Cricket Square, Hutching Drive, Grangd Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Isiands.

SMIC 15 an investment holding company The various subsidianes of SMIC (SMIC and its subsidiarees are hereinafter
collectively referred 1o as the "Group”®) are engaged in the different business activities, such as the computer-aided
design, sales and marketing, technical research and development, manufacturing, testing, packa%ng and trading of
integrated circuits and other services, as well as designing and manufacturing semiconductor masks, respectively  The
principal subsdiaries and their activities are set out in Mote 19

These financial statements are presented in US dollars, unless otherwise stated

2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES
MEW AND REVISED INTERMATIOMAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”) THAT ARE
EARLY ADOPTED FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020
Amended standards early adopted
The Group has elected to early adogl: amendments to [FRS 9, IAS 3%, [FRS 7 and IFRS 16 Interest Rate Benchmark Reform
— Phasa 7 as issued in August 2020 In accordance with the transition provisions, the amendments have been adopted
retrospectively to hedging relationships and financial instruments

Comg:;atw& amournts have not been restated, and there was no impact on the current period ocpening reserves amounis
on adoption

Hedge refationships

The "phase 3' amendments address 155ues anung duning interest rate benchmark raform, including specifying when the
‘phase 1" amendments will cease 1o apply, when hedge designations and documentation should be updated, and when
hedges of the alternative benchmark rate as the hedged risk are permitted

The "phasa 1" amendments provided temporary relief from applying specific hedge accounting requirements 1o hedging
relationships directly affected by inter-bank offered rate (*IBOR™) reform . The reliefs had the effect that IBOR reform
should not generally cause hedge accounting 10 terminate prior 10 contracts being amended

However, any hedge ineffectiveness continued to be recorded in the income statement. Furthermore, the amendments
et out Iri%rgews for when the reliefs would end, which included the uncertainty arising from interest rate benchmark
reform no longer being present,

For the year ended December 31, 2020, The Group has adopted the following hedge accountng reliefs provided by
‘Phase 2" of the amendments;

* Hugi designation: When the phase | amendments cease to apply, the Group will amend its hadge designation
1o retlect changes which are required by IBOR reform, but only 1o make one or more of these changes:
E

dessgnating an alternative benchmark rate (contractually or non-contractually specified) as a hedged risk;

b amending the def_f.mlptlm of the hedged item, Including the description of the designated portion of the
cash flows or fair value being hedged, or

L+ amending the description of the hedging instrument

The Group will uﬁdate its hedge documentation to reflect this change in designation by the end of tha reporting
period in which the changes are made These amendments 1o the hedge documentation do not require the Group
1o discontinue its hedge refationships. The Group has not made any amendments 1o its hedge documentation in
the reporting period rélating to IBOR reform

. Amourts accumulated in the cash flow hedge reserve: When the Group amends (15 hedge desagnation as
described above, the accumulated amount outstanding in the cash flow hedge reserve is deemed to be based
on the alternative benchmarlk rate. For discontinued hedging reationships, when the interest rate benchmark on
which the hedged future cash flows wera based is changed a5 required by IBOR reform, the amount accumulated
in the cash flow hedge reserve is also desmed 1o be based on the alternative benchmark rate for the purpose of
assessing whether the hedged future cash flows are sull expected 1o occur

The rediafs applied under ‘phase 1° of the amendments are detailed within the existing hedge accounting poicies
The Grouwp has incorporated the mcaming over when the floating-rate debt will move 1o an- alternative benchmark

rate, the resulting agjustment 1o the spread, and the other aspects of the reform that have not yet been finalized, by
adéng an additional spread to the discount rate wsed in the caloulation

sMic 2020 annial Feport
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad Decamber 37, 2020

2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES {continued)
LONG-TERM DEBT AND LEASE LIABILITIES

‘Phase 2° of the amendments requires that, Tor financial instruments meassured wsing amertized cost massurament (that
I5, financial Instruments classified a5 amortized cost and debt financial assets dassified as FYOCH), changes to the basis
for detarmining the contractual cash flows required by interest rate benchmark reform are reflected by adjusting their
effective interest rate. Mo immediate gain or loss is recognized A similar practical expedient exists for lease liabilities
Thase expedients are only applicable 1o changes that are required by Interest rate benchmark referm, which is the case
if, and enly if, the change is necessary as a direct consequence of interest rate benchmark reform and the new basis for
determining the contraciual cash flows is economically equivalent to the previous basis (that is, the basis imrmediately
preceding the change)

Where some or all of a change In the basis for determining the contractual cash fiows of a financial asset and liability
does not mest the above criteria, the above practical expedient is first applied to the changes required by interest rate
benchmark reform, including updating the instrument’s effective interest rate. Any additional changes are accounted for
in the normal way (that is, assessed for modification or derecognition, with the resulting modification gaindoss recognized
immediately in profit or loss where the instrument is not derecognized)

For lease liabilities where thiere is 3 changs to the basis for determining the contractual cash flows, as a practical expedient
the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments using 4 discount rate that reflects the changa
in the interest rate where the change is required by IBOR reform. If lease modifications are made in addition o those
required by IBCR reform, the normal requirements of IFRS 16 are applied to the entire lease modification, incduding
those changes required by IBOR reform

For 1het].re_~alr ended December 31, 2020, the impact of adopting the practical expedients provided wnder ‘phase 2° is
not matarial.

Thia followeng table contains details of all of the finandal instruments that the Group holds at December 31, 2020 which
reference LIEOR and have not yet transtioned 10 an alternative interest rate benchmark

Of which:
Have yet to transition to an
alternative benchmark

carrying Value at imterest rate
December 31, 2020 as at December 21, 2020:
Aszets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Usp 000 S0 000 ST a0 USDY 000
Assets and liabilities exposed to LIBOR
Cash and cash equivalent 100,555 — 100,555 —
Borrowangs - (458,000} — (A58, 000}
Drerivatives — (7,700} — (7,700}
Total assets and liabllities exposed to LIBOR 100,555 (465,700} 100,555 {465, 700}
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yaar ended December 31, 220

2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (continued)
MEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”) THAT ARE

MANDATORILY EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMEBER 31, 2020

Iri the current year, the Group has adopted the following amendments to IFRSs that are mandatorily effective for an
accounting penod that begins on or after January 1, 2020 Such adoption did not have a material effect on the Group's
censdidated financ al statements.

Definition of Material - Amendments to [AS 1 and IAS 8

Amendments 1o 145 | Presentation of Finandal 5 tatements and 145 B Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimales
and Errors which use a consistént definition of mmanall}y throughout International Financal Reporting Standards and
the Conceptual Framewerk for Financal Reporting, clarify when information is material and incorporate some of the
guidance in 145 1 about immaterial information

i particdar, the amendments clarify:

= that the reference 1o obscuring information addresses situations in which the effect is similar 1o omitting or
misstating that information, and that an entity assesses materiality in the context of the financial statements as a
whole, and

» the meaning of "primary users of general purpose financial statements’ to whom those financial statements are
directed, by defining them as ‘existing and potential inwestors, lenders and other creditors’ that must rely on
general purpose financial statements for much of the financial inform ation they need

Definition of a Business — Amendments to [FRS 3

The amended definition of a business requires an aoquisition to include an input and a substantive process that together
significantly contnibute 1o the ability to create outputs The definition of the term “outputs” is amended to focus on
qgoods and services provided 1o customers, generating investment incame and other income, and it excludes returns
in the form of lower costs and other economic benefits. The amendments will Rkely result in more acquisitions being
accounted for a3 aszet acquisitions

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform = Amendments to IFRS 7, IFRS 9 and JAS 39

The amendments made to IFR3 7 Financial Instruments; Disclosures, IFRS 2 Financal Instruments and 185 39 Financal
Instruments. Recognition ard Measurement peovide certain reliefs in relation 1o interest rate banchmark reforms

The reliefs relate to hedge acoounting and have the effect that the reforms should not generally cause hedge accounting
to terminate However, any hedge ineffectiveness should continue to be recorded in the income statement. Given the
pervasive nature of hedges involving 1IBOR-based contracts, the reliefs will affect companies in all industries

Revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting

A revised Conceptual Framework has been issued, which will be used in standard-setting decisions with immediate
effect, Key changes include

. increasing the prominence of stewardship in the objective of financial reporting

* reinstating prudence as a component of neutrality

. defining a reporting entity, which may be a legal entity, or a portion of an entity

* revising the definitions of an asset and a lability

* removing the probability threshold for recognition and adding guidance on derecognition

* adding guidance on different measurement basis, and

. stating that profit or loss 15 the primary performance (ndicator and that, in pringple, income and expenses in
other comprehensive income should be recycled where this enhances the refevance or faithful representation of
the financial statements.

Mo changes will be made to any of the current accounting standards
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For ®e year endad Decamber 37, 2020

2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES {continued)
MEW OR REVISED IFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
Thie Group intends to adopt the beiow new standards and amendmants 1o edsting standards when they bacome effactive.

The directors of the Cmpaﬂt are of the opinion that the adoption of the below new standard and amendments 1o
existing standards would not have a material impact on the Group's financial statements.

Mew or revised IFRS Effective date
Amendmeant to IFRS 16 - Covid-19-relatad Rent Concessions Juene 1, 2020
Amendments 1o IFRS 9, 1AS 39, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16 = Intarest rate benchmark

reform — Phase 2 January 1, 2021

Amendments 10 IFRS 3 - Update reference 1o the concepiual framework January 1, 2022
Amendments 10 145 16 - Property, Mant and Equipment’ Proceeds before

intended use Jamuary 1,°2022
Cinerows: contracts = costs of fulfilling a.contract January 1, 2022
Annual Improvements — Annual Improvements 10 IFRS Standards 2018-2020  January 1, 2022
IFRS 17 = Insurance contracis January 1, 2023

Amendments 1o 145 1 - Classification of Liabilities as current o Mon-current.  January 1, 2023
Amendments 1o 1A5 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2 - Disclosure of

Accounting Policies January 1, 2023
Amendments 1o 145 8 - Definition of Accounting Estimates January 1, 2023
Amendments o IFRS 10 and 145 28 = 5ale or contribution of assets between

an investor and its associate or joint venture To be determined

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The conscéidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable IFRS issusd by the 1ASE In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The consalidated financial statements have bean prepared on a historcal cost basis, except for cenain financ al instruments
that are measured at fair value a5 explained in the accounting policies set out bdow. The consolidated financial statemeants
are presented in US dollars and all values are rounded 1o the nesrest thousand, excapt when othepwise indicated.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair valua of the consider ation given in exchange for goods and services

Fair walue is the price that would be received o sell an asset or paid to wransfer 3 hability in an orderdy transaction
between market ?articlpan'rs at the measurement date, regardless of whether that F" e |5 directly observable or estimated
using another valuation technique In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account
thie characteristics of the asset or lisbility i market participants would take those characteristics into account when
pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement andfor disclosure purposes in these
consolidated financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions that are
within the scope of IFRS 2, and measurements that have some similarities 10 fair value but are not fair value, such as
net realizable value in 1A5 2 or value in use in 145 36

I addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are cateqonzed into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the
degres to which the inputs to the fair value maasurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair
value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

. Level 1 far value messurements are those denved from quoted prices (unadjustad) in active market for identical
333815 of liabdlities;

. Leved 2 fair value measurements are those denved from inputs other than quoted prices included within Level |
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e as prices) or indirectly (e derived from prices);

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or hability

The principal accounting policies are-sat out befow
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yaar ended December 31, 220

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the' Group and entities (ncluding structured
entities) controlled by the Group. Contrel 15 achieved when the Group:

. has power over the investes;
. is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its imvolvement with the investes, and
. has the ability to use its power 1o atfect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or mot it controls an investes if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes
1o one or more of the thres slements of contral listed above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting rights of an investes, it has power over the investee when the
voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally The
Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whather of not the Group’s vating rights in-an investes
are sufficient to give it power, including:

* ;I';dsme aof the Group's holding of vating nghts relative to the size and disperson of haldings of the other vate
ars,

. potential voting fights held by the Group, other vote holders or other parties,
* rights arising from other cortractual arrangeémeants, and

* any additional facts and arcumstances that indicate that the Group has, or does not have, the current ability to
direct the relevant activities 31 the tme that decisions need o be made, induding voting patterns at pravious
shareholders’ meetings

Consolidavon of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtamns control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group
loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or r!ls;pns&d of duning the year
are included In the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from the date the Group
gains control until the date when the Group ceases 1o control the subsidiary

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners of the Company and 1o
the non-controfling interests, Total comprehensve income of subsidiaries is atnbuted to the owners of the Company
and to the non-controdling interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into
line with the Group’s accounting policies

Al intragroup assets and liabilitias, aquity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions betwean members
of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation

CHAMNGES IN THE GROUP'S OWRHNERSHIP INTERESTS IN EXISTING SUBSIDIARIES

Changesin the Growp's cwnership interests in subsidianies that do not resdt in the Group losing control over the subsidiaries
are accounted for as equity transacuons. Tha carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and the non-controlling interasts
are adjusted to reflect the changes in their refative interests'in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by
which the non-controliing interests are adjusted and the far value of the consideravion paid or received is recogrized
directly in equity and attnbuted to owners of the Compary

When the Group loses control of & subsidiary, & gain or [oss Is recognized in profit or loss and is caloulated a5 the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of any retained
interest and (i) the previous carrying amount of the assets (incuding goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any
mon-controlling interasts. All amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income in ralation to that subsidiary
are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of thee related assets or liabilities of the subsidiary {i &, reclasafied
tio profit or loss or transferred to ancther category of equity as specified/permitted by applicable FR3s). The fair value of
any investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on-initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under IFRS 9, when applicable, the cost on intial recogrition of an investmeant
i an aseciate or @ josnt venture

SEPARATE PRINCIPAL STATEMENT

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at the equity method in accordance with 18527 and 145 28, Under the
equetly method, the investmants are initally recogrized a1 cost and adjusted thereafter 1o recognize the Group's share
of the post-acquisition profits or losses of the investee in profit or 1oss, and the Group’s share of movements in other
-:n:mpr&enswa income of the investes in other comprehensive income. When the Group's share of losses in an egquity-
accounted investrment equals o exceeds itsinterest in the entity, including any other unsecured long-term receivables, the
Group does not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred obligations of made payrents on behalf of the other entity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For ®e year endad Decamber 37, 2020

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

An-associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence and that s neither a subsidiary nor an intarest
in a joint venture. Significant Influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
investea but is not control or joint control over those policies, ¥

The rasults and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using
the equity methiod of accounting. Under the equity method, investments in associates are initially recognized in the
consolidated statement of financal position at cast and admsted thersafter to recognize the Group's share of the profit
or loss and other comprehensive income of the associates. When the Group's share of losses of an associate exceeejs the
Group’s interest in that associate twhich includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's
net investment in the associatel, the Group discontinues rac;gnizmg its share of further losses. Additional losses are
:J%(Ehg:t.m u_'ﬂ%r 1o the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive cbligations of made payments on behalf
aFssociate

An Investment In an assoclate is accounted for using the squity method from the date on which the investes becomes
an associate On acquisition of the investment in an Jssociate, any excess of the cost of the investment over the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the investes is recognized as goodwill, which is
included within the carrying amount of the investment, Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and lizbilities over the cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognized immediately in profit
or loss in the period in which the investment is acquired.

The requirements of 145 28 are applied to determine whether it is necessary torecognize any impairment loss with respect
to the Group's investment in an associste. When ne-:essarkthe entire ca;?'ing amount of the investment (including
goodwill) i5 tested for impairment in accordance with 1AS 36 Impairment of Assets a5 a single asset by comparing its
recoverable amount {higher of value in use and fair value less costs (o sell) with its carmying amount. The difference
between the recoverable amount and the carrying amount is recognized as impairment (035 in the profit of loss. A
reversal of that impairment loss is recognized in accordance with |AS 36 1o the extent that the recoverable amount
the investment subsequently increases

Thi Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date whan the investment ceases 10 be an associate,
of when the investment is clasafied as held-for-sale, When the Group retains am interest in the former associate and
the retained interest 15 a financial asset, the Group measures the retained interest at fair value at that date and the fair
value iz re1garded as its fair value on initial recognition in accordance with IFRS 9, The difference between the carryin

amount of the associate at the date the equity method was discontinued, and the fair value of any retained inferest an

any proceeds from disposing of a part interest in the associate is incduded In the determination of the gain or loss on
disposal of the associate. in addition, the Group accounts for all amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive
income in relation to that associate on the same basis as would be required if that associate had directly disposed of
the refated assets or liabilities. Therefare, if a gain or loss previously recognized in other comprehensive income by that
associate would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies
the gain or [oss from equaty 1o profit o loss {as a reclassification adjustment) whern the equity method 15 discontinued

When the Group reduces its cwnership interest in an associate but the Group continues to use the equity method,
the Group reclassifies to profit or loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had previcusly been recognized in other
comprehensive income relating to that reduction in cwnership interest if that gain or loss would be reclassified to profit
or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities

When a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group, profits and losses resulting from the trarsactions with
the assodate are recognized in the Group’s consclidated financial statements only to the extent of interests in the
associate that are not refated 10 the Group. Unrealized |osses are eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of
an impairment of the asset ransferred. Accounting policies of associates have been changed where necessary 1o ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Growp.

In accordance with kA5 28, when the financial statements of an associate used in apﬂgr:ng the equity method are prepared
as of a different reporiing date from that of the Gl'm.IJJ, sdjustments are made by the Group for the effects of sgnificant
transactions of events Im no circumstances can the difference between the reporting date of the associate and that of
the Group be more than three manths and the length of the reporting periods and any difference in the reporting dates
are the same from period to period.

INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES

The Group has applied IFRS 11 to all joint arrangements, Under IFRS 11 investments in joint arrangements are cassified
a5 either joint operations of joint ventures depending on the contractual rights-and obligations each investar The Group
has assessed the nature of its joint arrangements and determined them to be joint venturas Jaint ventures are accounted
for wsing the equity method

Under the equity method of accounting, interests in joint ventures are initially recognized at cost and adjusted thereafter
to recognize the Group’s share of the post-a-:x:siiwn profits or losses and movements in other comprahensive inCome
The Group’s investrments in joint ventures include goodwill identified on acquisition. Upon the acquisition of the ownership
interest in a joint venture, any difference between the cost of the joint venture and the Group's share of the net fair
value of the joint venture's identifiable assets and labilities is accounted for as goodwill. When the Group’s share of
losses in & joint venture equals or exceeds its interests in the joint ventures (which includes any long-term interests that,
in substance, form part of the Group's net investment in the joint ventures), the Group does not recagnize further losses,
uniless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the joint ventures.

Unrealized gains on transactions between the Group and its joint vertures are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the point ventures. Unrealized losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides- evidence of an

impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting Eulu:ie; of the joint ventures have been changed where necessary to
ensufe consistency with the policies adopted by the Group
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yaar ended December 31, 220

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD-FOR-SALE

Mon-current assets and disposal groups are dassified as held-for-sale if their carmying amount will be recovered principally
through' 3 sale transaction rather than through continuing use This condition is regarded as met only when the sale 15
highly probabiz and the non-current asset (of disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present condition,
Management must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale
within one year from the date of classification

Mon-current assets (and disposal groups) cassified as held-for-sale are measured at the lower of their previous carrying
amount and fair value less costs of disposal,

REVENUE RECOGNITION

The new IFRS 15 standard establishes 3 smglé revenue recognition framework. The core pringiple of the framewoek is
that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised qoods or services to customers in an amount
that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitted in exchange for those goods and services

IFR5 15 requires the application of 3 5 steps approach to reverne recognition:
* Step 1 Identify the contractis) with a customer

. Step 2 Identify the performance obligations in the contract

. Step 3. Determine the transaction price

. Step 4. Allogate the transaction pnce to each performance obligation

* Step 5! Recognize revende when each performance obligation (s satisfied

IFRS 15 includes specific quidance on particular revenue related topics that may change the current approach taken under
IFRS. The standard afso significantly enbances the qualitative quantitative disclosures related 1o revenue,

The standard parmits esther a full retrospective method to each prior reparting period presented or a modified retrospective
aﬁprmch with the cumulative effect of initially spplying the guidance recognized at the date of initial application.
The Group has perfarmed a detaded assessment on the impact of the adoption of IFRS 15 and decided 1o adopt 3 full
retrospective approach. The adoption of IFRS 15 did not have any significant impact on the Group’s financal statements.

The Growp has adopted IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts wath Customers from January 1, 2018 whichresulted in chanﬁs
in accounting policies and adjustments 10 the amounts recognized in the financal statements. Contract liabilities has
been presented in the consolidated statement of financial position to reflect the termindogy of IFRS 15, in relation to
advance payment received from customers were praviowsly included in trade and other payables

Sale of goods

The Group manufactures semiconductor wafers for its customers based on the customers® designs and specifications
pursuant to manufacturing agreements andfor purchase orders The Group also sells certain semiconductor standard
products 1o qustoners

Revanues are recognized wheon, or a5, the control of the goods of services 15 wansferred 1o the customer. Depanding on
the terms of the contract and the laws applicable, contrd of the goods and services may be trarsterred over time or a1
a point in time Control of the goods and services is transferred over time if the Group’s performance

* prowides all of the benefits recelved and consumed simultaneously by the customer,
. creates and enhances an asset that the customer controls as the Group performs,; of

. does not create an asset with an alternative use 1o the Group and the Group has an enforceable right to payment
for performance completed 1o date

If control of the goods and services wansfers cver time, revenie is recognized over the period of the contract by reference
1o the prograss towards complete satisfaction of that performance obligation. Otherwise, revenue s recognized at a
point in time when the customer obtains contral of the goods and services

Contracts with customers may include multiple perfermance obligatians. For such arrangeéments, the Group allocates
revenue 10 each performance obligation based on its relative standalone selling pnice. The Group generally determines
standalone selling prices based on the prices charged to customers. If the standalone s\elllr%prl ce 15 not directly observable,
it is @stimated using expectad cost plus @ margin of adjusted market assessment approach, depending on the availabili
of chservable information. Assumptions and estimations have been made in estimating the relative selling price of eac
distinct performance ebligation, and changes in judgements on these assumptions and estimates may impact the revenue
FeCognition

When either party to a contract hasagariufmaed, the Group |l::resen‘ﬂ;s the contract in the statement of financial position
a5 a contract asset of a contract liability, depending on the relationship between the entity’s performance and the
customer's payment
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For ®e year endad Decamber 37, 2020

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
REVENUE RECOGNITION (continued)

Sale of goods (continued)

A contract asset is the Group's right to consideration in exchange for goods and services that the Group has transferred
to 4 customer when that right is considered on something other than the passage of tme;

Incremental costs incurred 1o obtain a2 contract, if recoverable, are capitalized and presented as contract assets and
subsequently amortized when the related revenue is recognized

It acustomer pays consderation or the Group has a right 1o an amount of consideration that is unconditional, before
the Group transters a good of service 1o the customer, the Group presents the contract as a contract Hability when the
payment s made or the 2 recelvable is recorded (whichever is earlier) A contract llability [s the Group's obligation 1o
transter goods or services 1o a customer for which the Group has received consideration (or an amount of consideration
is due} from the customer

A recenvable s recorded whan the Group has an unconditional right to consideration. A right to consideration (5
unconditional (f only the passage of time is required before payment of that consideration is due

Customers hiawe the right of return wathin one year pursuant to warranty provissions: The Group typically performs tests
af its products prics 1o shipment 1o |r|:h;|ﬁtn311 yield rate per wafer. Occasonally, product tests cemed after shipment
|danllgle£eids below the level agreed with the customer In those crcumstances, the customer arrangement may provide
for a reducticn to the price paid by the customer or for the costs 1o return products and to ship replacement products
to the customer. The Group estimates the amount of sales returns and the cost of r?h-:emmt products based on the
hastoncal trend of returns and wiarranty replacements relative 1o sales as well a5 a consideration of any current information
reqarding specific known product defects at customers that may exceed historical trends.

Transfor of intellectual property

The Group transferred certain pieces of intellectual property to customers If the license to & customer 15 to provide the
customer 3 right to dccess the Group's inteflectual pr ty as it exists throughout the license period, revenues from
licensing are recognized over time when the control of the license is transferred to the customer If the license 1o a
customer is 1o provide the customer a right to use the Group's intellectual property as it exists at the point in time at
which the license is granted, revenues from licensing are recognized at a point in time: a5 the control of the technology
license is wansferred 10 the Custom.er

GAIN ON SALE OF REAL ESTATE PROPERTY

Gain from sales of real estate property is recognized when all the following conditions ara satisfied: 1) sales contract
executed, 2) full payment collected, or down payment collected and non-cancellable mortgage contract is executed
with barronwing institution, 3) the legal title has passed 1o the buyers, 4) and the control over the property has been
transferred to the buyers

INTEREST INCOME

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the amount of income can be messsred rebably Interest income is acorued on a tinve baws, by reference 1o
the principal autstanding and at the sffactive interest rate applicable

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured u$|n£ the ;urrenl:!{ of the primary
goonomic anvironment in which the entity operates (“the functional currency ™). The consalidated financial statements are
presented in Uintied States dollar ("5 dolfar®), which is the Company’s functional and the Group’s present ation currency

In preparing the financial statements of each individual %ruup entity transactions in currencies other than the entity’s
functional currency (forergn currencies) are recogrized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the ransactions.
At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foréign currencies are retranslated at the rates
pre'.-ai!sllng ;I that date Mon-monetary items that are measurad in terms of historical cost in a forelgn currency are not
retransiate

Exchange differences on manetary items are recognized in profit or loss in the penod in which they arise

For the purposes of presenting consolidated financial statements, the assets and labilities of the Group's foreign
operations are transiated into Urdted States dollars unng exchange rates prevaling at the and of each repomn?l parnad
Income and expense items are translated at the average exchange rates for the penicd, unless exchange rates fluctuate
sigr_rnificanuy during that period, in which case the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions are used. Bxchange
ditferences arisng, if any, are recognized in other comprehensive income-and accumulated in equity (attributed to non-
controlling interasts as appropriata).

On the disposal of a foreign operation (e 3 disposal of the Group's entire interast in a foresgn aperation, or a disposal
involving loss of control over 3 subsidiary that includes a foreign operstion, o & disposal involving loss of significant

influence over an associate that includes & forelgn operation), all of the exchange differences accumulated in aquity in
respect of that operation attributable 1o the owners of the Company are reclassified 1o profit or loss
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yaar ended December 31, 220

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs directly attributable to tha acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarly take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of
those assets, until such time 25 the.assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on quaifying
assets is deducted from the bormrowing costs eligible for capitalization

All othier borrowing costs are recegnized in peofit or 1053 in the pericd in which they are ingurred

GOVERNMENT FUNDING

Government funding relating to property, plant and equipment, whose primary condition is that the Group should
purchase, construct or otherwise acquiré non-current assets, are recognized as deferred income in the consolidated
ﬂﬂﬁnﬂt ngfinancial position and transferred to profit or loss on a-systematic and rational basis over the useful lives
of the refated assats.

Government funding that is receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already Incurred |5 recorded as a hability
upon receipt and re ized as other operating income until the requirements (if any) specified in the terms of the
funding have been reached.

Gavernment funding that is recevabile as compensation for interest expenses already incurred is recorded as-a hability
upon recelpt and recognized as deductions to interest expenses until the requirements (i any) specified in the terms of
the funding have been reachad.

RETIREMEMNT BENEFITS

Thie Group's local Chinese employees are entitled 10 a retirement bénefit based on their salaﬁq and ther length of senvice
in accordance with & state-managed pension plan. The PRC government is responsible for the pension liability to these
retred staff. The Group is required 1o make contributians to the state-managed retirerment plan at a rate equal 10 19 0%
1o 20.0% ithe standard in Shenzhen site ranges from 13% to 14% according to Shenzhen government regulation} of
the monthly basic salary of current employees. The Group has no further payment obligations once the contributions
have been paid. The costs are recognized in profit or loss when incurred

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS
Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and others providing similar senvices are measured 3t the fair value
of the equity Instruments at the grant date

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is expensed on a Igradeu:r vesting
basis over the vesting penod, based on the Group's estimate of aeu:pt.m'i.l1 instruments that will eventually vest, with a
corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting pefiod, the Group revises its estimate of the numiber of
equity instruments expected to vest Theumi:ac: of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognized in profit
of logs such that the cumulative expense reflacts the revised astimates, with a ct-rrespor.de adjustment 1o the equity-
settled employee benefits reserve. When share options are exercised, the amount previowsly recognized in the reserve
will be transferred {0 share premium

Equaty-settiad share-based payment transactions with parti e ather than employess sre measured at the fair value of the
%st or services received, except where that fair value cannot be estimated reliably, in which case they are measured at

I~_|1':Ifaur -.rﬁlu& of the equity instruments granted, measured at the date the entity cbtains the goods or the counterparty
renders the service,

TAXATION
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year, Taxable profit differs from profit before tax as reported in
the consolidated statement of profit or 1055 and other comprehensive income because of item s of Income of expensa that
are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxsble or deductible. The Group's lisbility for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting pericd

Deferred tax

Daferred. tax is rem?ruzed on temporary differences between the carmpng amounts of assets and liabilives in the
consalidated financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred
tan liabilittes are generally recagruzed for 3l taxable temparary differences. Daferred tax asse1s are gben@falt recogned
for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be availlable against
which thiose deductible temporary differences can be utiized. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recogni zed
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition other than in @ business combination of
other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit

Deferred tax liabidines are recogrized for taxable temporary differences assoaated wath investments in subsidiaries and
associates, except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temnporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences. associated with such investments are only recognized to the extent that it is probable that there will be
sufficient taxable profits against which to uulize the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected to
reverse in the foreseeable future
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For ®e year endad Decamber 37, 2020

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued}
TAXATION (continued)
Deferred tax (continued)

The carﬂg amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each :ﬁn‘ﬁn period and reduced 1o the extent that
it is no fonger probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to aliow all or part of the asset fo be recovered,

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measurad at thie tax rates that are expected 1o apply in the period in which the
iabslity 15 settled or the asset is realized, based an tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assats reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner
ir w:‘n‘aft the Group aqpacts, at the end of the repecting period, 10 recover of sattle the carmying amount of its assets
and liabilities

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Propmy,t‘;dam and equipment held for use in the production or supply of goods o services, or for administrative purposes,
are stated in the consdlidated statement of financial position at thar costs, less any subsequent accumulated depreciation
and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the property, plant and
equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met

The Group constructs certain of its plant and equipment. In addtion 1o costs under the ConsMUCION CONTracts, external
costs that are directly refated to the construction and acquisition of such plant and e&mpmenl are capitalized. Depreciation
is recorded at thie time assets are ready for their intended use Such properties are classified 1o the appropriate categories
of property, plant and egquipment when completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the'same
basis a5 other property assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the as5et’s carrying amount of recognized as 3 separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it 15 probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow 1o the Group and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. All other repairs and maintenance
are charged 1o the profit or loss during the financial pericd in which they are incurred

An item at property, plamt and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected 1o anse from the continued use of the asset Any gakn of loss arising on the disposal of retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset and is recognized in profit o loss.

Drepreciation 5 recognized 5o as 1o write off the cost of itemns of property, plant and equipment other than properties
under construction over thelr estimated useful lives, wsing the straight-line method. The estmated useful lives and
depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on 3 prospective basis

The following useful lives are used in the caloulation of depreciation

Buildings 25 Eeari
Machinery and equipment S-10 years
Office equipment 3-5 years

INTANGIBELE AS5ETS

Acquired imtangible assets which consists primarily of technology, licenses ard patents, are carried at costless accumulated
amortization and any accumulated impairment loss. Amortization is computed using the straight-line method over the
expected useful lives of the assets of three 10 ten years, The estimated useful life and amortization method are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period, with effect of ary changes in estimate being accounted for on 3 prospective basis.

GOODWILL

Goodwill is initially messured at cost, being the excess of the agéqragal.e of the consideration transterred, the amount
recognized for mon-controlling interests and any fair value of the Group’ s previously held equity interests in the acquires
ower The identifiable net assets acquired and habilines assumed. If the sum of thes consideration and other items is lower
than the fair value of the net assets acquired, the difference is, after reassessment, recognized in profit or loss as a gain
on bargain purchase

After initia recogniton, goodwall 15 measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill 15 tested for
impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be
impaired . The Group performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at December 21 For the purpose of impairment
testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s cash-
generating units, o groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination,
irrespective of whether other assets or liabilifies of the Grodp are assigned to those units or groups of units

Imparment 15 determined by assessing the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit ("CGU") to which the goodwill
relates. Where thi recoverable amount of the CGU is less than the Carrying amount, an impairment 1oss IS recognized.
An impairment loss recognized for goodwill Is not reversed in a subsequent period

Where goodwill has been allocated to 4 CGU and part of the operation within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill
associated with the operation dispased of is included in the carrying amount of the operation when determining the

gain of loss on the disposal. G ill disposed of in these circumstances is measured based on the relative value of the
operation disposed of and the portion of the CGLU retained
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 51, 220

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
IMPAIRMENT OF TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS OTHER THAN GOODWILL

At the end of aach reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to
determine whether there s any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (f any)
When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When 3 reasonable and consistent basis of allecation
can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated
to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified

Recoverable amaount is the higher of fair value less costs 16 s6ll and value in use. kn-assessing valus in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to th&irdpresanl value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the tme value of money and the rnisks specific 10 the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows
hiawe not been adjusted

If the recoverable amount of an asset lor CGUL I estimated to be less than s carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset {or CGU) is reduced 1o its recoverable amount An impairment loss is recognized immediately in profi or loss

When an impairment 1055 subsequently reverses, the carry;;g amount of the asset {or a CGUY) is increased 1o the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but 5o that the ircreased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that

woubd have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or CGL in price years. A& reversal
of an mpawrment loss Is recognized as income

LEASES

The Group leases equipment. Rental contracts are li.u cally made for fived periods of 2 10 5 years but may have extension
options. Lease tarms are negotiated on an individual basis and contain a wade range of different tarms and conditions. The
lease agresments do not impose any covenants, but leased assets may not be used as security for barrowing purposes
Lintil the 2018 financial year, leases of bullding, machinery and equipment were classfied as either finance or operating
leases Payments made under operating leases (met of any incentives received from the lessor) were charged 1o profit
or |55 a3 the lease agreements

From January 1, 2019, leases are recognized as a nght-of-use asset and 3 corresponding hability at the date at which
tha leased asset s avallable for use by the Group. Each lease paymentis allocsted between the ability and finance cost.
The finance cost 15 charged to profit or loss over the lease g&rlod 50 a5 to produce a constant periodic rate of interest
an the remaining balance of the lability for each period. The right-of-use asset is depreciated over the shorter of the
asset’s useful life and the lease term on 3 straight-line basis

Aszets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially measured on a present value basis. Lease liabilities include the net
present value of the following lease payments:

* ficed payments (including in-substance foeed payments), less any lease incentives redeivable

* vanable lease payment that are based on an index or 3 rate

* amounts expected 1o be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees

. the exercise price of 3 purchase option if the letsea 15 reasonably certan 1o exercse that option, and

* payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising that ophion

The lease payments are discounted using the interast rata implicit in the leasa. If that rate cannot be determined, the
fessee’s incremental borrowing rate is used, being the rate that the lesses would have to pay to borrow the funds
necassary 1o obtain an asset of smilar value in a similar economic environment with sirmilar terms and conditions.
Right-of-use assets are measured a1 cost camprising the following!

. the amount of the inital measurement of lease hability

* any lease payments made at of before the commencerment date less any lease incentives réceved

* any wetial direct costs, and

* restoration costs.

Fayments associated with short-term leases and leases of low-value sssets are recognized of 2 sum?ht-lme basis as an
expense in profit or loss. Short-term leases are leases with 3 lease term of 12 months or less. Low-value assets comprise
IT-equipment and small items of office furniture

Land use rights, which are-all located in the PRC, are recorded at cost and are charged to profit o loss ratably over the
term of the land use agreements which range from 50 to 70 years

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible 10 Encwn amounts of cash and
are subjected 1o an insignificant risk: of changes in value, with onginal maturites of three months of less
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For ®he year endad Decamber 37, 2020

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
RESTRICTED CASH

Restricted cash consists of bank deposts pledged 3&@"151 latters of credit, short-term and long-tarm cradit facilities, and
unused government funding for certain research and development projects. Changes of restricted cash pald for property,
plant and equipment are presented as invasting activity in consolidated statement of cash flows. Changes of restricted
cash of pledged against letter of credit, short-term and long-term credit facilities and unused government funding for
expensed research and development activitias are preserited as operating activity in consolidated statement of cash flows.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value Costs of inventories are determined on a weighted
average basis. Net reaglizable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of
completion and costs necessary 1o make the sale.

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a presant abligation ﬂegal of sonstfuctive) as & result of & past event, it
Is!pﬁhﬁllg that the Group will be required to settle the cbligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation

The amount recognized as a provision 15 the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation
at the end of the reporting pericd, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the abligation, When a
provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carryiig amount is the present
value of those cash flows {when the effact of the time value of monay is material)

When some or all of the economic benefits required 1o settle 3 provision are expected 1o be recovered from a third
party, a receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount
of thie recaivable can be measured rehiably

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCAL ASSETS
Classification
From January 1, 2018 the Group classifies its financial assets in the following measurement catégories’

* those to be measured subsequently at far value {through profit or boss), and
- those to be measured 3t amortized cost

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractus terms of
the cash flows. For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will be recorded in profit of loss

Measuremeant

Atinitial recognition, the Group measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a finandal asser not at
FWPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Tranzaction costs of financial
assets carmed at FVPL are expensed in profit or loss:

Financial assets wath embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether thedr cash flows
are solely payment of principal and interest

Debt instrumants

subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Group's business model for managing the asset-and the
cash flow charactenstics of the asset. Thiere are three below measurement categarias and the Group recognizes its debt
instruments as amortized cost and FWPL only:

. Amortized cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows reprasent solely
payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized cost. Interest income from these finanoal assets is
included in finance income using the effective interest rate method Any gain or loss ansing on derecognition is
recognized directly in profit or 1955 and presented in other gains or losses, together with foreign exchange gains
anid losses. Impatrment losses are presented as separate line item in the statement of profit or Toss

* FVPL. Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive income
(TFWOICIT) are measured at FVPL. A gain or loss on a debt invastment that is subsequently measurad at FVPL is
recognized In profit or loss and presented net within other gains or lasses in the period in which it arises

L] FWOCI: Assets that are held for collection of comractual cash flows-and for selling the finandial assets, whera the
aszets’ cash flows reprasent soieli pap;ments of principal and interest, are measured at FVOCH Movements in the
carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive income {*0DCI*), except for the recognition of impairment
gains or [gsses, interast income and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognized in profit or lass. Whin
the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from
aquity 10 profit or loss and re«::ﬁglmd in gther gains/losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included
in finance income using the ctive interest rate method, Foreign exchamge gains and losses are presented in
ather gainsf{losses) and mpairment expenses are presented as separate ine iferm’in the statement of profit or loss.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument i5 any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of
its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognized at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
Thie Group subsequently measures all aquity investments at fair vatue through profit or loss. Changes i the fair value
of financial assets at FVPL are recognized in other gains of 10sias in the statement of profit or loss as applicable
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 51, 220

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INVESTMENTS AMD OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS [confinued)
Impairmant
Fram laneary 1, 2018, the Gr assesses on 3 forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with 115 debt

instruments carned at amortized cost and FVOCL The imparment methodology applied depends on whether there has
bean a significant increase in cradit risk

For-trade receivables, the Group apphes the simplified approach permitted by IFRS 8, which requires expected lifetime
losses to be recogrized from initial recognition of the receivables.

Derivatives and hedging
The Group has made the accounting policy choice to continue applying hedge accounting under 185 39

CONVERTIELE BONDS

The component parts of the convertible bonds issued by the Group are classified separately as financial liabilities and
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a finandcial lability and an
equEty instrument. Conwersion option that will be settfed by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial
asset for a fived number of the Group’s own equity instruments is an equity Instrument

At the date of issue; the fair value of the liability component is estimated using the prevailing market interest rate for
similar non-convertible instruments. This amount is recorded a5 a liability on an amortized cost basis using the effective
interest method until extinguished upon conversion ar at the instrument’s matunty date

The corwersion option classified as aquity is determined by deducting the amount of the liability companant from the
fair walue of the compound instroment a5 a whole, This is recognized and included in equity, net of income tax effects,
and 15 not subsaquently remeasured. In addition, the conversion option classified as equity will remain in edquity until
the conwersion option is exercised, in which case, the balance recognized in equity will be transferred to share premum.
Where the conversion oplion remains unesercisad at the maturity date of the convertible note, the balance recagnized
in equity will be transferred to retained earnings Mo gam or 1035 5 recognized in profit or loss upon corversion or
expiration of the conversion oplion.

The Group assesses if the embedded derivatives in respect of the early redemption features are deemed 1o be clearly and
closely related 1o the host debt contract. Embedded derivatives need not be separated if they are regarded a5 :&»ei:.r
related to its host contract If they are not, they would be separately accounted for

Transaction costs that relate 1o the issue of the convertible bonds are allocated to the liability and equity components
in proportion to the allocation of the gross procesds Transaction costs relating to the equity component are tharqed
directly to equity. Transaction costs refating 1o the liability component are included in the carrying amount of the hability
portion and amortized over the period of the convertible bonds using the effective interest met

FINANCAL LIABILITIES
Financial Habilities are classified as either financial labilities "at FVPL' or "other financial habalities”

Financial liabilities at FVPL

Financial liabiities are classified as at FYFL {:ndudlngbinrﬂgn currency forward confracts. Cross Currency swap contracts
and contingent consideration) whin the financial lability 15 held for trading

Financial liabilities at FVPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses ansing on remeasurement recagnized in profit
or logs. The net gain or loss recognized in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is
included i the ‘other galins, net' ins tem

Other financial liabilities

nher financial labilities (including borrowangs, trade and other payables, long-term payables, long-term firancial
[iabilities, short-term and medium-term notés and bonds payable) are siubsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interast mathod

The effective interest method is 3 method of calculating the amortized <ost of a financial liability and of allccating
interest expense ower the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interast rate,
transaction ¢osts and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability or (where approprizte)
shorter penod, o the net carrying amount on initial recognition

Derecognition of financial liabilities
The Group darac?nlze& fimancial liabilities when, and only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or

they expire The differénce betwesn the carrying amount of the financial lability derecognized and the consideration
paid and payable is recognized in profit or foss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING ACCOUNTING

The Group enters into a variety of derivative financial instrumants 1o manage it exposure 10 interest rate and foraign
exchange rate risks, Including a put option, foreign exchange forward contracts and cross currency swap conlracts,
Further detals of derivative financial instruments are disclosed in Note 22 and Mote 39,

Drervatives areinitially recognized at far valoe at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently
remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reponin? pencd. The resulting gain or loss is recognized In profit or
loss immediataly unless the defivative i5 designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which evant the timing of
the recognition in profit o loss depends on the nature of the hedge relationship,

Any gains or losses ansing from changes in fair value of derivatives are taken directly to the statement of profit or loss,
excent for the affective portion of gain or loss on cash flow hedges.

The effective partion of the gain or loss on cash flow hedges is recoanized directly in other comprehensive income in
the hedging reserve, while any ineffective portion is recognized immediately in the statement of profit or loss

Amounts recognized in other comprehensive income are transferréd to profit or loss when the hedged transaction affects
profit or loss, such as when hedged financial income or financlal expense is recognized of when a forecast sale occurs
Where the hedged item is the cost of & non-financial asset or non-financial lability, the amounts recognized in other
compretensive incame are transferred to the initial carrying amount of the non-financal asset or non-financial liability

If the hedging instrument expires of is sold. terminated or exercised without replacement of rollover (as part of the
hedging strateqy), or if its designation 25 a hedge is revoked, or when the hedge no longer mests the critéria for hedge
accaunting, the amounts praviously recogrized in other comprehensive incame remain in other comprehensive income
until the forecast transaction occurs or the foreign currency firm commitment is met

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION

UNCERTAINTY
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS

I the applicanion of the Group’s accounting policies, which are descnibed in Note 3, the Growp 15 required 1o make
iudgments, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
romm other sources. The sestimates and associated assumplions are based on historical expenance and other factors that
are conadered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates

The estimates and underlying assumptions e reviewed on an ohgong basis. Revisions 10 atcounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or In the period of the
revision and tuture perods if the revision affects both current and future pericds

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The following are the key assumplicns concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end
of the reparting Elgruod. that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment 1o the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year

inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (weighted averagel or net realizable value ("NRV®), with MRV béng the
“estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary 1o make the sale”. The Group estimates the recoverability for such finished goods and work-in-progress based
Eﬂman’ly upon the latest involce prices and current market conditions. If the MRY of an inventory item is determined to
€ heﬂn;-' ltRs carrying value, the Group records a write-down to cost of sales for the difference between the carrying
st and MRY.

Long-lived assets

The Group assesses the impairm ent of m;-r.m assets when events or changes in ciroumstances indicate that the carrying
value of agset or cash-generating unit {"CGU"} may not be recoverable Factors that the Group considers in deciding
when 1o perform an impairment review inchude, but are not limited to significant under-performance of 3 business or
product line in relation 1o expectations, significant negative industry or economic trends, and significant changes of
planned changes in the use of the assets.

An impairment anale‘rns 15 performed at the lowest level of identifiable independent cash flows for an assel or CGU
Imipairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash-generating unit exceads its recoverable amount, which is
the higher of its fair value fess Costs 10 sall and 115 value inuse: The fair value less costs to sefl caloulation is based on
avallable data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm's lemgth, for similar assets or observable market prices
less imcremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use caloulation is based on a discounted cash flow model

Thi Group makes subjective jadgments in determining the independent cash flows that can be related to a specific CGLU
based on its asset usage model and manufacturing capabilities The Group measures the recoverability of assets that will
continue 1o be wsed in the Group's operations by companng the carmyng value of CGU 1o the Group's estimate of the
related total future discounted cash fiows, i 3 CGL's carrying value i3 not recoverable lhrwg,h the related discounted
cash flows, the impairment loss is measured by compari difference between the CGis H"?IE value and s
recoverable amount, based on the best information available, including market prices or discounted cash flow analysiz
The recoverable amount 15 most sensitive to the discount rate used for the discounted cash flow model as well as the
expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate and sales margin used for extrapolation purpeses
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 51, 220

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION

UNCERTAINTY (continued

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATI UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Long-lived assets (continued)

In order toremain tedhnologically competitive in the semiconductor industry, the Group has enterad into technology transfer

and le-chrlrulu% license arrangements with third parties in an attempt to advance the Group’s process technologies The

payments made for such technodogy licenses are recorded a5 an intangible asset or a5 a deferred cost and amortized on a

straight-line basis over the estimated usaful lite of the asset The Group routingly reviews the remaining estimated wseful

lves of these intandgible assets and deferred costs. The Group also evaluates these intangible assets and deferred costs far

msanmenl whengver events of changes in dreumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable.
en the carmying amounts of such assets are determined (o exceed their recoverable amounts, the Group will impair

such assets and write down their Carmying amounts 10 recover sble amount in the year when such detérmination was made.

Share-based compensation axpense

The fair value of options and shares issued pursuant to the Group’s option plans at the grant date was estimated using
the Black-5choles option pricing model. This model was developed for use in estimating the fair value of traded options
that have no vesting restrictions and are fully transferable. In addition, option-pricing models require the input of highly
subjective assumptions, including the expected term of the options and the expected stock price uolatuinéu. The expect ed
term of options granted represents the period of time that opticns granied are expected io be outstanding, The Group
astimated forfeiture rates using historical data to estimate cption exercise and employes termination within the pricing
formula. The Group uses pfﬂ'ecled volatility rates based upon the Group's historical volatility rates. These assumptions
are inherently uncertain: Different assumptions and judgments would affect the Group’s caloulation of the fair value
of the undertying ordinary shares for the options granted, and the waluation results and the amount of share-based
compensation would also vary accordingly. Further details on share-based compensation are disclosed in Mote 38.

Taxes

Lincertainties aest with respect to the interpretation of complex tax requlations, changes in tax laws, and the amount and
timing of future taable income. Given the wide range of international business relationships and the long-term nature
and complexity of sxisting contraciual agreements, gfferences arising between the actual results and the ammfnms
made, of future changes 10 such assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments 1o tax income and expense already
recorded. The Group establishes provisions, based on reasonable estimates, for possible consequences of audits By tha
tax authorities of the respective counnies in which it operates. The amount of such provisions is based on various factors,
such as experience of previous tae audits and differing interpretations of tax requlations by the tacable entity and the
responsible tax authority. Such differences of interpretation may arise on a wide variety of issues depending on the
cenditions prevatling in the respective domicile of the Group companies.

Deferred 1ax assets are recogmized for unused tax [osses 1o the extent that it o5 probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgment is required fo determire the amount
of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together
with tax planning strategies

The realizability of the deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether sufficient profits or taxable temparary differences
will be available in the future In cases where the actual future profits generated are less than expected, a material
re'-rersa: ufkdefelrred taxx assets may anse, which would be recognized in profit or loss for the period in which such 3
reversal takes place

Fair value of financial instruments
Some of the Group's assets and Nabilities are measured at fair value for financdal reporting purposes.

In estimating the fair value of an asset or 3 ligbility, the Group uses market-observable dats 1o the extent 1115 avalable
Where Level 1 inputs are not available, the Group engages third party qualified valuers to perform the valuation

The Group uses valuation technigues that include mputs that are not based on observable market data to estimate the
fair value of certain types.of financal instruments. Note 39 IEru:\-uiq:le- detalled information about the valudtion technigues,
inputs and key assumptions used in the determination of the fair value of various assets and liabilities

Acting a3 limited partner, the Group has investad in a number of investrment funds. Based on the assessments performed by
management, the Group accountad for such invastment funds 25 investmants in jaint venturas of 35sociate by using agui
method. The investment funds measured their investments in portiolio investments at fair value, These investment funds
held 3 number of portfolic investments. The valuation of such portfolio investments s primarily based on a combination
of adoption of applicable valuation methodology and the apphcation of appropriate assumptions in the valuation

impairment of financdal instruments

The Group recoqnites lifetime expected credit |osses ("ECL") for trade receivables. The expectad cradit losses on trade
recelvables are éstimated using & provision matre based on the Group’s historical credit loss experience, adjusted for
factors that are specific to the debtors, general economic conditions and an assessment of both the current as well as
the forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date

For all other financial instrumants, the Group recognizes lifetime ECL when there has bean a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition:. However, if the credit risk on the financial instruments has not increased significantly

?3“’ InttaLEicognmm, the Group measures the loss allowance for that financial instruments at an amount equal to
-mont
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For ®he year endad Decamber 37, 2020

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION
DISAGGREGATION OF REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

For management purposes, the Group operates in one segment, engaging principally in the computer-sided design,
manufacturing and wading of integrated clrcuits: Management makes high level strategic decisions and reviews the
consolidated results of the Group. The measurement of the whole segment profit is based on profit from operation as

presented in the statements of profit or 1oss and Gther comprehensive income and no other segment analysis is presented
The Group deriving révenue from the transfer of goods and services only at a point in time in the three geographical
areas — Morth America, Mainland China and Hong Ken%;nd Eurasia. The Group's operating revenus from customers,
based on the location of ther headquarters, is defailed belaw

Revenue from external customers

Year emded Year ended

12/31/20 12431019

At a point in time U5 D000 USD 000
Morth Amerca 906,453 821,136
Mairdand China and Hong Kong 2,482,180 1,850,516
Eurasa®? T il | s - 518,302 444,020
3,906,975 3115672

L Presenting the revenue 10 thase companies whoie headquarters are in the United States, but ultimately selling and shipping the
praducts to their global customens

e Mot meludng Mainland China and Heng Kong
The Group’s operating revenue transferred by product and service type only at a point in time is detailed below

Revenue from external customers

Year ended Year ended

12/31/20 12431019

At a point in time 507000 LS 000
Sales of wafers 3,474,502 2,896,883
Mask making, testing and others 432,473 218,783
3,906,975 315672

LIABILITIES RELATED TO CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

The Group has recognized the llabilities related 1o contracts with customers as contract liabilites of USS1E1.4 million
as of December 31, 2020 (December 31, 2019 US$92 3 million). The contract liabilities comprizes of the prepayments
recetved from customers, 10 which wafers have not been transferred Revenue recognized that was included’in the
contract liabilities balance at the beginning of the year was US$92 3 million (2019 USE44.1 million)

UNSATISFIED PERFORMANCE OBELIGATIONS

The Group selected 10 choose a practical expedient and omitted disclosure of remaining performance obligations as all
related contracts have a duration of one year or lass.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended [ecember 31, 2020

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION {continued)
SEGMENT ASSETS

The Group's business is characterized b!:ihlﬁ'i fixed costs relating to FInFET technoloqy equipment purchases, which

result in comespondingly high levels of

ngpreclaftlon enses. T
and depraciation expenses a5 it equips a

following table immariresnPrcrperrir, ﬁlam and equipment of the Group by g
y all of the non-curr

2020 and 2019, substantia

Group will continue to incur capital expenditures
ramps-up additional fabs and expand its capacity at the existing fabs The
raphical location. As of December 31,
ent assets other than financial instruments, deferred tax assets and

property, plant and equipment listed below of the Group were located in Mainland China.

Property, plant and equipment

12/31/20 12131719

UsSD 000 50000

Morth America 96 —_
Erope 1,504 1,454
Asigm 34 4z
Hong Kong 2,037 2,228
Malinland China 12,134 350 7.753.523
12,138,021 7,757,247

m Mot smduding Mainkand China and Hong Kong.

6. SIGNIFICANT CUSTOMERS

The following table summarizes net reverae or gross accounts recelvable for customers, which accounted for 10% or

more of net revenue and gross accounts receivable:

Met revenue Year ended
Decembaer 31,

Gross accounts recelvable
December 31,

2020 2019 2020 2019
Customer A 809,662 590,349 24,134 100,906
Customer E 442,291 397618 109,512 BE.627
Customes A 20.7% 18 9% 5.d% 21.3%
Customer B 11.3% 12.8% 22.5% 18 3%
7. OTHER OPERATING INCOME, NET
Year ended Year ended
12/31420 12031719
UsD 000 Usro00
Gain on digposal of property, plant and
equipment and assets cdassified as
hald-for-sale 2,247 4,912
Imparment loss recognized on tangible and
intargible assets (Mote 11) {1,745} 12,948)
Government funding (Mote 35) 352 483 203,305
Gain on disposal and deconsolidation of subsidianes 904 21,277
Crthers (2} {8]
364,487 376,656

i Thtﬂga-n on disposal of property, plant and equipment and assets classfied a5 held-for-sale for the years ended December 21,
2020 and 2019 ware pumardy from the disposal of squipment amd the sales of the salf lving quarters o employvees,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For ®he year endad Decamber 37, 2020

8. FINANCE COSTS

Year ended Year ended
12/31/20 123119
WS DT o0a LI5S0 000

Interast on
Bank and other borrowings 77445 63,083
Leases (Note 17) 11464 10, 442
Convertible bonds (Mote 32) 7,329 16, 508
Corporate bonds {Mote 33) 14,258 16918
Medium-term notes (Note 34) 7412 10, 102
Short-term notes (Mote 34} 6,193 3,193
124,102 125246
Less: amounts capitalized (50,868) {61,786}
73,134 63,460

The wisighted sversge effective interestrate on the above borrowed funds is 2.67% per annum (2019 3.17% per annsm)

9. OTHER GAINS, NET

Year ended Year ended

12/31/20 12431419

U5 D000 LISDr 0o

MNet gain (loss) arising on financal instruments at FYPL

Cross currency swap contracts — cash flow hedges — 505
Cross CUrrency SWap coniracts - {1,158}
Foreign currency forward condracts {333} —
Structural deposits and monetary funds 8499 6,454
Equity secunties 45463 28,399
53,629 34,200

Crthers (2.888) 8,781
50,741 42,981
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, B20

10. INCOME TAXES
INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Year ended Year ended

12/31/20 12031419

USD 000 LISD 000

Current 1ax — Land Appreciation Tax = BEG
Current 1ax — Enterpaise Income Tax 64,595 B.222
Deferred tax 3,715 14,328
68,310 23416

The income tax expense for the year can be recanciled to the accounting profit as follows

Yaar andaed Year ended
12/31/20 12731519
USD'000 USD 000
Profit before va 737,408 182,276
Income tax expense calculated at 25% 184,352 45,569
Effect of tae holiday (128,909} (109,497)
Additional deduction for research and
development expenditures (96, 141} 51,650)
Tax losses for which no deferred tax assets were
recogrized 52,093 21,930
Temporary differences without deferred tae recognized 71,343 115,156
Effect of different fax rates of subsidiaries
aperating in ather jurisdictions (14,471} 1,042
Others 43 BAE
68,310 23416

- The tax losses were calculated from the profit or lods of some subsidiaries after adjusting the additional deduchion for research

and development expenditures and the effect of different Lax rate: mnd cannol be carried forward from paor years 1o offfet future
profits in five years.

The Company has undistributed exrnings of USE352 8 million (2019 USS311 8 million) which, if paid out as dividends,
would be subject 10 tax in the hands of the recipient, An assessable temporary difference exists, but no deferred tax
hability has bean recognized as the Company i5 able to control the timing of distributions from subsidiaries and is not
expected to distribute these profits in the foresesable future

CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES

Thie Group has recognized the income tax payable as labiliies of USS17 6 million as of December 31, 2020 {December
31, 2019 U553 2 million)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For ®he year endad Decamber 37, 2020

10. INCOME TAXES (continued)

DEFERRED TAX BALANCES
Thia following is the analysis of deferred 1ax assets (llabilities) presentad in the consolidated statement of financial position:
12/31/20 12731119
s D000 LSOy 000
Deferred tax assets
Property, plant and equipment 44 EBO 49, 188
Intangible assets 1,375 1.531
COthers 11,767 12,256
57.822 62,975
Deferred tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment (22,922} {34,360}
set-off of deferred tax liabilities 32,922 =
Met deferred tax assets 24,900 62,475
et deferred tax liabilities _ {34,360}
Opening Recognize in Clasing
balance profit or loss balance
December 31, 2020 Us D a00 WS D a00 LS D" 000
Met deferred tax assets in relation to
Froperty, plant and equipment 14,828 (3.070) 11,758
Inl:angll:-le 355815 1,531 (156} 1.37%
Cithers 12,256 {484} 11,767
ZBB15 {3.715) 24,900
Opening Deconscdidation Recognize in Ch:rs:ng
balance of subsidiary profit or loss balamce
December 21, 2019 UsSD000 LSD000 USDro00 USDr0on
MNet deferred tax assets
in relation to
Froperty, plant and
euipament 41,025 - {26,197) 14,828
Intangible asets 1,688 — (157) 1331
Crehars 1,074 {E45) 12,027 12,256
43,787 (845) {14,327} 28.615
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, BE0

10. INCOME TAXES (continued)
DEFERRED TAX BALANCES (continued)

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman (slands, where it |5 ot currently subject to taxation. The detailed tax status

of SMIC s principal PRC entities with tax holidays is elaborated as follows:

SMIs

SMIS has obtained & certificate of new high-tech enterprise on November 23, 2017 and Movember 18, 2020, The income

tax rate for SMIS was 15% in 2020 {2019 15%)

SMIT

SMIT is qualified as an inteqrated circuit enterprise and enjoying & 10-year tax holiday (five year full exemption followed

g;- five year hialf reduction) beginning from 2013 after utilizing all prior years’ tax losses. SMIT has obtained 3 certificate
niewe high-tech enterpnse on Movember 28, 2019 The income tax rate for SMIT was 12.5% in 2020 (2019 12.5%)

SMIB

SMIE is qualified as an integrated circuit enterprise and enjoying 3 10-year tax holiday (five year full exemption followed
by five year half reduction) beginning from 2015 after unlizing all prior years' tax losses. SMIB has obtained 3 new high-
tech enterprise certificate dated Movember 30, 2018, The income tax rate for SMIB was 12 59 in 2020 {2019 0%,
SMNC

SMMC has obtained a certificate of new high-tech enterprise on December 2, 2019 and was applicable to use the income
ta rate of 159% in 2020 (2019: 15%). As of December 31, 2020, SMNC was in an accumul ative tax loss position

54 Sami

5) 5emi has obtained a new high-tech enterprise certificate dated Movember 22, 2019 and was applicable 1o use the
income tax rate of 15% in 2020°(2019 15%). As of December 31, 2020, 5J Semi wasin an accumulative tax loss position
SMIC

SMIC Shenzhen has obtained 3 certificate of new ligh-tech entvargnseon December 11, 2020 and was applicable 1o use the
income tax rate of 15% in 2020 (2019 25%). As of December 31, 2020, SMIC was in an accumulative 1ax loss postion.

Other PRC entities
All the other PRC entities of SMIC are subject to income tax rate of 25%

UMUSED TAX LOSSES

At the end of the repmur%penad, no deferred tae asset was recognized in respect of tan [osses of USET739.6 million
(Decernbier 31, 201% USE731.9 million) due to the unpredictability of future profit streams, of which USE19.2 million,
US36 1.4 million, USE286.6 million, US$174.9 milhon and US3197.5 million will expirein 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024 and
2025, respectively

smic 2020 annusl Feport

208/285



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00O000000000000b00o0n0O0nDoo000oooo0000Ondn(ees942)
Oooooooa

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad Decamber 37, 2020

11. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging {erediting);

Year anded Year ended
12/31/20 1213119
5 D" 000 LS 000
Impairment losses on assets
(Reversal} addition in allowance on doubtful trade receivables
{Mota 39) {490} 176
Addition in allowance on doubtful other receivables (Note 39) 6B B97
Impairment |osses on inventary (Mote 24) 23.112 35,288
Imparment losses on intangible.assets fote 18k~ el - o Lo
14 458 38,312
Depreciation and amartization expense
Drepreciation of property, plant and equipment
(Mote 16) 1,184,571 955,580
Depreciation of night-of-use assets (Mote 17) 98,766 99,950
Amortization of intangible assets (Nate 18) 29,357 32,226
1.312.694 1,127,756
Employee benefits expense
‘Wages, salaries and social security contributions 503,232 506,045
Boeus 197,117 83,198
Mon-monetary benefits 7401 35,587
Equity-settled share-based payments {Mote 38) 10,460 6,832
T2E.210 £31,662
Royalties expense 26,355 32,290
Government funding (Note 35} (362.483) (293,305}
Auditors’ remuneration
Aaidit services 1,653 1,312
Mon-audit services 85 )
1,738 1,411
12. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION
Year ended Year ended
12/371/20 1273119
s D000 LISE Q00
salaries, bonus and benefits 7,871 2,672
Sate-managed pansiont? 12 16
Equity-settled share-based payments 1772 751
10,655 3,439

{1 The Group confributes the penfion injurance premium: 1o the local sedial basic pension agendy on & monthly bais based on
the local social bask penson payment base and proportion. After reticement, the local labor and social secunty depariment is
responsible for paying social basic pensions 1o retined employees

Theequity-settled share-based payments granted 1o directors inclu de both stock options and restricted share units ("RSLE")

Dunni the year ended December 31, 2020, 2,359,665 stock options were granted to the directors (2019: 312,500}
314,531 stock options were exercised (2019 mil) and no stock options were expired (2019 310,701}

Cruring the year ended December 31, 2020, 1,072,451 RSUs were granted 1o the directors (2019 312,500), 438,750
R5Ls automatically vested (20190 521,595) and no RSUs were forfeited (2019 274,430)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, BE0

12. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION (continued)

I 2020 and 2019 no emoluments wera pald by the Group to any of the directors a5 an inducement 1o join or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office’ Mo other directors waived any emoluments in 2020 and 2019,

The Grodp has no contributions to pension schemes for directors or past dirgctors, except for the state-managed pension
for the sxecutive directors.

INDEPEMDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
The fees paid or payable to independent non-ececutive directors of the Company during the year were as follows

Equity-settled

Salar|es, benus State-managed share-based Total

and benefits pension paymant remuneration

2020 UsD 000 USDr 000 UsD Q00 usprooo

William Tudor Brown 93 - 218 311

Cong lingsheng lason 45 — 196 241

Lais Lawsence Juen-Yes 78 — 31 143

Fan Ren Da Anthony 83 — 65 148

Young Kwang Lesi 62 - 184 252

Elr - 718 1,095

Equity-settied

Salanes, bonus State-managed share-based Total

and benefits pension payment rem neration

201% IS0 B0 S0 G00 US0G00 S0 000

William Tuder Brown 81 —_ 108 189

Cong Mngsheng Jason a1 — 45 96

Lau Lawrance huen-tes B3 — 148 211

Fan Ren Da Anthony 3] — 144 216

Young Kwang Les 20 - 96 11E
Chiang Shang- 1] - 35 65

313 — 520 253

There were no other emoluments payable 1o the independent non-executive directors during the year
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad Decamber 37, 2020

12. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION (continued)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Equity-settled

Salaries, bonus State-managed share-based Total
and benefits pension payment remuneration
2020 Us D 000 LS D'ood U5 Droo0 UsD o000
Executive directons

Zhoa Ziue 1,060 & 517 1,583
Chiang Shang-Yit* 32 — — 32
Ihao Haijun 972 — 139 1111
Liang Morng: Song 4.413% - 517 4,930
Gao Yonggang 1,027 [ 457 1,490
7.504 12 1,630 9,146

Mon-eecutive directors:
Chen Shanzhi — — 218 118
Zhoa Jig —_ = = i
Rean Kai —_ = . -
Ly Jun = = - .
Tang Guohua — — 196 196
= —_ d14 414

L) Chiang Shang-Y| did pot offer himsell for re-election ags independent non-eoutve diectors a5 at 2019 AGM and hit teem a
independent non-executive director expired on June 21, 2019 On December 15, 2020, Chiang Shang-Yi rejoined the Company
a5 Vice Chairman and ewecutive director

b In Movember 2020, the Group granted a Iring quar ber unit fair value of which amounted to USE3.4 milhon, to Liang Mong Song

for domestic Iving purpose

Equity-settled
Salanes, bonus Mate-managed shara-based Total
and benefins pension paymEnt FeMUMEr Ali0n
2019 USD000 USD000 USDe 000 USD 000
Executive directors

Ihou Zixue 05 2 12 i3 |
Zhan Haijun 750 — — 750
Liang Mong Song 341 = - 241
Gao Yonggang 518 g —_ 526
2,314 16 18 2,348

Mon-executive directors.
Chen Shanzhi 15 - 108 123
Thou Jie —_ — — —
Ren Kai - = iz s
Lu Jun — —_ — -
Tong Guohua 14 — - 45 59
29 —_ 153 182

There was no other arrangement under which a director waived or agreed 10 walve any remuneration In 2020
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, BE0

13.

14.

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest pald individuals during the year included four {2019 three) directors, details of whose remuneration
are set out in Mote 12 above Details of the remuneration of the remaining one (2019 twol non-directors, highsst paid
individuals for the year are as follows

Year ended Year ended

12731720 12031719

UsD 00 LEDA 000

Salanes and benefits 550 112
Bonus 394 408
State-managed pension = i
Equity-settled share-based payment = —
944 1,120

The bonus is determined on the basis of the basic salary and the performance of the Group and the individual

Ir 2020 and 2019, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the five highest paid individuals 33 an inducement
1o join of upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office

The Group has no contributions 1o pension schemes for directors or past directors, except for the state-managed pension
for the executive directors and employees

The number of non-director, highest paid individuals whose remuneration fell within the following bands is as follows:

Mumber of employees

2020 2019

HES3, 500,001 (U55451,465) 1o HEED, 000,000 {USES15,060) —_ 1
HES4, 500,001 (U5$580,455) to HKES,000,000 (USE644, 950) — 1
HESZ,000,001 (US$302,5931) 1o HEST, 500,000 (USE567 425) 1 —_
1 z

EARNINGS PER SHARE
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

The earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per share are
a5 follows:

{In USD"000, excopt share and per share

data)

Year ended ear ended

12731120 12431019

Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company 715,550 234,681
Destribution to perpetual subordinated convertible sacurines holders {8 000} {11,300}
Earnings wsed n the calculation of basic earmings per share 707.550 223,381

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purposes of basic

GIENINGS per share 6,353, 497,375 5,049,540,755
Bamc earnings per share §0.11 30.04
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad Decamber 37, 2020

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)

Th:

DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

The earnings used in the caloulation of dilutad earnings per share are as follows!

(In USD'000, except share and per share

data)

Year ended Year ended

12/31/28 12731418

Earnings used in the caloulation of basic earnings. per share T07.550 223,361

Interest expense from convertible bonds 7.329 15,840

[nstribution to perpetusl subordinated convertible securities holders 8,000 11,300

Earnings used in the caloulation of diluted earnings per share 711,879 250,521
Welghted average number of crdinary shares used in the calculation of

basic earnings per share 6,353,497,375 5, 049,540,755

Employes option-and restricted share units 12,255,752 17,614,079

Convertible bonds 219,232,491 371,589,975

Ferpetual subordinated convertible securities 247,547,767 344,985,992

Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of
diluted earnings per share

6,842,533 385

5, 783,730,801

Diluted earnings per share

50.11

$0.04

Druring the year ended December 21, 2020, the Group had 477,11 1 weighted average outstanding employee stock options
(2019 16,60%.700) excluded from the computation of diduted earmings per share due 10 the eercse price higher than

the average market price-of the ordinary shares, no potential shares upon the conversion of convertible bonds (2019

9,662 892) and no potentisl shares upon the converson of perpetual subordinated convertible securities (2019, nal)

excluded from the computation of diluted eamings per share due to anti-dilutive effect

DIVIDEND

The Board did not recommend the payment of any dividend for the year ended December 31, 2020 (December 31,

2019 nil)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended [ecember 31, 2020

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Machinery and Office Construction in
Buildings equipment eguipment progress ("CIP7) Total
U0 000 LISD 000 LISD"000 L0000 LISD' 000
Cost
Balance at Decernber 31, 2018 270,423 12,882,997 216,922 2336072 16306414
Transfer from (out) CIP 209,764 1611604 76,884 (1,848,252} -
Addition — - — 1,983,493 1,988,493
Disposals (1,059) (45,043} (4.566) (1, 465) 2,173}
Deconschdanon of subsidiary due
10 loss of control — — 3,997 40 14,037}
Exchange differences - {5,907} {100} (1 350) (7,357)
Balance at Decernber 31, 2019 1,079,088 14 443,651 235,143 2473458 18,231,240
Transker from (cut) CIP 725,903 3.528,754 S5, FR5 (3.810,342) -
Addition — - = 5,607,893 L.e07 893
Disposals {5 426 (21,277} 717 ,578) (31,998
Decansalidation of subssdiary dus
to loss of contral - - an — {17)
Reclassified a3 held-for-sale (28712 — - (15.672) {15,544)
Balance at December 31, 2020 1,295,693 17,951,128 250,084 4,250,753 23,7187 874
Accumulated depreciation and
impairment
Balance at Decernber 31, 2018 220,707 9,127,607 169,560 10,570 9,578,444
Disposal (1,09 2,707} {1.691) - {45,437
Deprecation enpense 37,719 928,161 29,700 — 995,580
Decansolidation of subsdiary due
1 loss of contral - - (2.677) - 12,677
Exchange differences - {1,696) &N - (750
Balance at December 31, 201% 157,321 10,011,365 194,831 16,570 10,474,083
Disposal 719 14,817) {17 = 16,253)
Depreciation expense 51,290 1,095,305 37,476 — 1,184 571
Imgpairmient loss - 3) - (Sd4) (547
Deconsolidation of subsidiary due
to loss of control - - LF3] - (2)
Reclassified a3 held-for-sale [2.20%) - - - {2.209)
Balance at December 31, 2020 305,689 11,100,850 FEFRL] 10,026 11,645,653
Met carrying amount
Balan<e at December 31, 2019 821,761 A432,186 40,312 7462 888 1757247
Balance at Decernber 31, 2020 940,004 6,549,278 55,006 4,240,733 12,138,021

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

The canstruction in progress balance of approcimately U554,240.7 millon as of December 31, 2020, primarily consisted
of U5%2,965.6 million, LISETE 1.4 million, LISEEE.5 and US3219.9 million wsed for the faclities construction, machinery
and equipment of the fabis in Shanghai, the two 300mm fabs in Beijing, the fabs in Shenzhen and the 200mm fab in
Thanjin, respectively, 551467 million used for purchasing machinery and equipment acquired for more research and
development activities; in addition, USSSE.6 million was regted to various ngoing capital expenditures projects of other
SMIC subsidiaries:

IMPAIRMENT LOSSES RECOGNIZED IN THE YEAR
tn 2020, no impairment loss of equipment was recorded by the Group (2019 nil}

smic 2020 annusl Feport

214/285



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00O000000000000b00o0n0O0nDoo000oooo0000Ondn(ees942)
ooOooood

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad Decamber 37, 2020

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY

I’rplper!}y. plant and equipment with carrying amount of approximately USS101.1 million {2019 approsimataly 551309
milliony have been pledged o secure borrowings of the Group under mortgages (MNote 21}, The Group is not allowed 1o
pledge these assets as security for other borrowings or 1o sell them to other entities

CAPITALIZED INTEREST

Interest incurred on borrowed funds: used to canstruct plant and equipment duning the active construction period s
capitalized. The interest capitalized 13 determined by applying the borrowing interést rate to the average amount of
accurmul ated capital expenditures for the assets under construction during the period, Capitalized interestis added to the
cost of the underlying assets and is amortized over the useful life of the assets Capitalized interest.of USES0.2 million
i 2020 (2019 US$61.8 million) was added to the cost of the undeslying assets and was amortized over the respective
useful life of the assets. In 2020, the Group recorded depreciation expenses relating 1o the accumulative capitalized
imterest of US$43 3 million (2019: US$33 .4 million)

17. LEASES
The consolidated financial statements show the following amounts relating 1o |eases,
Machinery and Land use
Buildings equipmant right Total
LSDI 000 LS00 5D 000 L5000
Cost
Balance at December 31, 2018 — — 126,194 126,194
Additions 2,287 334,372 34,742 371,381
Balance at December 31, 2019 2,267 334,372 160,936 437,575
Additions 1,047 91,147 129,059 221,253
Chsposals _ — 6,433) {6,439}
Reclassified as held-for-sale — — (2,1682) {2,168}
Balance at December 31, 2020 3.314 425,519 281,388 F10.221
~Accumulated amortization and impairmant
Balance at Cecember 31, 2018 e _ 0,758 20,758
Crapreciation expense 333 97,653 1,914 99,950
Balance at December 31, 2019 383 7,653 22672 120,708
Crepreciation expense 1.001 2,641 2.124 98,766
Disposals - — {54) 154}
Reclazsified a3 held-for-sale _ — {437} 1437}
Balance at December 31, 2020 1,384 192,294 25,305 218,983
MNet carrying amount
Balance at December 31, 2019 1,884 236,719 138,264 376,867
Balance at December 31, 2020 1,930 233,225 256,083 431,238
12/31/20 1243113
us D000 LS00
Lease liabilities
Current 94 949 B0LETH
Mon-cufrent 1503214 167,081
245,270 247,732
Year ended Year ended
12/31/20 1213019
Interest expense 11.464 10,442
Cash outflow for leases 94,402 29,215

From January 1, 2013, the Group has-recognized right-of-use assets for non-cancellable operating leases, except for the
short-term and |ow-value leases with insignificant amounts

Ié:nﬂ ui;e right with canning amownt of approsimately USS10.0 million (2019 ml) has been pledge 1o secure borrowings
the Group
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, BE0

18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Patents
and license

LISD000
Cost
Balance at December 21, 2018 437,608
Additions 9.845
Bxchange differences §2.332)
Balance at December 31, 2019 445121
Additions 15.512
Balance at December 31, 2020 460,633
Accumulated amortization and impairment
Balance at December 31, 2018 314,754
Amortization expense for the year 32,236
Impairment loss 2,948
Bxchange differences {1,750)
Balance at December 31, 2019 HB78
Amortizaton edpense for the yeayd! 29,357
Impairment loss™ 1,145
Balance at December 31, 2020 378,680
MNet carrying amount
Balance at December 31, 2019 96,943
Balance at December 31, 2020 81,853

'“ Amorizabon expenses are manly included in cot of sales USE14.8 million (2019 USE15 .5 million} and resesrch and development
rpenses USE14.6 milien (20197 USE1S.3 million)

" In 2020, the Group recorded USTT 1 million (2019: UST2 9 million} impairment koss of other intangible astets due to the récovesable
amaunt of & batch of nrelkctudl property was estimated 1 bo o than Us carmying amount. The whols armount &f o paimaat
bodsin 2020 and 2009 was recognized ai other cperabing expanse in profit or loss
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad Decamber 37, 2020

19. SUBSIDIARIES

The principle subsidiaries of the Company at the end of the reparting period are as follows.

Progartion nxmmnf
Plazs of o o ¥ hli
wablistaem Chass of Faid up registared  (mtwrest held m
Hame of intity and operation  Lagel nabere s Rk capitel  tha Compaty Compiay  Prinzipal agivities
Semiconductor M Limted morporsion  Ordnay IS TO000000  himaly  100% 1005 Maerstarturing 2ad teading
amatoal B [ of of simpnductor
N ¢ "ML u E?‘?h peducts
Semconductor Mamatachrng P Limted sorporatin  Ondea UMM hdedl  100% 100%  Momstactanag 2ad
et {Bee) Comontie ! ' dmm B:E'm'EI
{5ME" o * if products
Semcnochictor Mapabichanng P Limted ooiporaton Ondmay SN 000 dealy  100% 100 Wasebactanag dad tading
Intermstioaal {Tangn} Corporaion of semnndoctor
{*5MT" ot "ML Traje’)" peodacts
Semiconducior Ma PR Lim#ed mrporstvn  Ondnaty EDH0M000 hdedly  W00% Terk Mirvetctansg 3ad trading
It iosa | e b} Conporation of semmandutor
(" of "SI Shemtea”™)! ponducts
Semiondocior Mapabictaning Neeth Chemy PR Limtef comportiva  Oniany U SO pnp0d hhmdl  SI% 1% Manehactineg 3ad trding
{Beiging] C orpacation {“SHERC "} of seminnductor
Semcanductor Manaficharing South P Limted toporstvn Onfray  WGDESO0NN0M000 bhedl H52% B0 Msslatansg 2sd ieadimg
Chira Corposition {"SNBL" '8 of smunnduchor
Semconducior M metaching Bjeg i Liméed corporstoa  Ordray VDI EES000 ndimdly 67 % 100, Whasekactunag aad teading
Coportva (SMICH 0 of semipndoctar
I Semcnadector {laog} o P Limifed mrportca. Ondmany IBINM0H0 hdeal  5597% S7%  Bumping and cerut prbe
"5 Jann® acilies
Mhﬁuwmm i Liméted corporation Oy U000 000 bdiedly  100% 100r% ﬁmmm
Desedopemial Ghangial) (otportion adiities
Belten Wizp Emerpites Lmitedd "Bt Samnd - (ndrary 501 Dty 100% 100% * Provicaon of meteding
Wit rebatid actlies
THIC, Americas Unted Sapd  — Ondmay GOS0 Dreacth 00 100 Provizion ol marketing
Ameria relatid aciiwiies
S B Comporstion Bpn = Ordimay TP Deacth 0% 0% Provision of smrkting
rebatind actiwties
SMIC EevopaSRL kaly - Ordinany BRI Drath  W00% 1000, Provesicn of meried
redaticd actities
S Semiconductor 158 Co, Unted Tpsed — Ordray ISIE0000 hiiedly 5597% S597%  Provision of merieting
Ametia rebited] actmties
Semiconductor Manatachinng BighVimn  — Ordmay EEDG Deecth  HO% 100%  Prowsaon of meieting
WHIMEWEMEM ik rebatind actities
S ket sl Coporation Y Limeted moipostcn  Ondray USRS S0 Death 100K 100 mwssten] okding
ey "MK Commen;
(angha Limtied Company™)
K Senghai fapmar] Cooatten. Copmunkbnds — Oz LS00 Deecth 100N 0%, mestment bokding
S Tomym Corpeaion Caymun binds. — Ordrary USDE0000 Dt 0% 100%,  nesimnt hoklisg
Slach tor Codpo@bon Capun kb — Oy D000 [t 1% 100% it bokding
Sd'thm;b:dﬁww bngleg = Ordeay HIDTC00 ndimcty  00% W0 vl hokdieg
Coportoa
Slech Semonductor il i Limted morporston  Ondiany U000 ndealy  100% 100r%  Imestenit holding
Comorstion Limited {"Silfech
EMDWNHH PR Liméed tofporica Cndinany D000 Dexth 10N 100 maestent holding
Hotiings ']
Magniliceal Tower Limied w - Ondrary D500 bdietly  100% 100%  imetmen hoiding
Chima K Capii o, Lid 8 Limted corporaica  Ondray RME1LS2M0000 hdedly  100% 1005 mestment hobding
China I, Captal Dbl Co, Ld ;8 Limmtad rportva  Ondiray NS00 pledly  100% 00, nstment
Shaaghai Fein Iwecimest Moragement  C Limtad pariveship  Ordiay BMEILTTLGME bfedly 9% WK mestment hoing
Limibedd Fanpership
5 Semenduchon Corponton (aymabind — Ordmary GD5E6E Deectl S597% S997%  Imestment holding
) Seraconductol (AE) L o Ordran HED 00 ndmdtly  5397% 5975 Imstment bolding
SMK Prisate Schoo] (Sangha [ ¢ Wonpuft piiale Ordray EWBE 00 hdiedly 100% 100%  Prisste education
Fhoel
SHIC Preate School fesag) [, luu-;mm Ondoay ANES Q00000 hdimstly 100 100 Preate edicamon
%
W Desdopment i heagdu] Corposalion  PRC Limtad mrporstica  Ondray SN0 feath  100% T Cominaction, opertion,
{0y and maragement of
Iy g e

L Abbresiation for identification puspoges.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended [ecember 31, 2020

15 EUE_SIDLQHIES (continued}

Cim My 15, 1020, SMEC Holdings, China | ated Circuit Industry Investment Fund Co., Ltd . ("China I Fund?), Shanghai integrated
Cireuit Industry Investment Fund Co., Lid. ("5hanghai IC Fund®)_ China integrated Clreut Endustry Investment Fund (Phass Il) Co.,
Ltd {"China IC Fund 117}, Shanghai lnl.?md Circuit Industry Imvestment Fund (Phase Il Co Ltd. {"Shanghal IC Fund [17) entered
into e foint wentwre agreemant and the capital contribution agreement parsuant to which SMIC Holdings, China IC Fund Il and
Shanghan [ Fund B dgreed to make cath conbribution 1o the registered copital of SMSC in the amount of LSETS0.0 million,
5515 billion and 750 0 milkon, respectvely. As a result of the capital contribution: ) the reqistered Capital of SBASC will
ipcreate from UST3E billion to USE6 & Bellion; ) the Company’s n-mi?l interest in SMEC, through Hoddings, will decfease
from S001% 0o 38.52%; and (il SMEC wall be owned as to 22.08%. TE56%, 12.31% and 11.54% by China IC Fund I, China
IC Fund, Shanghal IC Fund and Shanghai IC Fund I, respéctively. The capital contribution was completed in 2020

i) On December 4, 2020, SMIC Holdings, China IC Fund Il and Beijmg E-Town International Investment & Development Co., Litd.
{"E-Town Capitad“} entered into the jant venture agréement purseant to which SMIC Holdings, China IC Fund Il and E-Town capital
agresd o make cash <ontribution to the registered capital of SMBC in the amount of 255 billien, U531 2245 billion and

512255 billion, respectivedy. As a result of the capital contribution: {) the Company’s shareholding in SMBC will be 519 and
i) SMBC will be cwmed as 1o 24 49% and 24 51% by China IC Fund Il and E-Town Capital, respectively. The capital contribution
will be completed by the end of 2024

M:Hﬁnﬁ 10 the joint venure a?re&menh entered into by the Company and the NCI of SMBC, first c?ltal injection into
SMEC wall be completed in 2021 The capital injection from MCIE amounted 1o USE367.7 million in 2020,

MATERIAL NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (“NCI*)
The table below shows details of the non-wholly cwned subsidiaries of the Company that have material non-controlling

interests:
Proportion of
cainership interests and
Place of voting rights held by

establishmant non-contralling Prodit (loss) allocated to Accumulated
Hame of company and oparation interests non-controlling interests  nom-controlling interests
12131/ 123119 12303 15319 1¥NH 133119
USD000 US0re00 UsSDom USD000
SMNC Beijing, FRC 49,05 49, 0% 93,508 (22,872 2233828 2,150340
M Shanghas, PRC £1,5% 499%  (142012) (46,788 3776349 16932
51 Semiaonductor Cayman ldands 0% o (% 3,565 TE3 127,914 123,552

Corporation and 1t subsidianes

{46,318) (EEEBT: 6138003 3967513

According 1o the joint venture agreements entered into by the Group and the MOl of SMNC, additional capital ln;-ec‘tlm
into SMNC was completed in 2019 The additional capital injection from NCI amounted 10 USE441 0 millon in 2019,

.ﬂu:cmdm%m the jaint venture agreements entered into by the Company and the NCI of SM5C, additional capital injection
into SMSC was completed In 2020 and 2019, The additional capital injection from MC| amounted to US82,250 million
in 2020 and USS658 & million in 2019,

summanzed financial information in respect of the Company’s subsidiaries that have material non-contralling interasts
are set out below. The summarized financial information below represents amounts before intragroup eliminations
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad Decamber 37, 2020

19. SUBSIDIARIES {continued)
SMNC

12/31720 12131715
U5 0000 L5000
Current assets 1,847,918 3,669,273
Non-current assets 3,042,113 2,230,247
Current labilities (1,028,081} (1,064, 404)
Mon-current ligblities (303,117} (446,666)
Met assets 4,558,833 4,388,450
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 2,325,005 2,238,110
Non-controdling interests 2,223,828 2,150,340
Met assets 4,558,833 4,388,450
Year ended Year ended
1231720 123019
35 D000 LISDr 000
Reverus 967,886 623 485
EXpense (968,611} {718,501}
Cther income 191,559 48,327
Profit {loss) for the year 190,834 {46,6849)
Frofit {foss) attributable 1o owners of the Company 97,325 22.811)
Profit {fossh attribotable to the non-controlling interests 93,509 {22.878)
Profit {loss) for the year 190,834 {46,689}
Total comprehensive income (loss) attributable 1o owners of the
Cormpany 97,325 {23,811}
Total comprehensive income (loss) attributable to the non-controlling
irerests 93,509 {22,878}
Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year 190,824 {46, 684)
Coidends paid 1o non-controlling interasts — —
Met cash inflow from cperating activities 445470 333,822
Met cash cutflow from investing activitias (323,521) {1,218,357)
Met cash (outflow) mnflow from financing activities (116,818} TT9. 562
Met cash inflow (outflow) 5.131 (104,973}
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the yaar ended December 31, 220

19. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)}
SMSC

12731620 12131719

UsD'000 LIS 000

Current assats 4,052,065 2,117,356
Mon-Current assets 5411470 1,824,094
Current liabilities (2,330,471} (409,432)
Mon-current Nabilities {990, 663} (1387700
Met assels 6,142,402 3,333,248
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 2,366,053 1,700,017
Mon-controlling interests 3,776,349 1,693,231
Met assets 5,142,402 3,383,248
Year ended Year ended

12/31020 1231119

USD'000 USD'a00

Fevenue 139,158 9,031
B prafise (468,798} {133,578}
Ciher income T B3 30,787
Less for the year (250,777} (33, 760)
Less attributable 1o owners of the Company (107,365} 146,974}
Logs attributable to the non-controlling interests (143,412} (46, T8E)
Ligs for the year (250,777} 133,760}
Total comprehensive loss attributable 1o owners of the Company (107,365} 146,974}
Total comprehensive loss attributable to the non-contralling interests (143,412} (46,736)
Total comprehensivi loss for the year (250,777} (93,7600
Dividends paid 1o non-contralling interests — —
Met cash nflow {outflow) from operating activities 140,252 {48,106}
et cash outflow from investing activities (2,195,495} {1,288,188)
Met cash inflow from financing activities 3,762,750 1,339,419
et casho nflow 1,707,506 325
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad Decamber 37, 2020

19. SUBSIDIARIES {continued)
SJ SEMICONDUCTOR CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

12/31720 12131018
45 0ro0g LIS 000
Current assets 146,933 135.576
Mon-current assets 330,698 245,931
Current habilities (95,753} {92,783}
Meon-current liabilities (91,357) {7,238}
Met assets 290,521 281,486
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 162,605 157,534
Non-controdling interests 127,916 123,952
et assets 290,521 251,486
Year ended Year ended
1231720 123119
35 D000 LISDr 000
Reverus 216,803 115,127
Expense {213,908} (122,887}
Cther income 5.247 9.538
Profit for the year B, 142 1,778
Frofit sgtributable to owners of the Company 4,557 9495
Profit attributable to the non-contralling
interests 3,583 783
Profit for the year 8,142 1,778
Taotal comprehensive income attributable 1o owners of the Campany 4,557 Gag
Total comprehensive income attributable 10 the non-controlling
interests 3,585 783
Total comprehensive income for the year 8,142 1,778
Coidends paid 1o non-controlling interasts — —
Met cash inflow from operating activities 101,822 28,858
Met cash outflow from investing activities (153.906) {55,116}
net cash inflow from financing activities 51,011 30,121
Met cash indlow 8,927 3,863
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Far the yaar ended December 31, 220

20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

Thie details of the Company’s associates, which are all unlisted companies except for JCET listed on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange, at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

Place of Froportion of ownership interest
establishment and vating pawer held
lame of antity ard operation  Class of share held by the Group
W3 1N
Toppan SMIC Electnoréc {Shanghal) Co. Lid {*Toppan®) Shanghai, PRC  Ordinary 30.0% Mok
Theanigon Yicheng Inestmend (Baiing) Co, Lbd (" Thongon Xecheng™) Beljeny, PRC Ordnasy 4005 450%
Brite Semicanductor (Shanghail Corparation {"Rrie Shanghar”) Shanghei, PR Ovinary 2485 46.6%
JCET Growp Co, Lid (*JCET") Jiangau, PRC Orchinary W3 143%0
S0 IC Leasing o, L1 (S I Lesising”) Shanghat, PRC Ordbnay BATHY AR
Chires Fortune-Tech Capital Co, Lid (*Ching Fortune-Tech™) Shanghai PRC  Ordlinary 10,5540 13 540
Ninghsa Semconducton Intemational Corpetation [*REIT) Ninghs, PRC Ondhrary 1555 B %
Semicondixtos Manadaauring Electioniss (Shanging) Corposation {*SMECT) Shaomng, PR Ordinary 0.5 115%
Semeconducios Global Solutions (*565°) Ningho, PRC Orchrsary 18,74 iT3%
Shanghai I Manulzctering Innosetion Center Co, L4 Stanghai, RC  Ordinay ER Erk
{*Shemghal Innowation Center®)
Serraconductod Technology kmovalion Cantes (Bagng) Co, Ll Bl PRC Oy 1505 ik
{*Baijng Innowation Centor” )
Beqing W Jin Vientees Imvestment Cember {Limaed Pasnsrtep) ("Wulin® P Belprg, PRLC Levies pariner st 3L ]
Shanghai Fortune-Tech Gital Invest Canter (Limited Partnesship) Shanghai, PRC  Lemitied pasiner imerest 30 1%
{*Fortune-Tech Qitai”
Sharghal Forune-Tech Laicing bt Cared (Limated Parnesshiph Shanghal, PRE  Lieried parsiret ifenest 6,250 £6 200
(" Fertund-Tech Zairing”™ 7
Sushou FosbureTech Osiernal Imas Fund Center {Limtbed Farinesship) Jiangzu, FRC Lieroias pairser inibe st T 44 5%
{*Fortune-Tech Oriental” F1
R Juscier beesrated Ciscut Fund (* fayua Jusin® 0 Shangtal, MC  Lenited ganner inerest TS 36%
Sushou Foeine-Tech Zhurn Capiad Ca, Lad® Sushou, PRE Lierultesd pasirier ifhe pest 19.4% =
hpan Xincheng (aving) Capital Fued, LLFH liong PRC limiled pariner iefkrest 16105 =
SHE Deweloprment {Shaccng] Vertum Fund, LIP® Shacsng PRC Linted parines mpenent 21505 -

i In accordande with investment agréements, the Group has significant influendce, but not controd, over BCET, Sino I Leasing, China
Featung-Teoh and Fortune-Tech Zanting theoush the nght the Gioup cwned o appoint dicsctanis) 1o the Board of ditectors of thets
companies of 8o SNt vidteld at the partners mesting of the partneiship entity

= The Group invested in these associates indirectly through Ching IC Capital Co., Lid (the “Fund”), & whally-owned irvestment fund
f.«nptlw ?f SMEC, a5 fetoutin Mote 19, The Fund is intended bo invest primanly in integrated circuts related fund products and
RS It proficts

s On September 25, 2020, the Group lost controd of Beijing innovation Center due toa capital increase agresment and a share ransfer
agtaament The 'jf-ﬂ.ln recctdid i12 cwnerthip intorest of Begang Innovabon Conter &2 invettment in aisociate. The tomeasuroment

gain at the dite of decenidlidation of Beifing lnnovation Center was US$0.9 millicn, The deconsohidabion hias no matenal impact
on the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad Decamber 37, 2020

20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

All of these associates are accounted for using the equity method in thess consolidated financial statements. Summarized
financiadl infarmation in respect of the Group's material associates represents, which include JCET and 5ino IC Leasing

a5 below,

12/31/20 08730/ 19
USD'a00 L g
CUrrent assets 3,529,706 4,049.270
Mon-current assets 9,204,959 T.386.751
Current labilities (2.693,519) 14,192,724}
Mon-current liabilities: (5,582,814} (3,672,453}
et assats 4,458,332 3,570,838
Less: non-controlling interests (124,935} (113,402}
Equity atiributable 1o owners of the associate 4,323,397 3457436
Proportion of the Group’s interest — JCET 14.3% 14 3%
Froportion of the Group’s interast = Sino IC Leasing 8.17% 7.40%
478,358 376,224
Valuation prembum 340,996 338967
Less: unrealized profit (500} (540}
Carrying amount of the Group's interest 818,854 Fi4,651
Fifteen months Twelve months
anded ended
12/31/20 09730019
s B o00 L0 Q0
Total revenue 5,348,514 347461
Profit {fossh attributable to owners 313,968 {79,456}

Total comprehansive Income (loss)
attributable to owners 181,682 {56,256}
Dividends received from the associate 4451 1.077

For the year ended Drecember 31, 2019, the Group applied the equity method on one-guarter-lag basis to account for its
investments income or loss of certain associates ("investess” ) because the report release date of the Group was earlier
than the report release dates of investees and the financial statements of investess ware not available on the report
release date of the Group. The Group recognied the investmaent income of lass and other comprehensive income ("0C1")
and adjusted the cost of investment in associates based an s share of net profit or loss and OC) determined by pricoe
quarter financial data of the investess

For the year ended December 21, 2020, given the financial information of the associates can be obtained in a timely
manner, in the preilnaratlon of IFRS financial statements, the Group chose 10 recognize the investment income of |oss
and OC| based on financial data of investees in the same accounting penod

21, INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES

Thiz details of the Group®s pant wanture, which is unlisted entities invested indirectly through Ching 1C Capital (Mingbak
Co., Ltd, at the end of the reporting periad are as follow

Proportion of ovwnership
Flaes of Intersst
establishment ard voting power held
Name of #ntity and operation  Class of share hald by the Group
13 123104
Shanghai Xinun frmestmert Centse (Linsted Fanershipl " Shanghai imon®) hanghai, PRC  Limilead partner infesest 4505 49.0%

A5 of December 21, 2020, the carrying amount of the Group’s interast in Shanghai Xirsdn was U5331.5 million (2019
L5527 1 million)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, BE0

22. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Thie Group holds the following financial instruments;

1273120 12431719
Fnancial assets Uusp oo ST 000
Mon-current
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Listed equity securities Tz 745
Unlisted aquity securities 155,594 89,318
Financial assets at amortized cost
Bank deposits with more than 1 yearl® 1,638,721 —
Derivative financial instruments
Cross Currency swap contracts
— cash flow hedges 29,045 —
Interast rate swap contracts
— cash flow hedges — 1,872
Currant
Financial assets at fair value through profit or [oss
Structural deposits 111,094 —
Monatary funds 383 42,985
Finarscial assets at amortized cost
Bank deposits with more than 3 months! 2,806,517 2,275.797
Crebantures — 573
Trade and other recewvables™ (Note 25) 606,906 615,881
Crarivative fimancial instruments
Cross Curmency swap contracts
— cash flow hedges 4,891 —
5,355,925 JRTATS

o The credit risk on bank deponts with mere than 3 menths and more than 1 year are Emited bedduse the counterparbies ae banks
with high credst-rakngs

L Trade and other recevables at amortzed cost excluded the valugeadded tax 1o be deducted, which was not recognized a5 inancisl
azgets al smortized cost
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For tie year endad Decamber 37, 2020

22. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (continued)

The Group's exposure to various risks associated wath the financlal instruments 15 discussed in Mote 39 The maximum
exposure to credit risk at the end of the year is the carrying amount of each class of finandial assets mentioned above,

12/31/20 123101
Financial liabilities USD o000 LISDr 000
Non-currant
Liabalites. at amortized cost
Borrowings (Note 31} 4,030,776 2,003,836
Lease liabilities (Maote 17} 150,321 167,081
Bands payable {Mote 33) 596,966 -
Convertible bonds (Mote 32) 11,131 _
Medium-term notes (Note 34) 229,217 214,153
Derivative financial Instruments
Cross curmency swap contracts
— cath flow hedges 13,000 58,242
Interest rate swap Contracts
— cash flow hedges 7.700 —
Cther liabilities
Long-term payables's — 21,7180
Currant
Liabalities at amortized cost
Trade and other payables {Note 36} 1,648,558 1,034,079
Borrowings (Mote 31} 1,260,057 G62,833
Lease liabilities (Mote 17} 44,949 20,651
Comvertible bonds iMote 32} — 630,428
short-term nates (Mote 34} — 286,512
Derivative financial instruments
Cross curfency Swap contracts
— cash flow hadges 133.481 4. 782
Foregn currency forward contracts 333 —
Cther financial habilities
Contingent conpderation'™ — 11,747
Cither liabilities
Long-term payablas™ 20,039 17,901
8,196,526 5,084 0656

it The Group had contingent consideraton in respect of a potential casth compensation accrued in 2017 that may be ncurred
depending on the profit of Suzhoy Changjiang Electne Xinke Irvestment Co Lid, during the thiee yedrs of 2007, 2018 and 2019
Contingent consideration was reclissified from othe labilites to other Anancial Babilities a5 of lanuary 1, 2018, complm ent with
IFRS 9 The contingent consideration was paid in 2020

L] Lang-term payables for the purchised tingdle assets were dassified into the non-current and ourrent Habilikies

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS CARRIED AT AMORTIZED COST

The Group considers that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recognized in the consolidated
financiad statements approcimate their fair values
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended [ecember 31, 220

22. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES {cantinued)
VALUATION TECHNIQUES AND ASSUMPTIONS APPLIED FOR THE PURPOSES OF MEASURING

The fair value of financial insiruments based on quoted market prices in: active markets, valuation technigques that use
abservable market-based inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated by market data Pricing informateon that
the Group obtains from third parties is internally validated for reasonableness prior to use in the consolidated financial
statements, When obsarvable market prices are not readily avallable, the Group generally estimates the fair value using
valuation techniques that rely on alternate market data or inputs that are generally less readily observable from objective
sources and are estimated based on pertinent information available at the ume of the applicable reporting periods In
certain cases, fair values are not subject 1o precise quantification or ventication and may fluctuate a5 economic and
market factors vary and the Group’s evalaation of those factors changes.

%‘&ﬁ%UE MEASUREMENTS RECOGNIZED IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

The following tables provide an analysis of financial iInstruments that are measured at far value on a recurring basis
subsaguant 1o initial recognition, grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on the degres to which the fair value is obsarvable,
There 15 no transter within different levels of the fair value hierarchy in the year ended December 31, 2020 and 2013

* Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical
assets of liabilities;

. Level 2 fair value measurements are those derved from inputs other than quoted prices included wathin Level 1
thzt are observable for the asset or liability, either directly {i. e as prices} or indirectly (i.e derived from prices),
an

* Level 3 fair value measurements are thase denved from valuation techmiques that incude inputs for the asset or
liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

Laval 1 Laval 2 Lewal 3 Total
December 31, 2020 Valuation technigues USD"000 USDO00 WSD'0DD USDr000
Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Listed equity securities Using quoted market prices 36,482 — — 36,482
Uinlisted equity secunites Lising recant Transacuon price of — — 119,885 113,885
market approach
Structural deposits Using indicated return rate —_ — 111,084 111,094
provided by financial
nstitution
Monetary funds Using observable pnices —_ 383 —_ 383
Derlvative financal instrements
Cross CURTency SwWap contracts Using the present value of the — 33437 — 33937
— cash flow hedges esttmated future cash flows
based on observable yiald
CUrves ]
773 34,320 266,688 301,781
Financial liabilities
Darfvative financial instruments
Cross currency swap contracts Using the present value of the — 146481 — 46481
— cash flow hedges estimated future cash flows
based on observable yald
curves
[mterest rate swap contracts Using the present valug of the — 7,700 — 7,700
— cash flow hedges estimated future cash flows
based on cbservable yield
s
Foreign currency forward contracts  Using forward exchange rates at - 333 -_ 333

the balance sheet date

— 154,514 — 154,514
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For tie year endad Decamber 37, 2020

22. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (continued)
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS RECOGNIZED IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

oOoOooodn

POSITION (continued)
Level 1 Leved 2 Level 3 Tonal
December 31, 2019 Valuation technéques L0000 USDO00  USD000  USDY 000
Financial assets
Financial asseis at fafr value through profit or foss
Listed aquity securities Using quoted market prices 749 — — 745
Unlisted equity securitias Using recent transaction price o — — B9.zi8 829,213
market appraach
Monetary funds Using observable prices — 42,485 — 42,4885
Derivative financial instruments
Interest rate swap contracis Lising the present value of the - 1,872 -_— 1,872
— cash flow hedges estimated future cash flows
bazed on cbservable yidd
CLINEs
T49 44857  BO.21B 134,942
Finamcial liabilities
Darivative financial instrumants
Cross Currency swap contracts Lising the present value of the — 63,025 = 63,025
— cash flow hedges estimated future cash flows
based on observable yield
curves
Other financial liabilities
Contingent consideration Using discounted cash flow - - 11,747 11,747
analysss
— 53,025 11,747 74,772

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS USING SIGNIFICANT UNOBSERVABLE INPUTS (LEVEL 3)

The follewing table presents the changes in level 3 instruments for the twelve months ended December 31, 2020

Unlisted
equity Structural Contingent
securities deposits consideration Total
LSD 000 LS00 LIS 000 LISDY Qo
Balance at December 31, 2018 53,964 2,345 (11,348} 44, 361
Addition 7,081 11,106 — 18,1587
Disposals — {13409} — {12,409}
Gain or loss recogni 2ed 29,149 (18} — 29,131
Foreign exchange (loss) gain (3BE) (24} 201 {708)
Balance at December 31, 2019 £9,318 - (11,747} 77,51
Addition 7258 322,118 = 250,820
Cisposals {4,038} (224,636} 11,750 (215, 104}
Gains or loss recognized 20,867 3938 — 35,442
Foraign exchange gain {Joss) 6,478 9,074 (3} 17,959
Balance at Decemnber 31, 2020 113 885 111,084 - 266,688
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended December 31, 520

22. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES {cantinued)
VALUATION PROCESSES

The finance departrment performs tha valuations of Tinancial assets required for financial repoeting purposes and reports
dir&r:tlfv to the chief financial officer. Discussions of valuation processes, results and change analyses are held by the
chiaf financial officer and the financial team anndally, in line with the Group's yearly reporting periods. The valuation
is reviewed by the audit committes.

23. RESTRICTED CASH

12131420 12431719

UsD*o0o IS0 000

Mom-Current™ 114,811 —_
Current™® 575,258 B, a7
BI0.069 B4, 547

m s of December 31, 2020, the non-curent restiicted cash was bank Bime deposit pledged against for borrowings
= As of December 31, 2020, the cument restricted cash consisted of USE201 4 milion December 31, 2019 UST316 4 milicn) of

bank time deposits pledged against letters of credit and borrowings, and LIS33T2 9 milion December 21, 2019 USTAEE 1 million)
of government funding receved for the payment of the research and development equipment and expenses to be incurred

24, INVENTORIES

12/31/20 12030719

UsD*'000 D000

Raw materials 307,621 177.602
Work In progress 406,807 350,062
Finished goods 84,348 101,221
798,776 628,885

The cost of invenTtones recognized as an expanse during the year in respect of inventory provision was US323 1 milbon
(2019 USESS. 3 million).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For tie year endad Decamber 37, 2020

25. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

12/31/20 1231013
WA e e ]uli] LS00
Trade recesvables 445,990 473,515
Allowance on doubtful rade receivables (Mote 39) (1,777} {2,267}
444,213 471,248
Other receivables 31,303 50,337
Allowante on doubtful other receivables (Mote 39) (1,586} (gar)
29,717 449,440
Notes recevables 4,410 14,710
Valus-added tax 1o be deducted 367,021 220,262
Interest raceivable 68,345 50,457
refundable deposts and surety 61,721 29991
975,927 836,143
Thelggllumng is an aged analysis of rade receivables presented based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting
e
12/31/20 1231019
Age of trade recelvables UsDr 000 IS0 000
Within & moaonths 442,908 460,181
6 months-1 year 1,789 11,583
1-2 yoars 526 B4
2-3 years 129 235
Cwer I years 628 682
445,990 473,515

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services performed in the ordinary course of
busirness. They are generally due for settlement wathin 30 days and therefore are afl dassified a3 current. Trade receivables
are recognized initially at the amount of consideration that is unconditional unless they contain significant financing
components, when they are recognized at fair value. The Group holds the trade recewvables with the objective 1o collect
the contraciual cash flows and therefore measures them subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest
method. Details about the Group’s impairment palicias and the caloulation of the loss allowance are provided in Mote 39

Thie following 15 an aged analyss of other recevables presentad based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting

peeriod
12/31/20 1213015
'_A!n of other receivables WS D000 USD 000
Within & months 5.316 16,587
& months-1 year 11,387 6,540
1-2 years 1,163 2,017
2=3 years B57 25077
Cver 3 years 11,380 116
21,302 50,337

Dure 1o the short-term nature of the current receivables, the carmying amounts of trade and other recefvables are considered

to be the same a5 their fair value
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended December 31, 520

26. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD-FOR-SALE

12/31020 12031719

UsSD'000 LD 000

Machinery and equipment -_— 090
Assats refated 1o employes's living quarters 22,796 4,725
23,796 11,81%

Mom-current assets are-classified as held-for-sale if thesr carmying amount will be recovered principally through a sale
ransaction rather than through contiruing use. This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable
and the non-current asset is avallable for immediate sale inits present condition. Management must be committed to
ﬂl'ne §$_|E, which should be expected to qualify for recognition a3 4 completed sale within one year from the date of
classfication

27. SHARES AND ISSUED CAPITAL
FULLY PAID ORDINARY SHARES

Number of shares Share capital Share premium
LS00 D000
Balance at December 31, 2018 5.039.315,1939 20,159 4,993,163
Issuance of ordinary shares under the Company’s
aployes share option plan 17,049,713 &8 18,752
Balance at Crecember 31, 2019 5056,868,512 20,227 £.011,915
Issuance of ordinary shares under the Company’s
omployes share opthon plan (Note 33) 16,484,979 &6 21,796
Comversion cotions of convertible bonds
aargised 529,883,056 2.118 J08.743
Converson options of perpetual subordinated
convertible securities exercised 161,807,580 645 263,812
Issuance of ordinary shares at July 16, 2020 1,932,462,000 7,754 7,506,131
Balance at December 31, 2020 7,703,507,527 30,214 13,512,397

On July 16, 2020, the Company was isted on the 338 5TAR Market Bgr wﬂr of the share izsue, 1,938,463,000 ordinary
shares of the Company were subscribed wll:hr:gmss pracesds of RMB53,230.2 milllon {2quivalent to USET 6159 millian,
after the exercise of Over-allotment Option). After deducting issuance costs including underwriting fees and other issuance
costs, the net procesds were RMBSZ 515 6 milban (equivalent 1o US37.513 9 million), which resulted in an increase of
EMESa.2 millicn {equivalent 1o USET 8 million) in the share capital of ordinary shares and an increase of RMBSI,461.4
million {equivatent ta USET 5061 million} in share premium

STOCK INCENTIVE PLANS
The Company has adopted the stock mcentive plans under which options to subscribe for the Company's shares have
been granted to certain employess, officers and other service prowders (Note 38}
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For tie year endad Decamber 37, 2020

28. RESERVES
EQUITY-SETTLED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS RESERVE

Thie aquity-setiled employee benefits reserve refated 1o share options and RSUs granted by the Company to the Group’s
employess and service providers under stock incentive plans. ems included in equity-setiied employes benefits reserve
will not be reclassified subsequently to profit o loss

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRAMSLATION RESERVE

exchange differences relating 10 the transiation of the results and net assets of the Group®s fareign operations froem: ther
functional currencies to the Group's presentation currency i e United States dollars) are recognized directly in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the foreign currency translation reserve Ewchangé differenices previously
accurmulated in the foreign currency translation reserve in respect of translating both the net assets of foreign cperations
anid hedges of foregn oper atbon s} ane recl assified to profit or loss on the disposalfdeconsolidation of the foreign operation

CONVERTIELE BONDS EQUITY RESERVE

The conversion aption from the issuance of convertible bonds classified 35 equity i5 determined by deducting the amaunt
of the liability component from the fair value of the :omrnund instrament {i & convertible bond) as a whole This is
recognized and included in equity, net of income tax effects, and is not subsequently remeasured. In addition, the
conversion option classified a5 equity will remain in equity until the conversion option Is exercised, in which case, the
balance recognized in equity will be transferred to ordinary shares and share premium_ Where the conversion option
remains unexercised at the maturity date of the convertible bond, the balance recognized in equity will be transferred to
retained aarnings. Mo gain of 1035 is recognized in profit or 1055 upon conversion ar expiration of the conversion option

CASH FLOW HEDGES

To protect against volatility of future cash flows caused by the changes in exchange rates and interest rate associated
with outstanding debts, the Group entered into several cross cumency swap contracts and interest rate swap contracts,
which were designated as hedging instruments. Any gains of losses arising from changes in Tair value of these hedging
instruments are taken directly to the statement of profit or loss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges,
which 13 recognized in ather comprehensive income (lass) and later reclassified to prafit of loss when the hedged item
affects profit or loss

The hedging reserve s used to record gains of losses on derivatives designated and qualified as cash flow hedges that
are recognized in other comprehensive income {loss). Amaounts will be reclassified to profit or loss when the associated
hedged transaction affects profit or loss

Year ended Year ended
12/31/20 12431119
WS D 000 LISEY 000

Other comprehensive income {loss) on cash flow hedges

recognized during the year:

Fair walue losses {46,862} {51,375}
Offsat foreign exchange gains 24,968 24 807
Add finance cost 608 Ak
(21,285} {26,524}
Balance of cash flow hedges reserve at beginning of the year 9,923 36,447
Balance of cash flow hedges reserve at of end the year {11,363} 9,923

29. RETAINED EARNINGS

As stipulated by the relevant laws and regulations applicable to China’s forelgn investment enterprise, the Company’s
PRC subsidiaries are required or allowed to make appropriations to non-distributable reserves The general reserve fund
requires annual appropriation of 10% of after tax profit {as determined under ;m:r:-:n.ln.lrn.gi principles generally accepted
im the PRC at each year-end), after offsetting accumulated losses from prios years, until the accumulative amount of
such reserve fund reaches 50% of registered capital of the relavant subsidiaries. The general reserve fund can only be
used toincrease the registered capital and eliminate future losses of the relevant subsidiaries under FRC regulations, The
staff welfare and bonus reserve is determined by the board of directors of the respective PRC subsidiaries and used for
the collective weifare of the employes of the subsidiaries. The enterprise expansion reserve is for the expansion of the
submdiaries’ operations and cam be converted 1o capital subject 1o approval by the relevant authonties. These reserves
represent appropriations of the retained earnings determined i sccordance with Chinese Law

Im 2020 and 2019 the Company did not declare or pay any <ash dividends on the ordinary shares,

Irs 2020 aned 2019, the Company paid the distnbution to perpetusl subordinated convertible securities holders amounted
10 USSR 0 million and USE11.3 milllon respectively

Thie sale of SMIC Har? Kn:rng [nternateonal Limited and s subsidianies completed with Wuxi Xichanwenan Semiconductor
Co., Ltd on July 29, 2019 decréased the retained eamnings for the Company by USE4 2 million and the non-controlling
imterests by US38.7 miflion
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yaar ended (ecember 31, 520

30. PERPETUAL SUBORDINATED CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES

On April 23, 2018, the Company entered into the perpetual suberdinated convertible securities ("PSCS”) subscription
agreement with China IC Fund and Xinn HE, pursuant to which, on and subject 1o the terms of the PSCS subsoription
agreement, the Company conditionally agreed tossue, and China IC Fund, through Xinxin HE, conditionally agreed to
subscribe for PSCS inan aﬁgregate principal amount of USE200.0 million. On August 29, 2013, the Company complated
the issue of the PF5CS in the principal amount of USE300.0 million

On Aprl 23, 2018, the Company entered into the PSCS subscription agresment with Diatang Holding and Datang HE,
pursuant towhich, on and subject to the terms of the PSCS subscription agreement, the Company conditionally agreed
1o issue, and. Datang Helding, through Datami HE, conditicnally agreed 1o subscribe for F2C5 in an aggragate principal
ar{nu.s:;m?gf lélﬂﬁ::lﬂ. million. On June 29, 2018, the Company completed the ssue of the PSCS in the princpal amount
of U 0.0 million

On December 14, 2017, the Company issued the perpetual subordinated convertible secunities {the “F3C5) at a par
value of USE250,000 each in the principal amount of U3365.0 million and the net book value of F5CS amounted to
LSEE4 1 million after the deduction of issue expensas of USE0.9 millian,

On June 29, 2018, the Company i1ssued the FSCS at a par value of US$2 50,000 each in the principal amount of US5200.0
million.

On August 29, 2018, the Company i3sued the FEC5 3t 3 par value of US$250,000 each in the principal amount of
LI5$300.0 million

The P5CS are included in equity in the Group's consolidated financial statements as the Group does not have 3 contractual
abligation to deliver cash or other finandial assets arising from the issue of thie PSCS The PECS will remain a5 equity
resarve until the PSCS are converted, in which case, the balance recognized in equity will be transferred to ordinary
shares and share premium

A5 at December 31, 2020, the net book value of PSCS amounted to USE299.4 million (2019 USE563.8 million}

As at December 31, 2020, assuming full corversion of the PSCS, the PSCS would be corwertible into 183,178,412
ardinary shares:

For the year ended December 31, 2020, 161,807 580 PSCS [2019: Nil} have been converted into ordinary shares of the
Company, and the Company paid the distribution amounting to US$E.0 million{2019; USE11,3 million)

KEY TERMS OF THE PSCS

The F5CS will be paid semi-annually in arrears at 2 00% gl-e-.r annum with distribution payment date on June 14, and
December 14, in sach year, commencing on June 14, 201

The Company may elect to defer distribution unless payments 15 not made in full ona distnbution payment date o 3
compulsory distribution payment event has otcurred. The Company will procure that no dividend or other payment is
made on any |unior secunties of parity securities; of redeam, reduce, cancel, buy-back or acquire for any consideration
any junicr securities or parity securities unless and until the Company satisfies in full all outstanding arrears of distribution
and any additional distribution amounts; of it is permitted to do so by an extracrdinary resolution of the securityholders,

The PSCS has no fived redemption date. The Company may redeem the PSCS in whole, but not in part, at their principal
amount, together with distribution acorued on or at any time after December 14, 2020 in certain specified droumstances
specified in the agreements.

In the event of the winding-up of the Company, the rghts and claims of the securityholders shall rank. ahead of those
persons whose claims are in respect of any junior secunities of the Company, but shall be subordinated in right of
payment to the claims of all other present and future senior and subordinated creditors of the Company, other than
the claims of holders of parity securities

Securityholders may conwert their PSCS into ordinary shares at any time on or after 40 days from the Issue date at
the conversion price in effect on the relevant conversion date. The inmial conversion ratio was 152 648 BEST shares
ger USE250,000 principal amount at the initial conversion price, HKE12.78 per Share with a fixed exchange rate of
8024 HERAISE. The Conversion Price will be adjusted in certain crcumstances, including subdivisions, consolidation or
redencomination, nghts issue, bonus issue, recrganization, capital distributions and certain other dilutive event

Upon the occurrence of any delisting or suspension arising from or as a result of an application 1o HKSE having been
initiated or made by the Grodp, the securityholders will have the right to require the Company 10 redeem all or some

only of PSCS at their principal amount, together with any distribution aocrued. In the opinion of the management of
the Company, the occurfence of such svents |5 highly ramote
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For tie year endad Decamber 37, 2020

31. BORROWINGS

12/31720 12431719
At amortized cost W5 0Dra00 LS50 000
Shoet-term bank borrowings
- secured 150,000 50,000
= unsecured nor unguarantead 302,627 50,000
Long-term bank borrowings
= quaranteed 1,546,856 1,052,478
- secured 159,502 121,768
= ynsecured nor unguaranteed 2,661,145 520,799
Grether bomowings
= SECUTE 470,703 471,624
5,290,833 2,566,665
Current
Short-term bank borrowings 452,627 100,000
Current maturities of long-term bank borrowings and other borrowings BO7 420 462,823
1,260,057 362,833
Mon-current
Mon-current maturities of long-term bank borrowings and other
borrowinigs 4,030,776 2,003,836
5,200,833 2,566,669
Borrowing by repayment schedule
Within 1 year 1,260,057 E62,B33
1-2 years 563,237 836,785
2-5 years 3,104,738 944,308
Over 5 years 362,801 222,763
5,190,833 2,566,660

As gt December 31, 2020, the Group’s bank borrowings amounted 1o LSS 1,418 .3 million were guarantaed by the Company

Thie Group's bank borrowengs amounted to USETR0.2 millicn were secured by the mortgage of assets and the pledge
of bank deposits of the Group as follows

12/31/20 12/31719
usDrooo LISDY Qi

Secured by
- Property, plant and equipment and land wse rights 530,703 471,624
- Restricted cash 249,502 171,768
TBO.205 643,352

Other borrowings represented several batches of production equipment of the Group sold and leased back under the
below arrangements

Us%470.7 million {December 31, 20192 US2471 6 million} of borrowings under five arrangements entered into by the
Group and third-party financing companies in the form of a2 sale and leaseback transaction with a repurchase option

smic 2020 Arsual Papert

233/285



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00O000000000000b00o0n0O0nDoo000oooo0000Ondn(ees942)
Oooooooa

"

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yaar ended December 31, 720

31. BORROWINGS (continued)

As the I'EFILH'CI'II‘SE_EFICHS.!I‘E set at below LSS 1.0 which are minimal compared to the expected fair value and the Group

is certain that it will exercise the repurchase options, the above arrangements have been accountéd for as collateralized
secured borrowings of the Group.

Thie carrying amounts of the Group's borrowings are denominated in the following currencies:

12/31/20 1231719

USD°oo0 UsD000

KME 3,830,605 1,895,603
UsD 1,460,228 671,066
5,290,833 2,566,669

The weighted average effectve interest rates of barrowings are set out as follows

12/21/20 1231719

UsD'000 UED'000

RME 2.41% 3.04%
S0 1.63% 273%

The m_ryln? amounts of short-term and current borrowings approxim ate their fair values, as the impact of discounting
15 not signiticant

The carrying amounts of non-current bormowings approsimate their fair values, as the interest rates of the non-current
borrowings are dose to the market rates. The fair values of nom-current borrowings are estimated based on discounted
cash flow using the prevailing market rates of interest available to the Group for financial instruments with substantially
the same terms and characteristics at each balance sheet datas

32. CONVERTIBLE BONDS

The Company issued the convertible bonds (the "Convertible Bonds®) at a par value of US$250.0 thousand each with
the aggregate principal amounts of USE650.0 million, including USS450.0 million issued on July 7, 2016 {the “2016
Issue”) and 332000 million issued on December 10, 2019 (the “2019 Issue”)

The Convertible Bonds 15 a compound instrument included 3 lability component and an equity component. There are
embedded derivatives in respect of the early redemption features of the Conwvertible Bonds For the 2016 Issue, such
embedded derivatives are deemed to be clearly and closely related to the host contract and therefore do not need to
be separately accounted for. For the 2019 lssue, such embedded derivatives are deemed 1o be not cleafl{* and closely
related to the host contract and therefore need 1o be separately accounted for, As of December 31, 2013, the fair value
of embedded derivatives in ralation to the 2019 Issue is rot significant

As at the date of issue, the fair value of the lisbility component of the Convertible Bonds was disclosed as below

2019 Issue 2016 Issue

UsD*o00 LIS D00

Primcepal amount 200,000 450,000
Premium of issuance 32,000 —
Transaction cost {2,525} {9, 154)
Liability component {195 328) {387 ,871)
Equity component 34,147 52,935
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For ®e year endad December 31, 2020

32. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (continued)

Subsectlem 1o the intial recognition, tha liability component of the Convertible Bonds was carried a1 amortized cost
using the effective Interest method. The effective interest rate of the liability component of the Convertible Bonds was
3B per-annum. The movemant of the liabifity component and the equity component of the Convertible Bonds for
thie year ended December 21, 202015 set out below

Liability Equity
Component Component Total
LS00 UsDo00 L5000
Balance at December 31, 2018 413,562 52,053 470,645
Issuance 195,328 24,147 229,475
Interast charged 16,508 — 16,508
Balance at December 31, 2018 £30,423 86,200 716,628
Interest charged 7.3k — 7,329
Conversian options exercised (B26,626) {84,236) (710,862)
Balance at December 31, 2020 11,131 1,964 13,095

The equity companent will remain in convertible bond equity reserve until the embedded convarsion option is eeercised
or the Convertible Bonds mature

As at December 31, 2020, 5,657,141 ordinary shares will be issued upon full conversion of the Comvertible Bonds

KEY TERMS OF THE CONVERTIBLE BONDS

The Convertible Bonds with no interest borm will mature on July 7, 2022, If pa%men't of principal or premium s lr;ipmpertily
withheld or refused, such unpaid amount shall bear interest a1 the cate of 2.00% perannum _ All the Comvertible Bonds
which are redeemed, corwerted or purchased by the Company will forthwith be cancelled.

The Company will redeem the gutstanding Convertible Bonds 3t principal amount on July 7, 2022 or in certain specified
cifcumstances spaafied in the agresments

The Company may at any time and from time o time purchase the Convertible Bonds at any price in the open market
or otherwise

Bondholders may convert their bonds into ordinary shares at any time on or after August 17, 2016, Conversion shares
will be issued urm full conversion of the Convertible Bonds based on the conversion price of HESRS 25 with a fixed
exchange rate of 7.7677 HEKEUSE

Lipon the oocurrence of a change of control of the Company, the bondholders will have the right, at such holder's option,
10 require the Company 1o redeem all or some only of such holder's bonds on the change of controd put date at their

principal amount of the Convertible Bands. The bondholders will also have the right to require the Company to redeem
all or some only of the Convertible Bonds of such holders on July 7, 2020 at ther principal amount
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33. BONDS PAYABLE

On February 27, 2020, the Com pany issued S-year unsecured corporate bonds for a total amount of USS&00.0 million on
the singapofe Exchange, The corporate bonds carry 3 coupon interest rate of 2.693% with bond interest payable semi-
annually on Februaryn?? and August 27 As at theissue date, the net book value of the liabilities amounted 16 55596 4
million after deducting commissions and other estimated expenses payable in connection with the offering of the Bonds.

LED'000
Princapal amount 600,000
Dezcount of bonds payable {3,233)
Transaciion cost {367)

596,400

The movemernt of the corporate bonds for the penod ended December 31, 2020 is set cut balow

Usproon
At the date of is5ue 596,400
Interest chiarged 14,255
Interest payable recognized (13,689)
As gt December 31, 2020 596,966

34. MEDIUM-TERM AND SHORT-TERM NOTES

On January 10, 2020, the Company issued short-term notes ina principal amount of AME 1,500 0 million {approxim ately
U53216.3 million) with a maturity date of Mai.- 28, 2020 and with a interest rate of 2.4%. On April 14, 2020, the
Company issued shot-term notes in a principal amount of RME1,500.0 million (approcamately USE2 131 mallion) with
a maturity date of AuPust 5, 2020 and with 3 interast rate of | 9% Such short-term motes were issued through China
frterbank Market Dealers Association

The movement of the medium-term and short-term nates for the period ended December 31, 2020 15 5ot out balow

Madium-term Short-term
MNotes MNotes
LUS0000 S0 000
Balance at Decamber 31, 2018 218,247 —_
Issuance 223,040 125,635
R ayrm ant {217,954) 1426,485)
Interest charged 10,102 8,193
Imterest payable recognized (2,533) {8,183}
Foraigr exchange gain 1%, F09) (12,638)
Balance at December 31, 2019 214,193 286,512
Issuance — 429,353
Repayrment — {707.824)
Interest charged T.412 6,193
Interest payable recognized {7,09%) 16,193)
Foreign exchange [oss (gain) 14,707 18.041)
Balance at December 31, 2020 220,217 —

35. DEFERRED GOVERNMENT FUNDING

The Group receved government runﬂgg under specific RED projects (induding those with primary condition that the

Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets) of USE414 1 million and US$444 5 million

and recognized LSE286 7 million and US32 10 4 million as other operating income (Mote T) in 2020 and 2015 for several

specific RED projects respectively. The government funding i5 recorded a5 a lability upon receipt and recognized as other

Rp-eratt,ing inm‘ggdmer e useful life of RED equipment or until the milestones specified in the terms of the funding
ade bedn reac

In addition, the Group received government funding for specific intended wse of USETE 6 million and U5332.9 million
in 2020 and 2019, respactively. The Group recognized LISHTS.8 million and USEE2 2 million as other operating income
{MNote 7} in 2020 and 2019, respectively. The government funding 15 recorded as a liability upon recelpt and recognized
a5 reduction of interest expense or as other operating income until the requirements (if any) specified in the terms of
the funding have been reached
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36. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

37.

38.

12/31/20 1231018

WA i e ]uli] USDr 000

Trade payables 1.473,273 894,460
Creposit recened 99,928 29,523
Other payable 75,355 110,096
1,648,556 1,034,079

Trade payables are non-interast bearing and are normally settied on 30-day 1o &0-day terms.

A5 of December 31, 2020 and 2019, payables for property, plant and equipment were LISF906.0 million and USE5TE 8
rivillian, respectively.

The fellowing 15 an aged snalyss of frade payables presented based on the invoice date at the end of the reparting period

12/31/20 1243119

Age of payables USD 300 LIsDr 000
Within 30 days 1,034,060 548,963
31-60 days 33,075 49, 741
Cver 60 days 406,138 295,756
1,473,273 B0, 450

The carrying amounits of trade and other payables are considered 1o be the same as their fair values, due 1o thelr short-
term nature

ACCRUED LIABILITIES

The amounts of accrued liabilities as of December 31, 2020 and 2019 were LE$253.7 million and USH151.2 million,
within which the amounts of sccrued payroll expenses were USEI75.1 million and USET0 2 million respectively

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS
STOCK INCENTIVE PLANS

The Company’s stock incentive plans allow the Company 10 offer the below incentive awards to employess, consultants
or external service advisors of the Group

The expense ansing from equity-settled share-based payments for the year ended December 31, 2020 was US510.5
million {2019 USSE 3 million)
Stock option plan

The options are granted at the fair market value of the Compary's ordinary shares and expire 10 years from the date
of grant and west over a requisite service peniod of four years,

The fair value of cach option granted is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model,
talang into account the terms and canditions upan which the sharé options were granted

Restricted share units (“RSUs”)

The Company adopted the Equity Incentive Man ("EIF") whereby the Cormnpany provided additional incentives to the Group’s
employess, directors and external consultants through the issusnce of restricted: shares, R3Us and stock appreciation
nghts to the particpants at the discretion of the Board of Directors. The RSLS vest avar 3 requisite service pefod of 4
years and expire 10 years from the date of grant.

The fair value of each R5U granted is estimated on the date of gramt wsing the Black-Scholes option pricing model, taking
into account the terms and conditions upon which the instruments were granied
Share option pfan for subsidiary (“Subsidiary Plan™}

The options (_Lra_nted under the Subsidiary Plan shall entitle 2 participant of the Subsidiary Flan to purchase a specified
number of subsidiary shares during 3 specified period at the price fixed by the relevant subsdiary committes at the time
of grant or by a mathod specified by the relevant subsidiary committes at the time of grant and expire 10 years fram
the date of grant. The options vest over a requisite service period of four years

Thie fair value of each option granted 15 estimated on the date of grant using the Black-3choles option pricing model,
taking Into account the terms and conditions upan which the share options wefa granted
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38. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued|)
MOVEMENTS DURING THE YEAR
i The following table illustrates the number and welghted average eaxercise pricas {("WAEP?) of, and movements

in, share options during the year (exctuding Restricted Share Units (“RSUs") and shiare option plan for subsidiary
{"Subsidiary Flan®):

2020 2020 2019 2019

Mumber WAEP Mumber WAEP

Outstanding at Januwary 1 29,355,224 Uss1.04 51,608,194 LSS 1.00
Granted during the peniod 13,147,502 USSZ.51 1,230,500 Ls§1.24
Forfeited and expired during the period (2,852,324} Us51.40 (4,742, 737) UsE 1 08
Exercised during the periad (12,911,774} Uss0.87  (B.740,673) Uss0. 79
Ouistanding at December 31 35,738,628 Us51.56  39,355.224 LI551.04
Exercisable at December 31 11,486,071 US80.95 18,661,149 U550 83

The weighted average remaining contractual life for the share options outstanding a5 at December 31, 2020 was
668 years (2015 545 yeoars)

The range of exercise prices for options outstanding at the end of the year was from LS50 37 10 U532 97 (2019
from LIS$0. 34 1o USE1.35)

The weightad awerage closing price of the Company's shares immediately before the dates while the share cptions
were exercised was LSE2 56 (2019, USEE 21)

[Jurlng the year ended December 31, 2020, share ophions were granted on May 5, September 9 snd Movember
23, 2020 with the fair values calculated by the Black-5choles Option Pricing model of USS0 89, US30.88 and USE
1.37, respectively (May 21, September 12 and November 26, 2019 USS0 65, U550 48 and U5$0 58, respectively)

The following table list the inputs to the Black-5choles Option Pricing models used for the option granted during
the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2015 respectively

2020 2019
Dwidend yield {%} _— —_
Expacted volatility 49.39% 43 64%
Risk-free nterest rate 0.36% 1.75%
Expected life of share options 5 years 6 years

The risk-free rate for periods within the contractual life of the option is based on the yeld of the US Treasury
Bond The expected term of options granted represents the period of time that options granted are expected to
be outstanding. Expected volatilities are based on the average volatility of the Company’s stock prices with the
time periad commensurate with the expedted term of the options. The dividend yield i based on the Company's
intended future dividend plan

The valuation of the options are based on the best estmates from Company by taking into account a numbaer of
assumplions and s subject 1o hmitation of the valuation madel Changes in vanables and assumptions may affect
the fair value of these options

smitc 2020 Annul Feport

238/285



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00O000000000000b00o0n0O0nDoo000oooo0000Ondn(ees942)
Oooooooa

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For ®e year endad December 31, 2020

38. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)
MOVEMENTS DURING THE YEAR (continued)

i The following table dlustrates the number and wais@uud mpjge fair value (“WaAFY ") of, and movements in, RSUS
during the year {excluding stock option plan and Subsidiary Plan).

2020 2020 2015 2015

Number WAFV Mumber WAFY

Qutstanding at January 1 9,807,219 Us51.16 19,853,214 sz
Granted during the period 5,565,797 Uss2.45 712,500 Ls§1 22
Forfeited dunng the pericd (B75,444) Us$1.49 {2,449 355) US55 10
Exercised during the period (3,573,205) Us51.17 (3,309,040} U551.08
Outnanding at December 31 10,924 467 Us51.78 9,807,219 U551 16

The weighted average remaining contractual ife for the RSUs outstanding as at December 31, 2020 was 8.02
years {2019: 766 years)

Thee exercise prices for options outstanding was HEDO 031 {approcmately LSS0 004)

The waightad avwaga dnsmg Er::n of the Company’s shares immediately before the dates on which the RSUs
were vested was USE2 10 (2019 USE1.33)

During the year ended December 31, 2020, RSUs were granted on May 25, September 9 and Movember 23, 2020
Thie fair values caloulated by the Black-Scholes Option Pncing model of USE2 26, USS$2 37 and USE2 88, respoctively
{May 21, September 12 and Movember 26, 201%: USE1.09, USE1 25 and U351 28, respectively)

The following table list the inputs 1o the models used for the plans for the years ended December 21, 2020 and
2019, respactively

2020 014
Dividend wield (%) — _—
Expected volaulty 49.63% 45.23%
Risk-free interest rate 0.36% 1.82%
Expected ife of share options 1 y@ars 1 yéars

The risk-free rate for perieds within the contraciual life of the R5Us is based on the yield of the US Treasury
Bond The expected term of RSUs granted represents the pencd of time that R3Us granted are expected to be
outstanding. Expected volatlities are based on the average volatlity of the Company’s stock: prices with the time
renod commensurate with the expected term of the R5Us The dividend yield 15 based on the Company®s intended
uture dividend plan

Thiz valuation of the RSUs is based on the best estimates from Company by taking into account 3 number of
assumptions and 5 subject tolimitation of the valuation model. Changes in vanables and assumptions may affect
the fair value of these R3Us
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38. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued|)
MOVEMENTS DURING THE YEAR (continued)

. The following table dlustrates the number and wisighted average exercise prices ("WAEP®) of, and movemants in,
share options of the Subsidiary Plan during the yedr lexduding stock option plan and RSLUs)

2020 2020 2013 20159

Number WAEP Musmiber WAEF

Outstanding at Jamwary 1 28,052,623 Uss0.29 20046635 550,25
Granted during the period 3577833 uss0.45 11,003,332 LI550 36
Forfeited and expired during the period (2,020,480) Uss0.37  (2,308,512) Ls$0.31
Exercised during the period (1.006 876} Us80.25 (277,832) 58033
Outstanding 21 Decembies 31 20,593,100  US$0.30 26.052623  WS§029
Exercisable at December 31 18,913,424 US50.26 14,500,187 LISE0.22

The weighted sverage remaining contractual life for the share options outstanding 25 at December 31, 2020 was
T years (2019 7.9 years).

The range of exercise prices for options outstanding at the end of the year was from LS50 .05 to US30.45 (2019
from USE0 05 1o LISE0 26)

During the year ended December 31, 2020, share opticns of the Subsidiary Plan were granted on Apnl 10, 2020
with the fair values calculated by the Black-Scholes Option Pricing model of USE0_ 18 (December 3, 2019 LSS0 21,
March 26,2015 LSE0.19)

The follcwing table list the inputs to the Black-Scholes Option Pricing models used for the option of the Subsidiary
Flare granted during the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively:

2020 2019
Dividend yield (%) — —
Expected volatility 0% 0%
Risk-free interest rate 0.5% 16%-2 2%
Expected life of share options b years 6 ears

The risk-free rate for periods within the contraciual life of the option of the Subsidiary Man is based on the yleld of
the U5 Treasury Bond. The expected term of options of the Subsidiary Plan granted represents the period of time
that options of the Subsidiary Flan granted are expacted 1o be outstanding. Expected volatilities are based on the
average volatility of the relevant subsidiarys set of public comparables with the time period commensurate with the
expected term of the options. The dividend yield is based on the relevant subsidiary's intended future dividend plan

The valuation of the optons of the Subsdiary Plan are based on the best estimates from the relevant subsidiary
by taking into account a number of assumptions and i3 subject 1o hmitation of the valuation modeal. Changes in
vanables and assumptions may affect the fair value of these options

smitc 2020 Annul Feport

240/285



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00O000000000000b00o0n0O0nDoo000oooo0000Ondn(ees942)
ooOooood

NOTES TOTHE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For ®e year endad December 31, 2020

39. RISK MANAGEMENT
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ansure that antities in the Group will be able to continue as going concerns while
maximd zing the return to stakeholders through the optimization of the capital structure
The capital structure of the Group consists of net dett and equity of the Group

The Group managesits capital through issuingfrepurchasing shares and raisingfrepayment of debts and reviews the capital
siructure on 3 semi-annual basis. As part of this review, the Group considers the cost of capital and the risks associates
with each class of capital The Group will balance its overall cgml structure through the payment of dividends. new
shiare issues and share buy-backs as well as the i3sue of new debt of the redamplion of exsting debt.

The gearing rato-at end of the reporting penod was as follows

12/31720 123115
U5 0r o000 U0 00g
et debit (Mate 40) (8,585,093} (1,417,208}
Equity 21,681,738 10,197,862
Met debt 10 equity ratio -39.6% A3 9%

FINAMCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s corporate treasrurt tunction co-ordinates access to domestic and international finandial markets, monitors
and manages the financal risks relating 10 the operations of the Group through internal risk reports which analyze
EpOSUres JI degres and magnitude of risks. These risks indude market risk, including foreign currency risk, interest
rata risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk

The Group seeks to minimize the effects of these risks by using derivative financial instruments 1o hedge risk exposures
The use of financial derivatives is governed by the Group's policies approved by the board of directors, which provide
weritten principles of forel gn eechange risk, Interast rate risk, credit nsk, the use of financial dervatives and non- defivative
financial instruments, and the investment of excess liguidity, Compliance with policies and exposure limits is reviewed on
continuous basis. The Group does not enter into of trade financial instruments, incuding derivative finandial instruments,
for speculative purposas

MARKET RISK

The Group's activities expose it primarily 1o the financial risks of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest
rates. The Group enters inlo a variety of derivative financial instruments o manage its exposure 10 Toresgn currency risk
and interest rate risk, including

| fiorward foreign exchange contracts and cross currency swap contracts 1o protect agamst volatility of future cash
flows caused by the changes in exchange rates assoaated with cutstanding long-term debits and financal asset
at amortized cost denominated in 3 currency other than the Us dollar; and

i interest rate swaps 10 mitigate the risk of nang interest rates

Market risk exposures are measured using the sensitivity analyss and the analysis in the falowing sections relate to the
position as at December 31, 2020 and 2019,

Ihgre has hegr: ng change 1o the Group's exposure to market nsks or the manner in which these risks are managed
and measure

FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK

The Group undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies, consequently, exposures to exchange rate
fluctustions arise Exchange rate exposuras are managed within approved policy parameters wtilinng forward Toreign
exchange contracts

The carrying amounts of the Group's foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the end
of the reporting period are as follows

Liabilities Assets
1231120 1273118 12431720 1203118
UsD 000 LD 000 US D000 LSO 000
EUR 19,447 7,242 54,460 EER
Py 85 306 £2,529 84 939 33,103
RME 9,187,810 2,929 860 9,542,699 2,154,481
Cthers 89,168 59,967 17,5924 4,725

smic 2020 Ancual Raport

241/285



EDINETOOOO

O0OO00O000000000000b00o0n0O0nDoo000oooo0000Ondn(ees942)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yaar ended December 51, 220

39. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK [continued)
Foreign currency sensitivity analysis
The Group 15 mainly exposed 1o the currency of RME, Japanese Yen ("IPY™} and Euros (“EUR™)

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity. to 3 5% increase in the foreign currencies against USD. 5% represents
management s assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis indludes
anly outstanding foreign currency denominated mmetar%n ems and adjusts their ransiation at the period end for 3 5%
change in forsign currency rates For a 5% decrease of the foreign currency against USD, there would be an equal and
opposite impact on the profit or equity below predicted

EUR IPY RMB Others
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
UsSDood  USD'O00  UsSDT000 LSDIO00  UsDI000 USDO0D. UsSD'00D  USD000
Profit or loss 1,251 {234} {72} 11,022) 13415 11,822 (3749} 12.908)
Equity 1.251 {334) (72} §1.022) 12,415 11,822 (3749) 12.9086)

Forward foreign exchange contracts

It is the palicy of the Group toenter into forward foreign achange contracts 1o cover specific foreign currency payments
and receipts within the exposure genersted. The Group also enters into forward foreign exchange confracts to manage
the foreign currency exposure from purchasesisales and financing activities

The following table detsils the forward forsian cufrency (“FC") contracts autstanding at the end of the feporting pesiod

Average exchange Nat falr value assets
rate Foreign currency Motional value {liabilities}
2020 2009 123120 1219 12317200 1203019 1213020 1219
FC 000 FC'O00  USD'000  USD'OGO  USDTD0D  LUSDU000
Sell RMB
Less than 2
months 5.5182 — 1,694,734 — 160,000 —_ (333) —

The Group does not enter inta forégn cufrendy sichange contracts far speculative purpases

Cross currency swap confracts

It is the policy of the Group 10 enter into crass Currency swap <ontracts 1o protect against volatility of future cash flows
~:.i':5L|:rnie:::ll1 by the changes in exchange rates associated with outstanding debt denominated in a currency other than the
Ll ar

To minimize the currency nsk, the Group entered iNto oross currency swap contracts with a contract term fully matching
the repayment schedule of the whole part of these RMB Debts and repurchase schedule of the whole part of thess RMB
Assets 1o protect 3gainst the sdverse effect of exchange rate fluctuations arising fram the RME Debts and Assets. The
feflowing table detalls the cross currency swap contracts ouistanding at the end of the reporting period:

Average exchange HNet falr value assets
rate Forelgn eurrgncy Netional value (liabilitias)
2020 2019 1231720 1273009 123020 12309 12031720 120301009
FC 000 FC'O00 USD'OOO USD'000 USDTOOD  USDUQOO
Buy RME
Within 1 year B.5469 6. 7906 2,150,000 BO00,000 329,124 114,605 4,585 {2.920)
I-5 years 66633 EE63279 7673429 T271.2%F 174,654 1,042,512 16,046 {58.243)
Sell RMB
Within 1 year 6. 7005 7.0092 30,927,025 2,303,930 4,734,332 401,680 (133175} 11.862)

6,238,110 1,558,797 (112,544} [63.025)

The Group does not enter INM0 Cross currency swap contracts for specuative purposes.
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NOTES TOTHE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For ®e year endad December 31, 2020

39. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group |5 exposed Lo interast rate sk relates primarily 1o the Group's long-term barrowing: obligations, which. the
Group. generally assumes to tund capital expenditures and workeng capitsl requirements. The risk is managed by the
Group by maintaining an appropriate. mix betwesn ficed and floating rate borrowings, and by the use of interest rate
Swap contracts

The Group's scposures 10 interest rates on financial assets and financial liabilities are detailed in the liquidity risk
management saction of this note.

Interest rate sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the exposure 1o interest rates for both denivativas and
non-derivative instruments a1 the end of the reporting pesiod, For floating rate lisbilities, the analysis is prg:-ared agsuming
the amount of the hability outstanding at the end of tha reporting period was outstanding for the whale year.

A 10 basis point increase of docrease reprasants management's assessment of the reasonably possible changa in interast
rates. If interest rates had besn 10 basis points higher and all other variables were held constant, the Group’s profit for
the year ended December 31, 2020 would increase by 554 7 million {2019 profit increase by U552 3 million). Thas is
mainty attributable to the Group’s exposure 1o interest rates an ifs variable rate borrowings

Interest rate swap contracts

Under interest rate swap contracts, the Company agrees to exchange the difference between fived and floating rate
interest amounts calculated on agreed notional princpal amounts. Such contracts enable the Company to mitigate the
risk of chamging interest rates on the fair value of issued fixed rate debt and the cash flow exposures on the issusd
variable rate debt The fair value of interest rate swaps at the end of the reporting period 15 determined by discounting
the future cash flows using the curves at the end of the reporting period and the credit risk inherent in the contracts,
and 15 disclosed below

All interest rate swap contracts exchanging floating rate interast amounts for fived rata interast amounts ane designated as
cash flow hedges in order to reduce the Group's cash flow exposure resulting from variable interest rates on borrowings,
The interest rate swaps and the interest payments on the loan occur amultansously and the amount accumulated in
equity is reclassified 1o profit or loss over the period that the floating rate interest payments on debt affect profit or loss

The average interest rate is based on the outstanding balances at the end of the reporting periad. The following table
details the notional principal amounts and remaining 1erms of interest rate swap contracts outstanding at the end of
the reporting period

Net falr valug assets
Average interest rate Motional value (liabilities)

2020 20159 1273120 12731118 12731720 12/31719
UsD 000 S0 000 USD 300 LD 0og

Receive floating pay fixed rates
1-5 years 2.0% 26 418,097 23,651 {7, 700) 1,872

The interest rate swaps settle on a quarterly basis The floating rate on the interest rate swaps is linking 10 3 month
Libor The Company will settle the difference between the fixed and floating interest rate on a net basis. The notional
amount directly impacted by IBOR reform is USE418.1 million.

PRICE RISK

The Group’s exposure to equity securities price risk arises from investments held by the Group and dassfied in the
consolidated statement of financial position as at fair value through profit or loss (Mote 22}

To manage its price risk arising from investments in equity secunties, the Group dversifies its portfolio. Diversification
of the portfolio 15 done in accordance with the limits set gy the Group

CREDIT RISK

Credit risk refers 1o the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in finandial loss to the
Group, The Group is mainly exposed to credit risk from trade receivables, other financial assets at amortized cost and
financial assets st FVPL

Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Group's astablished policy, procedures and control
relating to customer credit risk management. It is the Groups policy that all customers who wish to trade on Credit terms
are subject to credit verification procedures and is offered credit terms only with the approval from Finance and Sales
Crivision. Credit quality of a customer is assessed using publicly avadlable financial information and its own trading records
10 rate its major customers The Group’s exposure and credit ratings of its counterparties are continuolsly monitored
In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis with the result that the Group's exposure to bad
debis is not sgnificant

Trade recenvables consist of a3 large number of customars, spread across diverse industries-and geographical areas.

Apart from the four largest customers of the Group, the Group does not have il_mtfsmnt credit risk exposure 1o any
simgle counterparty or any group of counterparties having similar characteristics. The Group defines counterparties a5
haveing similar characteristics if they are related entities. Concentration of oredit risk related to the four largest customers

did not exceed 1% respectively %rnss monetary assets at the end of current year. Concentration of credit risk 1o any
other counterparty did not excead 1% of gross monetary assets at the end of current year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yaar ended December 51, 220

39. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
CREDIT RISK (continued)

Mat revenue and accounts receivable for customers which-accounted for 10% o more of the Group’s rat sales and gross
accounts receivable is disclosed in Note 6.

Trade receivables and other receivables

The Group applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach to measuring expected credit (osses which uses a lifetime expected
loss allowance for all trade recavables and other recevables. To measwre the expected oredit fosses, trade receivables
and other raceivables have been grouped based on shared credit risk charactenstics and agings.

The loss allowance as at December 31, 2020 and 2019 was determined as follows for trade receivables:

Allovance

an doubtful

December 31, 2020 Balance Expected loss rate receivables
Within & months 447,908 0.2% BB1
& months 101 year 1,784 5% B9
1-2 years 526 0% 108
23 yoafs 129 50% 6d
Ouer 3 years 538 100% 638
445,990 1.777

Allowance

on daubtiul

December 31, 2019 Balance Expected |oss rate receivables
Within & months 460,191 0.2% 723
& months 1o 1 year 11,583 5% s7a
1-2 years 324 20% 165
2-3 years 235 LO% 118
Over 3 years 682 100% [3-F]
473,515 2267

For other raceivables, the Group recognizes lifetime ECL when there has been 3 significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition. However, if the credit nisk on other recelvables has not increased significantly since initial recognition,
the Group measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month ECL. Based on the assessment, the loss allowance
recognized during the year for other receivables was LSS 1.6 million {2019 LS50 9 million)

The closing allowance on doubtful trade receivables and other receivables as at December 31, 2020 reconcle 1o the
opening balance as follows

12731520 12031119

UsD 000 IS0 000

Balance at thie beginning of the year 3,164 2,155
(Reversal) addition in allowance on doubtful trade receivables (490} 179
Addition in allowance on doubtiul other receivables 689 837
_Amounts written off during the year a5 incollecuble = {67
Balance at the end of the year 3,363 3,164

Receivables are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. Indicators that there is no reasonable
expectation of recovery include, amongst others, the falure of a debtor 1o engage in a repayment plan with the Group,
and a failure to make contractual payments for a period of greater than 180 days past dug

Other financial assets at amaortized cost

Other financial assets at amortized cost include bank deposits with more than 3 months, debentures and refundable
deposits: The main credit risk on bank deposits with more than 3 months i3 imited because the -:mmterlpames are banks
with high creditratings. All of the Group’s financial assets at amortized cost are considered 1o have low credit risk as
no significant increase in credit risk since the initial recognition.

Based on the assessment, the loss allowance recognized during the year for other financial assets at amortized cost
was immaterial to 12 months expected losses. Thus there were no |oss allowance for other financial assets at amortized
cost a5 at December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019 reconciles 10 the opening Ioss allowance on January 1, 2019
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For ®ie year endad December 37, 2020

39. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued}
CREDIT RISK (continued)

Financial assets at fair vafue through profit or loss

The Group is also exposed to credit nisk in relation to financial assets that are measured at fair value through profit or
loss. The maximum exposure at the end of the year is the carrying amount of these investments, amounted 10 LSSIET &8
million (Cecember 31, 2019° LU5$133 1 million

LIQUIDITY RISK

The Gr manageas liquidity risk by malntalnindg adocfuate cash reserves, banking facilitles. and reserve borrowin
fi(llitlis,d? chml';tlnum monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financia
assots and liabilities.

Liquidity and interest risk tables

The following tables detail the Group®s remaining contractual matunty for its non-derivative financial liabilities with
agreed repayment periods The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities
basad on the earliest date on which the Group can be required 1o pay. The tables include both interest and: principal
cash flows, To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate
curves at the end of the reporting period. The contractual maturity is based on the earliest date on which the Group
may. be required to pay

Welghted

average

sflactive

Imtarest Lass than 3 months

rate 3 months to 1 year 1-5 years 5+ years Total
December 31, 2020 USD00a0 WSO 000 US0000 USD00a0 USDrO00
Interest-bearing bank and  Fined 105% 53211 66,143 731,572 199,782 1,045, 708
ciher bonowing Floating 203% BE5407 567,044 LI65,617 196,883 4,794,556
Leacse payaile 3.00-5.00% 16,072 76,187 155,613 — 158,412
Comarbie bonds 388% - - 11,500 — 11, 506
Medium-tem moles 357% 7.997 - L - 20,015
Bonds payable 260% gaome 8078 §54,553 - LS B
Trade and other payables 1,520,670 127,877 - - 1,648, 556
Otter habdiles - 0,039 - - 0,039
21436456 B45,974 4,952,878 396,805 £, 651,501

Weighted

RlIGE

sffeciive

interest Less than 3 months

1ate 3 months o] yeur 15 years St years Tat
December 31, 201% B0 LSOO A0 00d LED000 LISV
interest-bearing bank and  Fixed 2.54% 178,342 44,503 570,108 13412 1,016,515
ather bonicwings Floatng 249% 22009 aees 1,216,555 — 1,558,002
Lease payable 3105 00% 16,630 62 960 175,356 - 14,6
Cotuer e bomds 1E% - 42,500 - - 42,500
Medium- team motes 351% Ta%7 - 140,018 - 48,015
hori-tem notes 3.10% - FEERT - - 292,114
Trade and other paysbles T8I 15,770 130,443 5,135 1,034,075
Oithiar liabdsties — 31087 22382 — 53,465
1,018,700 1,408,742 2454 267 229807 5.110.50

The amounts included above for variable interest rate instruments for both non-denivative financial assets and habilities
i5 subject to chamge If changes in vanable interest rates differ 1o those estimates of inferest rates determined at the

end of the reparting period

Inferest rates above do not include effect by hedging Instrumendt
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yaar ended December 51, 220

39. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
LIQUIDITY RISK {continued)

Liguidity and interest risk tables (continued)

The Group has access 1o short-term credit facilities, of which USE4, 146 3 million were unused at the end of the reporti
pefiod (2019 USE2,739.1 million). The Group expects to meet its other obligations from: cperating cash flows
procesds of maturing financial assets.

The following table details the Group's Hgudity analysis for its denivative financial instruments, The table has been
drawn up based on the undiscounted contractual net cash inflows and outflows on derivative instruments that settle on
a net basis, and the undiscounted gross inflows and outflows on those denivatives that require gross settlemant. When
the amount payable or receivable is not fixed, the amount disclosed has been determined by reference 1o the projected
interest rates as illustrated by the yield curves 3t the end of the reporting pericd

Less than 3 months

3 months to 1 year 1-5 years S+ years Total
December 31, 2020 UsD000 USD 000 Uso 000 Usoroog UspD'oog
Cross currency Swap Contracts
— ¢ash flow hedges
Gross settled:
— inflows 1,455,062 3,245,382 a30, 544 - 5,630 988
— {outflows) (1.519.853])  (3.325,157) (284,218} —  [5.729,228)
Met settled:
= net inflows 1,183 313 14,523 - 16,029
{63,608} (79,452} 60,849 — {82,211)
Less than 3 months
3 months 1o 1 year 15 years S+ yEars Tatal
Decembaer 31, 2019 S0 000 S0 000 LSD 000 S0 000 S0 000
Cross currency Swap confracts
— cash flow hedges
Gross settled:
— inflows — 400,000 719,514 — 1,119,514
— {outflows) — {405,265} {746, 505) —  {1,152170)
Met settled:
— net outflows (1.044) 11,473 {15, 756) — (18,279}
{1,004} {6, Tk} {43, 147} — 150,935)

40. CASH FLOW INFORMATION
NET DEBT RECONCILIATION

This section $ets out an analysis of net debt and the movements in net deb for each of the penods presented

12/31/20 12021719

Net Debt UsD'oog IS0 000
Cash and cash equivalents 9,826,537 2,238,240
Restricted cash — current™ 575,258 B0, 547
Liguad investments= 4,556,715 2,319,355
Barrowings (5,790,833} {2,566,6683)
Lease liabilities {245,270} {247,732}
Bonds payabla (596,966} —
Convertible bonds (11,131} {630,428)
Madiam-1arm notes (229,217} {214,193)
Short-term notes -_— (286,513
B, 585,093 1,417,208
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NOTES TOTHE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For ®e year endad December 31, 2020

40. CASH FLOW INFORMATION (continued)
NET DEBT RECONCILIATION (continued)

Uabilss fromPaasiog v
(st
Lotz by (oot Wedumamn  Sosam ol Reshited L
bowny  leble bl bous 1 W Dbt eguakal osb-owse  inesmis T
L (Lo (L {Lripii g i Ushee 1 1500 ARG (L]0
Bimeeatlocenb 31,0 090760 - WS MR pREA - R e Wi e wE
Recoapaand cn adopen of

s = i) - o = = |9 - - - [T 21
Bkt 2t onary 1, 5T CETE  EAN EEST WERd DREn - NS e WA lEEr
ez s ot [ o0 FIL R . T T N T+ P T 1+ S 11:1Y S Tt
A of b - s - = = - i = = = DR

bty componend o o e
o = = = Hig = = AL - - = win
Fenagn ek g i M - = - 9.0 [} 30| (1) o MM s
e change® - {n il 6,363 i B (1T AR - ~ (e s
BlwceatDoobat 31,00 QNGRS [OE - R DApg SR GsnE0 JEe TR 1 R N
et iz o et [ pwixg Mar R - SR 7 1) R R R F. [ O . T T R L
Aoarieien - ks - 0,154 - - - - ik - - - @y
Comsien oo e e - - - EEEE - - 645N - - - BB
Foreap ek oo g k3 11] - - - {3 17 AL T m e LY
(vt chige? - b (1 138 Gt - {1 - - L) gt
BlmeatDoenbe 3LE00  (B0ED  (S0 ®edd LBF U — BT SERET T S L 1L S

ik Restricted cagh - current mainly compriged government funding redenved for the payment of the weiearch and development
equipment and expensé

i Liquid imvestments compnse current investments of sbucturdl deposts, monetary funds, debentures and bank deposits with mare
than 3 months and more than 1 year, being the financial assets disclosed in Mote 22

e Other changes indiude non-cash movem ents, including accrued interest expense wiich will be presented a5 operating cash flows
in the statement of cash fAows wien paid

NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Year ended Year ended

12/31/20 123019

50000 USD 000

Payables for property, plant and equipment 905,962 378,752

Conversion options of convertible bonds exercised during the year 626,626 —
Conversion options of perpetual subordinated convertible securities

exercised during the year 264 460 =

Increase of right-of-use assets (excluded land wse right) 921,194 236,639

1,889,242 21539
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yaar ended [ecember 31, HE0

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Thie names of the related parties which had transacticns with the Group for the year ended December 31, 2020 and the

relationships with the Group are disclosed below:

Related party name

Relationship with the Group

Subsidiaries {"Catang”™) of China Infarmation and
Communication Technology Group Co, Ltd. {"CICTT)

China Integrated Circuit Industry Investment Fund {(Fhase 11}
o, L1d. {"China IC Fund 117}

{*Shanghai IC Fund™}

Co, Ltd (“Shanghai IC Fund 117}

Toppan SMIC Electronic (Shanghail Co., Ltd {"Toppan™)

Brite Semiconductor (Shanghail Corporation ("Brie®) and its
subsidiaries

China Fortune-Tech Capital Co, Ltd {("China Fortune-Tech ™)

JCET Group Co., Ltd. {(“JCET"}-and it5 subsdiaries

Hng IC Leaging Co., Lid (“5mo IC Leasing ™) and its
subsidiaries

semiconductor Manuf acturing Eléctronics {Shaguing) Corp
{“SMEC™)

Mirbo Semiconductor International Corporation (°N51T)

semiconductor Global Sclutions Corparation {"5G57)

Subsidiaries of Mational Silicon Industry Growp (*5ilicon®}

Grnm Semiconductor Materials Ca., Ltd {“Grnm "}

Wuhan Xinein: Semiconductor Manufacturing Co., Ltd ("XMC")

Haitong securities o, Lid

semiconductor Technology Innovation Center (Beijing) Co,
Lid. {*Beljing Innovation Center®)

Carectors and senior management entéred into purchase
contracts of living guarter units with the Group

CICT indirectly holding more than 5% shares of the

Group

A non-controlling interests shareholder holding more

than 10% shares of the Group’s subsidiary
Shanghai Integrated Circuit Industry Investrment Fund Co;, Ltd. A non-coniralling interests shareholder holding more
than 10% thares of the Group's subsidiary
shanghar Integrated Circuit Indwstry Investrment Fund {Phase I} A non-contralling interests shareholder holding more
than 10% shares of the Group’s subsidiary

An associate of the Group
An associate of the Group

An associate of the Group
An associate of the Group
An associate of the Group

An associate of the Group

An associate of the Group
An associate of the Group

A director of the Group served a5 the director
A diracter of the Group served as the director
& director of the Group served as the director
A director of the Group sereed as the director

An associate of the Group

Directors and senior managermeant of the Graup

TRADING TRANSACTIONS
D;.llwgge year, group entities entered into the following trading transactions with related parties that are not membars
of the Group
Year ended Year ended
12731/20 123019 12/3 120 12431119
S0 G0 LISD* Q00 USD'I:I_NJ LEDon0
Sale of guud: Sale of services
Datang™ 7,235 9,966 —_ —
Brite and it5 subsidiaries 47 548 43,535 — 415
ICET and It5 subsdiaries — — 54,220 27.591
SMEC 44,107 36,920 2,911 9.303
i 12,327 4,816 564 785
AMC - - 3 &
Eejing Innovation Center - - 1,248 —
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For tie year endad Decamber 37, 2020

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
TRADING TRANSACTIONS {continued)

Year ended Year ended

12/3120 133119 12/31/20 121318

UsD 000 LSD000 USD'000 IS0 000

Purchase of goods Purchase of services
Cratang™ - - — 23
Toppan 8,871 6,063 92 29
China Fertune-Tech — — ¢31 2497
SMEC 55 152 2418 450
JCET and s subsidianies — - B.O7B 8,127
565 343 — — —
Shcon 9,315 2295 — —
Grinm 3,494 2,009 — —
Beijirg Innowation Center - — 40 —

Sale of equipment Purchase of equipment
SMEC 8,143 3,150 4,817 -—
505 — — 16,494 736
JCET and its subsidiaries — — — a2

Rent income Increase of right-of-use assets
Toppan 4,178 3,389 — —
China Formune-Tach 175 — — —
SMEC 1,680 4,083 - -
M5 99 46 — —
Baijirg Innovation Center 9 — — —
Simo IC Leasing — - 91,147 54 652
JCET and its subsidiarias — — — 2,267
Interest expanses on lease
Payment of lease liabilities liabilities

5ino IC Leasing 105,306 99,193 11,326 10,329
JCET and its subsidiaries 514 458 a7 113

The fn;illmmng balances were outstanding at the end of the reporting period:

Amounts due from related parties Amounts due to related parties

12/31/10 1231149 12/31/20 123114

UsD' 6o L0000 UsD 000 LISy 000
Datang 1,21 989 — —
Toppan 743 709 592 4597
Brite and its subsidiarias 11,743 15,534 — —
JCET and its subsi dianeg® 439 13 497 1.440 2,582
SMEC FrARrS | 37,243 - T0
M 7,123 6,148 — —
G5 4,898 4 _— a6
Sihcon - — 1,308 —
Grinm - — 12 —
Simo C Leasing™ — - 243141 245,768
Bellireg Innovation Center 788 — 41 —
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended [ecember 31, 220

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
TRADING TRANSACTIONS (continued)

U The related party transactions in respect of (1) above constituted non-exempt continuing connected ransactions as defined in
Chapter 148 of theListing Rules. Detals are disclosed in “VI06 MOM-EXEMPT CONTINUING CONMECTED TRAMSACTIONS DISCLOSED
UNCER THE HONG KOMG LISTING RULES® in “Secton 7 Significant Events® in the annusl repoet The other pasty i sctions did
ot constibute non-eempt continuing connected Transaction undser Chapter 144 of the Lisung Rules.

X Az of December 31, 2020, lease habiities to JECT and its subadiseies were USE1.7 milllon (2015 USS1.9 miltion), and to Sang IC
feating and itz subsidiarses were US1243 .1 million (2019 USE245 B million) respectively

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION

The Group en%aged in serval capital contributions in SMSC and SMBC together with the Group's related parties. Flease
refier to Mote 19 foe further details.

COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS AND SEMIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Directors and senlor management personne are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing
and controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly.

The remuneration of directers and senior management personnel durinig the year are as follows

Year ended Yaar ended

12/31/20 12031718

UsD'000 U0 000

Salanes, bonus and benefits 8,748 3,168
State-managed pension 18 16
Equity-settled share-based payments 2,025 751
11,828 3,535

n In Mowember 2020, the Group granted a living quartes unit fair walue of which amounted to USE3.4 milfon, to one director for
domaestc iving purpose

The remuneration of directors and senior management personngd is determined by the Compensation Committes having
regard to the Group's profitability, business achisvement, individual performance and market rends.

SALE OF LIVING QUARTER UNITS

fr Movember 2020, the Group sold a living quarter unit amouwnted to USE1.0 million to one director

r March and Saptember 2019, the Group sold self-developed living guarter units amounted o USS1.1 million and
U550 million to one senior management ard one director, respectively

42, COMMITMENTS
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
A of December 31, 2020 and 20149, the Group had the following commitments 1o purchase machinery, equipment and
canstruction obligations. The machinery and equipment is scheduled to be delivered to the Growp's facility by December

3, 2021
12431120 12431019
USD Q00 Us0r000
Commitments for the facility construction 79,328 126,233
Commitments for the aoquisition of machinery and egquipment 2,031,110 1,645,867
Commitments for the acquisition of intangible assets 25,609 7,507
2,126,647 1,779,607

MON-CAMCELLAELE OPERATING LEASES

The Group leases certain of its production equipment under operating lease arrangements: Leases are negotiated for
term s ranging from three to five years

From January 1, 2019, the Group has recognized right-of-use assets for these leases. Flease see Mote 17 for further
information

sMic 2020 Anrical Report
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For tie year endad Decamber 37, 2020

43. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF PARENT COMPANY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(In USD*000)

12/ 31720 1243119
Aszets
Non-curnent assels
Property, plant and equipment 73,640 63,414
Intangible assets 11,392 20,630
Investment in subsidiaries 5,962,431 5,311,361
Investments in assoclates 210,729 147,425
Cther assets 35,650 11,354
Total non-current ssets 6,293,842 55541184
Curreni assols
Prepayment and prepaid cperating expenses 1,212 1,172
Trade and other receivables 26,220 28,557
[ from subsidianes 9,880,529 2 190,675
Financial asset at amartized cost 150,000 —
Drervative financial Instruments 4,621 =
Cach and cash equivalent 428,603 95 097
Tatal current assets 10,491,185 2,315,502
Total assets 16,785,028 T.B69. 686
Equity and liabilities
Capiial and reserves
Crdinary shares 30.814 20,237
share premiym 13,512,397 5011915
Reserves 73.939 36,749
Retained 2arnings 1,258 056 LL0, S0E
Equity atributable to owners of the Company 14,875,206 5,669,357
Perpetual subordinated convertible securities 299,388 563,848
Total equity 15,174,594 6,233,245
Mon-current Habilities
Borrowings 373,800 187,267
Convertible bonds 11,131 —
Bonds payable 596,966 —_
Medium-term notes. 229.217 214,193
Drerivative financia instruments 7.211 41,174
Tatal mon-current liabiliies 1,218,325 442 634
Cewrrend Kabilities
Trade and other payables 31,345 19, 4
Due to subsidiaries 129,474 176,392
Borrawangs 11,800 61,800
Convertible bonds _— 630,428
shodt-term niotes — 286,512
Accrued liabilities 18473 16,310
Derivative financial instruments 101,017 2,920
Total current habilities 392,109 1,193,807 -
Total liabilities 1610434 1,636,441
Total equity and liabilities 16,765,028 7,860,686
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yaar ended [ecember 31, HE0

43. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF PARENT COMPANY (continued)
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For tie year endad Decamber 37, 2020

44. CONTINGENCY EVENTS
(1) PATENT LITIGATION WITH INNOVATIVE FOUNDRY TECHNOLOGIES LLC.

Cin December 20, 2019, Innovativa Foundry Technologies LLC (7IFT7) filed a patent lawswt against the Company with the
United 5tatés District Court for the Western District of Texas. On Aprll 2, 2020, the Company®s related subsidiaries; as
plaintifis, voluntanly initiated a lawsuit for confirmation of non-infringement against IFT with the United States District
Court for the Marthern District of California, recfuasmi; the court 1o confirm that the cu:mganl;:s related subsidianes
did not infringe the subject patents. On April 14, 2020, IFT ameénded the complaint to add the Cmtﬁan "5 related
subsidiaries a5 defendants. On September 18, 2020, the parties attended the first hiearing In addition, the -En:mp 5
refated subsidiaries also filed a Peution for Inter Partes Review with the Linited States Patent and Trademark Office fior
the subject patents in litigation. The lawsuit is still ongoing

Thie management. of the Group is of the view that the aforementioned plaintiff' s caim has no factual support. As of
December 31, 2020, the Group did not make provision for the contingent liabihties under the claim

(2) ARBITRATION OF CONTRACT DISPUTED WITH PDF SOLUTIONS, INC.

Cn May 7, 2020, SMIC New Technology Research & Development {Shanghal} Corporation ("SMIC Mew Technology ™)L
a $w5|diaPrE;F& the Cm?aﬁe received an arbitration notice issued b}{ the Hong Kong International Arbitration Center,
whaereby SOLUTIONMS, IMNC . {"FDF™) filed an arbitration request with the Hong Eong International Arbitration Cénter

PDF disputed the rights and obligations of both parties under 3 series of agreements: it entered into with SMIC Mew
Technology, such as the Professional Service Agreemert and the 14nm Project Agreement (" 14nm Project-relited
Atgreemmts":l. FOF demanded SMIC New Technology to pay a fixed fee, incentive fees and overdue payment in 3 total
of approstimately USS20 72 million (accumulated up to Apnl 30, 2020) under the 14nm Froject-related Agreements. In
addition, POF also propossd to charge subsequent variable fees in accordance with the highest standards agreed under
the ldnm Project-ralated Agresments, and SMIC shal bear the arbitration fees and interest expenses related 10 this case.
According to the applicable rules of the Hong Kong International Arbitration Center, SMIC New Technclogy shall make
a preliminary response within 30 days upon receiving the arbitration notice - As of June 5, 2020, SMIC New Techndﬁgs
has formally responded to the Hong ngﬂlntematimal Arbitration Center and t?med that the fees it cwed ta PDF ha

already been fully paid in accordance with the contractual nhlu?aucns and no additional fee is required On December
4, 2020, under the coordination of the Hong Kong International arbitration Centre, the parties agreed to start a &0-day
“standstdl period” during which friendly negoti stions would be conducted

The management of the Group is of the view that the aforementioned contract dispute is still at an early stage and the
result of arbitration is uncertain and cannot be reasonably ascertainable. As of Decernber 31, 2020, the Group did not
make provision for the cantingent liabikties from the contract dispute

(3} CIVIL COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

The Company noted that on December 10, 2020 (U5 eastern standard time), a covil complaint was filed with the United
States District Couwrt, Central District of Californda relating to certain securities of the Company (the “Complaint™), The
plaintiff filed the Complaint on behalf of herself and othér persons alleged to have acquired certain Company sacurities
publicly traded on the OTCOX market The Complaint lists the Company and certain of its directors a5 defendants It
seeks unguantified financial compensation for alleged violations of sections 10(b) and 20{a) of the United States {*UU.5 "}
securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder by the L5 Secunties and Exchange Commission,
which prohibit certain misrepresantations and omissions in connection with the purchase or sale of securities, in respect
of certan statements or docurments published by the Company

The management of the Group is of the view that the aforementioned vl complaint is still @t an early stage and the
result is uncertain and cannot be reasonably ascertainable. As of Decembar 31, 2020, the Group did niot make provision
for the contingent lisbilities from the ciwl complaint
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended [ecember 31, 220

45, SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

ENTERING INTO OF COOPERATIOM FRAMEWORK AGREEMEMNT IN RELATION TO THE
DEVELOPMENT OF 12-INCH WAFER PRODUCTION FACILITIES IN SHENZHEN

On March 12, 2021, the Company entered into the cooperation framework agreement (° Agreement”) concluded by
shenzhen Government Pursuant to the Agresment, the Company and Shenzhen Government (through Shenzhen Major
ndustry Investment Group Co., Ltd. (*Shenzhen Major™)) intend to initiate the development and operation of a project
through SMIC Shenzhen by way of the proposed capital contribution. The project would focus on the production of 78
nanometer and above integrated circuits and technical services. 11 s expected that production will commence in. 2022

The estimated new investment for the project will be LISEZ 35 billion. It is x ad that, upon completion of the Proposed
Capital Contribution, SMIC Shenzhen will be ewned a3 to appraamately 55% and nat more than 23% by the Company
and Shenzhen Major, respectively. The Company and Shenzhen Government will pointly drive other third-party investors
1o completa the remaining capital contribution

The Company and Shenzhen Government have agreed to negotiate in good faith with a view to entering into a definitive
agreement in respect of the propesed capital contribution and the spedific support 1o be provided

46. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-_Tghe;?;nml statements were approved and authorized for issue by the board of directors of The Company on March
1. 1

sMic 2020 Anrical Report
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Independent Audiitor's Report

To the Shareholders of Semiconductor Manufacturing International Corporation
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion
What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of Semiconductor Manufacturing International Corporation (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (the “ Group”) set out on pages 127 to 200, which comprise:

the consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 2020;

the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at December 31, 2020, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs’) and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“1SAS’). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.
Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(including International Independence Standards) issued by the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants
(“IESBA Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin accordance with the IESBA Code.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.
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Key audit matter identified in our audit is related to fair value measurement of joint ventures and associates portfolio
investments.
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Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the

Key Audit Matter

Fair value measurement of joint ventures and associates  Our proceduresin relation to the fair value measurement

' portfolio investments of joint ventures and associates portfolio investments
include:

Refer to note 4, note 20 and note 21 to the consolidated

financia statements. (i) We obtained an understanding of the management’s

internal control and assessment process of fair value

Acting as limited partner, the Group has invested in @  eaqrement of joint ventures and associates portfolio

number of investment funds. Based on the assessments  jyestments and assessed the inherent risk of material

performed by management, the Group accounted for  isqatement by considering the degree of estimation

such investment funds as investments in joint VeNtures ncertainty and level of other inherent risk factors such as

or associates by using equity method. The investment  omjexity, subjectivity, changes and susceptibility to

funds measured their investments in portfolio management bias or fraud.

investments at fair value.

(ii) We tested the key controls in relation to the valuation

process including management’s approval of assumptions
investments.  The valuation of such portfolio | ,qeqin the valuation model.

These investment funds held a number of portfolio

investments is primarily based on a combination of

adoption of applicable valuation methodology and the jijy Wwith the assistance of our internal valuation experts,

application of appropriate assumptionsin the valuation.  \ye assessed the appropriateness of valuation methodology
and assumptions used. We performed the following

We identified the fair value measurement of joint procedures on a sample basis:

ventures or associates portfolio investments as akey

audit matter due to the significance of the balance of for portfolio investment that traded in active markets,

the investment funds, a huge quantity of the Group’s we assessed the fair value by comparing the fair value

joint ventures and associates portfolio investments, the  applied by the Group with publicly available market data;

degree of complexity involved in valuing certain

investment funds and the significant degree of for portfolio investment that had recent equity
judgement exercised by management in determining the transaction, we assessed the fair value by reading the
val uation methodol ogy and assumptions used in the recent investment agreements, understanding the relevant
valuation process. investment terms and comparing the fair value of

investment with the transaction price specified in the
related agreements,

for portfolio investment that did not have direct open
market quoted value or recent equity transaction, we
assessed the appropriateness of the valuation methodol ogy
(e.g. market approach) adopted and the key assumptions
in the valuation based on our industry knowledge as well
asthe information of comparable companies; and

we tested the accuracy of mathematical calculation
applied in the valuation models.
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Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the

Key Audit Matter

Based on the above, we considered that management’s
judgements and assumptions applied in the fair value
measurement of joint ventures and associates portfolio
investments were supportable by the evidence obtained
and procedures performed.

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises al of the
information included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
arerequired to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue
and fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financia reporting process.

Auditor's Respondibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financia Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We
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report our opinion solely to you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liahility to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs will aways detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group
'sinterna control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group
to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We dso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or
safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
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because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of

such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Jane Kong.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, March 31, 2021
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